IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

* k%

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, )  Case No.: 84832-COA
Appellant, ) _ _
) Electronically Filed
vs. ) Nov 21 2022 11:44 PM
) Elizabeth A. Brown
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Clerk of Supreme Court
)
Respondent. )
)
APPELLANT’S APPENDIX
VOLUME 8

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel.: (702) 222-4021

Attorney for Appellant

Docket 84832-COA Document 2022-36653



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the foregoing Appellant’s Appendix was filed electronically
with the Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Nevada in the above-entitled matters on
Monday, November 21, 2022. Electronic service of the foregoing document shall be

made in accordance with the Master Service List, pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:

Alex Ghibaudo, Esq.
Michancy Cramer, Esq.
Attorneys for Respondent

/s/ David J. Schoen, IV, ACP _
An employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
01/04/2019 Complaint For Divorce 1 1 - 6
01/04/2019 Request For Issuance Of Joint Preliminary Injunction 1 7
01/09/2019 Summons 1 &8 - 9
01/09/2019 Proof Of Service 1 10
01/11/2019 Joint Preliminary Injunction 1 11 - 12
01/29/2019 Default 1 13
01/31/2019 Affidavit Of Resident Witness 1 14 - 15
02/01/2019 Certificate Of Completion COPE Class 1 16 - 18
02/01/2019 General Financial Disclosure Form 1 19 - 25
02/04/2019 Answer And Counterclaim 1 26 - 34
02/05/2019 Ex Parte Motion To Vacate Or Continue Hearing 1 35 - 39
02/07/2019 Amended Answer And Counterclaim 1 40 - 47
02/07/2019 Defendant's Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of 1 48 - 61

The Marital Residence And Order Plaintiff To Assist In Making

Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor

Children, For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant

To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For

An Order Awarding Plaintiff Alimony; And For Attorney Fees And

Costs
02/07/2019 Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of 1 62 - 75

The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making

Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor

Children, For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant

To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Defendant Child Support For

An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney Fees And

Costs
02/07/2019 Order Setting Case Management Conference And Directing Compliance 1 76 - 85

With NRCP 16.2
02/07/2019 Order For Family Mediation Center Services 1 86
02/14/2019 Notice Of Appearance Of Attorney 1 87 - 88
02/14/2019 Petition To Seal Records Pursuant To NRS 125.110(2) 1 89 - 90
02/21/2019 Notice Of 16.2 Early Case Conference 1 91 - 92
02/25/2019 Reply To Counterclaim For Divorce 1 93 - 96




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED

DOCUMENT

VOL.

PAGES

02/26/2019

Plaintiff's Opposition To Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For
Exclusive Possession Of The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff
To Assist In Making Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody
Of The Minor Children; For An Order Referring The Parties To
Mediation Pursuant To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff
Child Support; For An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For
Attorney's Fees And Costs Primary Physical Custody, Child Support,
And Attorney's Fees And Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal
Custody; Primary Physical Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised
Visitation To Defendant; To Establish Child Support; To Establish
Payment Of Marital Expenses; For An Order Protecting The Parties
Community Property; Defendant To Obtain Employment And To
Cooperate In A Vocational Assessment

97 - 125

02/26/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits To Plaintiff's Opposition To Amended Motion
To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of The Marital
Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making Mortgage
Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor Children; For An
Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant To EDCR 5.70,
For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For An Order
Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney's Fees And Costs
Primary Physical Custody, Child Support, And Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal Custody; Primary Physical
Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised Visitation To Defendant; To
Establish Child Support; To Establish Payment Of Marital Expenses;
For An Order Protecting The Parties Community Property; Defendant
To Obtain Employment And To Cooperate In A Vocational Assessment

126 - 173

02/26/2019

General Financial Disclosure Form

174 - 184

03/12/2019

Order To Seal Records Pursuant To NRS 125.110(2)

185 - 186

03/13/2019

Notice Of Entry Of Order To Seal Records

187 - 191

03/18/2019

Reply To Opposition And Countermotion

—t | o | = ]| —

192 - 195




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES

03/18/2019 Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits To Plaintiff's Opposition To 1 196 - 215
Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of
The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making
Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor
Children; For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant
To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For
An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney's Fees And
Costs Primary Physical Custody, Child Support, And Attorney's Fees
And Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal Custody; Primary
Physical Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised Visitation To Defendant;
To Establish Child Support; To Establish Payment Of Marital
Expenses; For An Order Protecting The Parties Community Property;
Defendant To Obtain Employment And To Cooperate In A Vocational
Assessment

03/19/2019 Case And Non-Jury Trial Management Order 1 216 - 219
03/19/2019 Behavior Order 1 220 - 224
03/20/2019 Notice Of Association Of Counsel 1 225 - 226
04/22/2019 Stipulation And Order Modifying Timeshare 1 227 - 229
04/23/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order Modifying Timeshare 1 230 - 235
05/03/2019 Order After Hearing Of March 19, 2019 1 236 - 250
05/03/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of March 19, 2019 2 251 - 268
05/14/2019 Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And 2 269 - 299
Costs And Related Relief
05/14/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Emergency Motion For 2 300 - 391
A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related
Relief
05/15/2019 Plaintiff's Initial Expert Witness List 2 392 - 400
05/24/2019 Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's 2 401 - 404

Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Related Relief

05/28/2019 Opposition To Plaintiff's Emergency Motion For A Change Of 2 405 - 419
Custody/Spousal Support/Child Support, For Attorney's Fees And Costs
And Related Relief. Counter Motion For Change Of Custody For

Primary Physical And Sole Legal Custody, Psychological Evaluation Of]

The Plaintiff
06/05/2019 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 2 420 - 429
06/11/2019 Reply In Support Of Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; 2 430 - 453

For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And Opposition To
Countermotion For Change Of Custody For Primary Physical And Sole
Legal Custody, Psychological Evaluation Of The Plaintiff




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
06/11/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of 2 454 - 471
Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Related Relief And Opposition To Countermotion For
Change Of Custody For Primary Physical And Sole Legal Custody,
Psychological Evaluation Of The Plaintiff
06/13/2019 Motion For An Order To Show Cause 2 472 - 484
06/29/2019 Opposition To Motion For An Order To Show Cause And 2 485 - 500
Countermotion
07/15/2019 General Fiancial Disclosure Form 3 501 - 511
07/23/2019 Minute Order 3 512 - 514
07/25/2019 Motion For Division Of The Proceeds From The Sale Of The Marital 3 515 - 520
Home, And For Attorney's Fees
07/26/2019 Notice Of Entry Of July 23, 2019 Minute Order 3 521 - 524
08/21/2019 Order After Hearing Of June 17, 2019 3 525 - 531
08/22/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of June 17, 2019 3 532 - 541
08/23/2019 Motion To Withdraw And Adjudicate Attorney's Lien 3 542 - 561
08/23/2019 Notice Of Attorney's Lien 3 562 - 564
08/28/2019 Minute Order - No Hearing Held 3 565 - 567
08/28/2019 Substitution Of Attorneys 3 568 - 570
08/28/2019 Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial 3 571 - 583
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines (First Request)
08/28/2019 Exhibits To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance 3 584 - 598
Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend
Discovery Deadlines (First Request)
08/28/2019 Notice Of Entry Of August 28, 2019 Minute Order 3 599 - 603
08/29/2019 Ex Parte Motion For Order Shortening Time To Hear Defendant's 3 604 - 608
Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines (First Request0
08/30/2019 Opposition To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For 3 609 - 624
Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative To
Extend Discovery Deadlines (First Request); And Countermotion To
Strike The Substitution Of Attorneys
09/04/2019 Order Shortening Time 3 625 - 626
09/06/2019 Case And Non-Jury Trial Management Order 3 627 - 630
09/09/2019 Defendant, Chalese Solinger's List Of Witnesses For Trial 3 631 - 636
09/09/2019 Notice Of Intent To File Opposition To Prior Counsel's Motion To 3 637 - 639
Adjudicate Attorney's Lien
09/13/2019 Opposition To Louis C. Schneider's Motion To Adjudicate Attorney's 3 640 - 650
Lien
09/16/2019 Order Setting Case Management Conference And Directing Compliance 3 651 - 652
With NRCP 16.2
09/17/2019 Notice Of Seminar Completion 3 653 - 654




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
09/20/2019 Defendant's Notice Of UNLV Seminar Completion EDCR 5.07 3 655 656
09/20/2019 Affidavit Of Resident Witness 3 657 658
09/24/2019 General Financial Disclosure Form 3 659 669
09/30/2019 Re-Notice Of Hearing For Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And 3 670 671

For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative
To Extend Discovery Deadlines
09/30/2019 Defendant's Notice Of Seminar Completion - EDCR 5.302 3 672 674
09/30/2019 Ex Parte Motion For Order Shortening Time To Hear Defendant's 3 675 678
Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines
10/01/2019 Order Shortening Time 3 679 680
10/02/2019 Opposition To Defendant's Renoticed Motion To Continue Trial, And 3 681 692
For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative
To Extend Discovery Deadlines
10/02/2019 Defendant's Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Renoticed Motion To 3 693 702
Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or
In The Alternative To Extend Discovery Deadlines
10/03/2019 Order After Hearing Of August 1, 2019 3 703 707
10/04/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of August 1, 2019 3 708 715
10/09/2019 Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary 3 716 731
Attorney's Fees
10/09/2019 Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And 4 732 803
Preliminary Attorney's Fees
10/09/2019 Financial Disclosure Form 4 804 814
10/23/2019 Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support 4 815 842
And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And Countermotion For Attorney's
Fees And Costs
10/24/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Opposition To 4 843 850
Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary
Attorney's Fees And Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
10/24/2019 Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery Responses And For Attorney's 4 851 868
Fees
11/04/2019 Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal 4 869 888
Support And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And Opposition To
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
11/04/2019 Exhibits To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For 4 889 930
Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And
Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
11/07/2019 Defendant's Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery 4 931 939
Responses And For Attorney's Fees
11/08/2019 Errata To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery 4 940 943
Responses And For Attorney's Fees
11/12/2019 Response In Support Of Opposition 4 944 971




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES

11/12/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Response In Support Of 5 972 - 1038
Opposition

11/14/2019 Ex Parte Motion For An Order To Release Electronics To Adam's 5 1039 - 1053
Agent Or, In The Alternative, For An Order Barring The Release Of
Electronics Until Further Court Order

11/15/2019 Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And 5 1054 - 1072
Related Relief

11/15/2019 Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's 5 1073 1109
Fees, And Related Relief

11/15/2019 Errata To Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, 5 1110 - 1112
Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

11/18/2019 Defendant's Response To Plaintiff's Response In Support Of Opposition 5 1113 - 1128
To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And
Preliminary Fees And Costs

11/18/2019 Exhibits To Defendant's Response To Plaintiff's Response In Support 5 1129 - 1163
Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support
And Preliminary Fees And Costs

11/19/2019 Motion For Protective Order 5 1164 - 1176

11/20/2019 Application For Order Shortening Time 5 1177 - 1179

11/21/2019 Order Shortening Time 5 1180 - 1181

11/21/2019 Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Response 5 1182 - 1192
In Support Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary
Spousal Support And Preliminary Fees And Costs

11/21/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 5 1193 1197

11/21/2019 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 5 1198 - 1200
Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

11/22/2019 Defendant's Joinder To Joshua Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order 5 1201 1212
And Countermotion For Fees From Plaintiff To Defendant

11/22/2019 Exhibits To Defendant's Joinder To Joshua Lloyd's Motion For 5 1213 - 1222
Protective Order And Countermotion For Fees From Plaintiff To
Defendant

11/22/2019 Order After Hearing Of September 6, 2019 6 1223 - 1225

11/22/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of September 6, 2019 6 1226 - 1231

11/26/2019 Objection To Discovery Commissioners Report And Recommendations 6 1232 - 1244
Filed November 12, 2019

11/26/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Objection To Discovery 6 1245 1280
Commissioners Report And Recommendations Filed November 12,
2019

11/26/2019 Opposition To Mr. Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order And 6 1281 1296
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

11/26/2019 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Opposition To Mr. 6 1297 - 1332

Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order And Countermotion For
Attorney's Fees And Costs




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
11/29/2019 Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of Motion To Compel Discovery 6 1333 - 1345
Responses And For Attorney's Fees
12/02/2019 Reply To Plaintiff's Opposition To Mr. Lloyd's Motion For Protective 6 1346 - 1373
Order And Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
12/04/2019 Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, 6 1374 - 1405
Attorney's Fees And Related Relief And Countermotion For Attorney's
Fees And Costs
12/06/2019 Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A Custody 6 1406 - 1415
Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief And Opposition To
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
12/06/2019 Exhibits To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A 7 1416 - 1495
Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief And
Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
12/06/2019 Second Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's 7 1496 - 1536
Response In Support Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For
Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary Fees And Costs
12/06/2019 Supplemental Declaration To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's 7 1537 - 1539
Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief
And Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
12/09/2019 Referral Order For Outsourced Evaluation Services 7 1540
12/09/2019 Case And Non Jury Trial Management Order 7 1541 - 1544
12/12/2019 Order After Hearing Of October 3, 2019 7 1545 - 1548
12/12/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of October 3, 2019 7 1549 - 1555
12/12/2019 Plaintiff's Notice Of UNLV Seminar Completion EDCR 5.07 7 1556
12/27/2019 Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9, 2019 7 1557 - 1575
Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last Year;
And Related Relief
12/30/2019 Discovery Commissioners Report And Recommendations From 7 1576 - 1580
12/06/19 Hearing
12/31/2019 Plaintiff's Brunzell Affidavit For Attorney's Fees And Costs 7 1581 - 1629
01/02/2020 Defendant's Objection To Plaintiff's Brunzell Affidavit For Attorney's 7 1630 - 1636
Fees And Costs
01/03/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's 7 1637 - 1660
December 9, 2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For
The Last Year; And Related Relief; And Countermotion To Restore
Joint Physical Custody And For Attorney's Fees
01/06/2020 Receipt Of Check 7 1661
01/06/2020 Receipt Of Check 7 1662
01/22/2020 Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And Recommendations 7 1663 - 1664
01/22/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 8 1665 - 1668
01/23/2020 Notice Of Withdrawal Of Attorney Of Record 8 1669 - 1671




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
01/23/2020 Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration 8 1672 - 1704
Of The Court's December 9, 2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's
Auto Insurance For The Last Year; And Related Relief; And Opposition
To Defendant's Countermotion To Restore Joint Physical Custody And
For Attorney's Fees
01/23/2020 Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of 8 1705 - 1739
Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9,
2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last
Year; And Related Relief; And Opposition To Defendant's
Countermotion To Restore Joint Physical Custody And For Attorney's
Fees
01/23/2020 Discovery Cmmissioner's Report And Recommendations From 12/06/19 8 1740 - 1744
Hearing
01/27/2020 Motion To Withdraw As Attorney Of Record For Defendant 8 1745 - 1753
02/04/2020 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 8 1754 - 1757
02/06/2020 No Contact Order 8 1758 - 1760
02/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of No Contact Order 8 1761 - 1766
02/06/2020 Order From December 9, 2019 Hearing 8 1767 - 1774
02/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 8 1775 - 1784
02/12/2020 Request For Submission Of Motion To Withdraw As Counsel Of 8 1785 - 1786
Record
02/12/2020 Notice Of Non-Opposition To Motion To Withdraw As Attorney Of 8 1787 - 1788
Record For Defendant
02/13/2020 Minute Order 8 1789 - 1791
02/19/2020 Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And Recommendations 8 1792 - 1799
02/20/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And 8 1800 - 1809
Recommendations
02/20/2020 Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 8 1810 - 1811
02/20/2020 Substituttion Of Attorney 8 1812 - 1814
02/21/2020 Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To Hold Defendant In 8 1815 - 1832
Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19, 2019 Order, The
June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed March 19, 2019;
For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
02/24/2020 Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Motion 8 1833 - 1849
For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9, 2019 Decision; For
Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last Year; And Related
Relief
02/25/2020 Defendant's Objection To Plaintiff's Supplemental Appendix 8 1850 - 1852
02/26/2020 Request For Child Protection Service Appearance And Records 8 1853
02/26/2020 Order Referring To Judical Settlement Program 8 1854 - 1855
02/28/2020 Receipt Of Check 8 1856




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED

DOCUMENT

VOL.

PAGES

03/16/2020

Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To
Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19,
2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed
March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
And Counter Motion To Enforce Phone Contact With The Minor
Children And For Attorney's Fees

1857 - 1878

03/16/2020

Exhibit Appendix To Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Show Cause
And To Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The
March 19, 2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior
Order Filed March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And
Related Relief And Counter Motion To Enforce Phone Contact With
The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees

1879 - 1892

03/20/2020

Receipt Of Check

1893

03/25/2020

Notice Of Seminar Completion EDCR 5.302

1894

1896

03/30/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To
Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19,
2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed
March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
And Partial Opposition To Countermotion To Enforce Phone Contact
With The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees

1897

1918

03/30/2020

Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In
Support Of Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To Hold
Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19, 2019
Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed March
19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Partial Opposition To Countermotion To Enforce Phone Contact With
The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees

1919

1959

03/31/2020

Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On Defendant's Endangerment
Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth Certificate; For Attorney's
Fees And Costs And Related Relief

1960

1983

03/31/2020

Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time

1984

1987

03/31/2020

Stipulation And Order To Provide CPS Records And Drug Test Results
To The Child Custody Evaluator

1988

1990

04/01/2020

Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order To Provide CPS Records
And Drug Test Results To The Child Custody Evaluator

1991

1996

04/01/2020

Order Shortening Time

1997

1998

04/02/2020

Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time

1999

2003

04/02/2020

Substitution Of Attorneys

2004

2006

04/02/2020

Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On
Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth
Certificate; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Countermotion For An Order To Show Cause, Compensatory Visitation
Time, And Attorney's Fees

o} INo} INa} INe)

2007

2028




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED

DOCUMENT

VOL.

PAGES

04/03/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On
Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth
Certificate; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Opposition To Countermotion For An Order To Show Cause,
Compensatory Visitation Time, And Attorney's Fees

2029 - 2045

04/09/2020

Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits To Plaintiff's Motion For A
Change Of Custody Based On Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor
Children; For Marie's Birth Certificate And Related Relief

2046

2074

04/22/2020

Order From April 6, 2020 Hearing

2075

2078

04/22/2020

Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of April 6, 2020

2079

2085

04/26/2020

Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To Retain The Sick
Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's Directive, For
Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief

2086

2099

04/27/2020

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Motion For An Order To Permit
Plaintiff To Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their
Pediatrician's Directive; For Attorney's Fees And Costs Related Relief

2100

2129

04/28/2020

Opposition To Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To Retain The
Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's Directive; For
Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And Countermotion For
Make-Up Visitation Time; To Admonish Plaintiff To Abide By Joint
Legal Custody Standards; For Attorney's Fees; And Related Relief

10

2130

2162

04/28/2020

Exhibits To Opposition To Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff
To Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's
Directive; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Countermotion For Make-Up Visitation Time; To Admonish Plaintiff
To Abide By Joint Legal Custody Standards; For Attorney's Fees; And
Related Relief

10

2163

2203

05/13/2020

Order After Hearing February 26, 2020

10

2204

2211

05/14/2020

Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of February 26, 2020

10

2212

2222

05/19/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To
Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician S
Directives; For Attorney S Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Opposition To Countermotion For Make-Up Visitation Time; To
Admonish Plaintiff To Abide By Joint Legal Custody Standards; For
Attorney S Fees; And Related Relief

10

2223

2242

05/22/2020

Defendant's Motion For An Order To Show Cause As To Why Plaintiff
Should Not Be Held In Contempt, For Orders Regarding Health
Insurance And Spousal Support, For Attorney's Fees, And Related
Relief

10

2243

2272

05/22/2020

Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For An Order To Show Cause As To
Why Plaintiff Should Not Be Held In Contempt, For Order Regarding
Health Insurance And Spousal Support, For Attorney's Fees, And
Related Relief

10

2273

2307




CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
05/22/2020 General Financial Disclosure Form 10 2308 - 2317
05/27/2020 Order To Show Cause 10 2318 - 2320
05/27/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 10 2321 - 2325
06/03/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order To Show Cause 10 2326 - 2362
06/07/2020 Schedule Of Arrearages 10 2363 - 2366
06/19/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date And Findings In 10 2367 - 2380

Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The Completion Of
The Child Custody Evaluation
06/22/2020 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 11 2381 - 2384
06/22/2020 Order Shortening Time 11 2385 - 2386
06/22/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 11 2387 - 2391
06/26/2020 Opposition To Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date And Findings 11 2392 - 2417
In Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The Completion
Of The Child Custody Evaluation And Countermotion For Plaintiff To
File An Updated Fdf, For Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief
06/26/2020 Exhibits To Opposition To Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date 11 2418 - 2434
And Findings In Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The
Completion Of The Child Custody Evaluation And Countermotion For
Plaintiff To File An Updated Fdf, For Attorney's Fees, And Related
Relief
06/29/2020 Stipulation And Order Regarding Orders To Show Cause 11 2435 - 2437
06/29/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order Regarding The Orders To 11 2438 - 2443
Show Cause
06/30/2020 General Financial Disclosure Form 11 2444 - 2454
07/06/2020 Order From June 1, 2020 Hearing 11 2455 - 2462
07/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 11 2463 - 2472
07/20/2020 Defendant's Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For 11 2473 - 2484
Attorney's Fees
07/21/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 11 2485 - 2487
Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For Attorney's Fees
07/21/2020 Stipulation And Order To Withdraw 11 2488 - 2490
07/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of The Stipulation And Order To Withdraw 11 2491 - 2496
07/24/2020 Defendant's Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For 11 2497 - 2508
Attorney's Fees
07/29/2020 Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial (Second Request) 11 2509 - 2525
07/31/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 11 2526 - 2529
Motion To Continue Trial (Second Request)
08/03/2020 Non-Opposition To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial And 11 2530 - 2543
Countermotion For Sanctions
08/05/2020 Reply To Plaintiff's Non-Opposition To Defendant's Motion To 11 2544 - 2552
Continue Trial And Opposition To Plaintiff's Countermotion For
Sanctions
08/10/2020 Order To Continue Trial 11 2553 - 2556
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
08/10/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order To Continue Trial 11 2557 - 2562
08/19/2020 Order From The Hearing Held October 9, 2019 11 2563 - 2565
09/02/2020 Notice Of Appeal 11 2566 - 2568
09/02/2020 Case Appeal Statement 11 2569 - 2574
09/10/2020 Order From June 30, 2020 Hearing 11 2575 - 2578
09/10/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 11 2579 - 2584
09/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order From October 9, 2019 Hearing 11 2585 - 2589
10/07/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Courts June 30th Order After Hearing 11 2590 - 2595
10/07/2020 Defendant's Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court 11 2596 - 2608

Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees
Against Plaintiff
10/07/2020 Exhibits To Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court 11 2609 - 2628
Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees
Against Plaintiff
10/07/2020 Amended Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court Release 12 2629 - 2642
Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees Against
Plaintiff
10/12/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 12 2643 - 2646
Amended Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court Release
Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees Against
Plaintiff
10/20/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Court's June 30th Order 12 2647 - 2657
After Hearing
10/20/2020 Plaintiff's Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Clarification And 12 2658 - 2676
Modification Of Court Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For
Sanctions And Fees Against Plaintiff
10/21/2020 Order Shortening Time 12 2677 - 2679
10/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 12 2680 - 2684
10/29/2020 Minute Order 12 2685 - 2687
11/06/2020 Defendant's Brief Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2688 - 2694
11/09/2020 Reply To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Court's June 30th 12 2695 - 2702
Order After Hearing
11/10/2020 Minute Order 12 2703 - 2704
11/13/2020 Plaintiff's Brief Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2705 - 2710
11/13/2020 Stipulation And Order Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2711 - 2717
11/16/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order 12 2718 - 2726
12/14/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support 12 2727 - 2733
12/28/2020 Opposition To Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support And 12 2734 - 2746
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees
01/04/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 12 2747 - 2753
Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support.
01/04/2021 Reply To Opposition To Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal 12 2754 - 2765
Suppot And Opposition To Countermotion
01/05/2021 Plaintiff's Motion To Reassign 12 2766 - 2732
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
01/05/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 12 2733 - 2779
Motion To Reassign
01/08/2021 Minute Order 12 2780 - 2781
01/12/2021 Notice Of Department Reassignment 12 2782 - 2784
03/09/2021 Order From February 18, 2021 Hearing 13 2785 - 2789
03/09/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 13 2790 - 2796
03/12/2021 Plaintiff's List Of Contested Art In His Possession And Art Believed To 13 2797 - 2798
Be In Defendant's Possession
03/18/2021 Motion To Modify Temporary Physical Custody Pending Trial 13 2799 - 2808
03/19/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff"'s 13 2809 - 2815
Motion Modify Temporary Physical Custody Pending Trial
03/23/2021 Order Shortening Time 13 2816 - 2818
03/28/2021 Defendant's Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Modify Temporary 13 2819 - 2832
Physical Custody Pending Trial And Countermotion For Sanctions And
Attorney's Fees
03/28/2021 Exhibits To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Modify Temporary 13 2833 - 2846
Physical Custody Pending Trial And Countermotion For Sanctions And
Attorney's Fees
04/22/2021 Defendant's Emergency Motion To Allow Witness To Appear Virtually 13 2847 - 2859
04/22/2021 Exhibits To Emergency Motion To Allow Witness To Appear Virtually 13 2860 - 2871
04/22/2021 Motion In Limine To Recognize Dr. Paglini As Neutral Expert 13 2872 - 2877
04/27/2021 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion In Limine 13 2878 - 2884
04/29/2021 Plaintiff's Opposition To Defendant's Emergency Motion To Allow 13 2885 - 2891
Witness To Appear Virtually
05/03/2021 General Financial Disclosure Form 13 2892 - 2899
05/03/2021 Defendant's Pre-Trial Memorandum 13 2900 - 2919
05/03/2021 Plaintiff's Pre-Trial Memorandum 13 2920 - 2945
05/04/2021 Order From March 30, 2021 Hearing 13 2946 - 2949
05/04/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 13 2950 - 2955
05/07/2021 Defendant's EDCR 7.17 Trial Brief 13 2956 - 2999
05/07/2021 Notice Of Association Of Co-Counsel In An Unbundled Capacity 13 3000 - 3001
05/13/2021 Plaintiff's Motion To Disqualify 13 3002 - 3016
05/14/2021 Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And Countermotion For 14 3017 - 3047
Attorney's Fees And Sanctions
05/24/2021 Response To Defendant's Motion To Disqualify Judge 14 3048 - 3051
05/27/2021 Minute Order 14 3052 - 3053
06/02/2021 Reply To Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And Opposition To 14 3054 - 3069
Countermotion For Fees And Sanctions
06/03/2021 Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial Timeshare 14 3070 - 3092
06/03/2021 Exhibits To Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial 14 3093 - 3112

Timeshare
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06/03/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Hearing For 14 3113 - 3118
Plaintiff's Motion To Disqualify

06/04/2021 Order Shortening Time On Hearing For Plaintiff's Motion To 14 3119 - 3121
Disqualify

06/04/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3122 - 3126

06/09/2021 Minute Order 14 3127 - 3128

06/18/2021 Opposition To Defendant's Emergency Motion Regarding Custodial 14 3129 - 3135
Timeshare

06/23/2021 Ex Parte Motion For Leave To File Reply To Opposition To 14 3136 - 3140
Countermotion

06/23/2021 Amended Reply To Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And 14 3141 - 3157
Opposition To Countermotion For Fees And Sanctions

06/24/2021 Decision And Order 14 3158 - 3165

06/24/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Hearing On 14 3166 - 3170
Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial Timeshare

06/25/2021 Reply To Opposition To Emergency Motion Regarding Summer 14 3171 3176
Custodial Timeshare

06/26/2021 Motion For Sanctions 14 3177 - 3186

06/27/2021 Opposition To Motion For Sanctions And Countermotion For 14 3187 - 3207
Attorney's Fees And Sanctions

06/28/2021 Order Shortening Time 14 3208 - 3210

06/28/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3211 - 3215

07/04/2021 Order (April 30, 2021 Hearing) 14 3216 - 3219

07/04/2021 Order From May 10, 2021 14 3220 - 3225

07/06/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3226 - 3231

07/06/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3232 - 3239

07/08/2021 Plaintiff's Financial Disclosure Form 14 3240 - 3250

07/22/2021 Minute Order 14 3251 - 3252

08/04/2021 Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To Withhold The 14 3253 - 3261
Minor Children

08/04/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 15 3262 - 3269
Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To Withhold The
Minor Children

08/05/2021 Minute Order 15 3270 - 3271

08/06/2021 Opposition To Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To 15 3272 - 3284
Withhold The Minor Children And Countermotion For Compensatory
Time, Fees And Sanctions

08/06/2021 Errata To Defendant's Opposition To Emergency To Address 15 3285 - 3287
Defendant's Intent To Withhold The Minor Children And
Countermotion For Compensatory Time, Fees And Sanctions

08/08/2021 Order (July 8, 2021 Hearing) 15 3288 - 3292

08/23/2021 Reply In Support Of Emergency Motion To Address Defendant S Intent 15 3293 - 3302
To Withhold The Minor Children

08/26/2021 Minute Order 15 3303 - 3305
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
09/01/2021 General Financial Disclosure Form 15 3306 - 3317
09/16/2021 Association Of Counsel For Plaintiff 15 3318 - 3320
09/21/2021 Emergency Motion For Immediate Withdrawal Of Attorney 15 3321 - 3329
09/22/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 15 3330 - 3337

Emergency Motion For Immediate Withdrawal Of Attorney
09/22/2021 Non-Opposition To Request For Order Shortening Time; Opposition To 15 3338 - 3356
Facts Contained Within Request For Order Shortening Time
09/22/2021 Order Shortening Time 15 3357 - 3359
09/24/2021 Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 15 3360 - 3363
09/27/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 15 3364 - 3369
10/20/2021 Order (September 27, 2021) 15 3370 - 3373
12/21/2021 Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To Date Appclose 15 3374 - 3381
Messges And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant
12/21/2021 Exhibits To Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To Date 15 3382 - 3394
Appclose Messages And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant
12/27/2021 Notice Of Appearance 15 3395 - 3397
12/27/2021 Request And Order To Release Records 15 3398 - 3400
01/11/2022 Defendant's Opposition 15 3401 - 3406
01/19/2022 Reply In Support Of Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To 15 3407 - 3415
Date Appclose Messages And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant
01/25/2022 Transcript from May 10, 2021 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 1) 16 3416 - 3574
01/25/2022 Receipt of Copy of Transcript 16 3575
01/25/2022 Certification of Transcripts Notice of Completion 16 3576
01/25/2022 Final Billing of Transctips 16 3577
02/08/2022 Order From January 21, 2022 Trial 16 3578 - 3581
03/03/2022 Defendant's Financial Disclosure Form 16 3582 - 3592
03/04/2022 Plaintiff's Financial Disclosure Form 16 3593 - 3603
03/07/2022 Minute Order 16 3604 - 3605
03/16/2022 Defendant's Motion To Place On Calendar And Take Testimony 16 3606 - 3615
03/16/2022 Motion For Order Shortening Time 16 3616 - 3622
03/16/2022 Order Shortening Time 16 3623 - 3625
03/17/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 16 3626 - 3633
Motion To Place On Calendar And Take Testimony
03/18/2022 Pecos Law Group's Memorandum Of Fees And Costs Per Court's 17 3634 - 3742
Instruction On March 4, 2022
05/09/2022 Order From April 14, 2022 Motion Hearing 17 3743 - 3746
05/12/2022 Memorandum Of Fees And Costs 17 3747 - 3752
05/13/2022 Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On 17 3753 - 3764
Calendar And Take Testimony
05/18/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 17 3765 - 3771
Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On
Calendar And Take Testimony
05/18/2022 Defendant's Closing Brief 17 3772 - 3791
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES

05/19/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 17 3792 - 3798

Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On

Calendar And Take Testimony
05/24/2022 Defendant's Opposition 17 3799 - 3813
05/25/2022 Decree Of Divorce 17 3814 - 3869
05/26/2022 Notice Of Entry 18 3870 - 3926
05/27/2022 Emergency Motion To Stay Judgement Pending Appeal 18 3927 - 3946
05/27/2022 Emergency Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On 18 3947 - 3953

Plaintiffs Emergency Motion To Stay Judgement Pending Appeal
05/27/2022 Notice Of Appeal 18 3954 - 3955
05/27/2022 Opposition And Countermotion 18 3956 - 3972
05/31/2022 Order Re: Stay 18 3973 - 3977
05/31/2022 Notice Of Entry 18 3978 - 3983
06/06/2022 Case Appeal Statement 18 3984 - 3987
09/08/2022 Request For Rough Draft Transcript 18 3988 - 3990
09/13/2022 Estimate Of Rough Draft Transcripts 18 3991 - 3992
11/02/2022 Certification of Transcripts Notice of Completion 18 3993
11/02/2022 Transcript from January 21, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 2) 19 3994 - 4155
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 1, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 3) 20 4156 - 4402
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 2, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 4) 21 4403 - 4669
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 3, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 5) 22 4670 - 4770
11/02/2022 Transcript from April 14, 2022 Hearing (Trial Decision) 22 4771 - 4791
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01/31/2019

Affidavit Of Resident Witness

14 - 15

09/20/2019

Affidavit Of Resident Witness

657 - 658

02/07/2019

Amended Answer And Counterclaim

10/07/2020

Amended Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court Release
Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees Against
Plaintiff

12

2629 - 2642

02/07/2019

Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of
The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making
Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor
Children, For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant
To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Defendant Child Support For
An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney Fees And
Costs

62 - 75

06/23/2021

Amended Reply To Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And
Opposition To Countermotion For Fees And Sanctions

14

3141 - 3157

02/04/2019

Answer And Counterclaim

26 - 34

04/27/2020

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Motion For An Order To Permit
Plaintiff To Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their
Pediatrician's Directive; For Attorney's Fees And Costs Related Relief

2100 - 2129

11/26/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Objection To Discovery
Commissioners Report And Recommendations Filed November 12,
2019

1245 - 1280

05/14/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Emergency Motion For
A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related
Relief

300 - 391

10/24/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Opposition To
Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary
Attorney's Fees And Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

843 - 850

11/26/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Opposition To Mr.
Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order And Countermotion For
Attorney's Fees And Costs

1297 - 1332

06/11/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of
Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Related Relief And Opposition To Countermotion For
Change Of Custody For Primary Physical And Sole Legal Custody,
Psychological Evaluation Of The Plaintiff

454 - 471

01/23/2020

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of
Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9,
2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last
Year; And Related Relief; And Opposition To Defendant's
Countermotion To Restore Joint Physical Custody And For Attorney's
Fees

1705 - 1739

11/12/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Response In Support Of
Opposition

972 - 1038
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02/26/2019

Appendix Of Exhibits To Plaintiff's Opposition To Amended Motion
To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of The Marital
Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making Mortgage
Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor Children; For An
Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant To EDCR 5.70,
For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For An Order
Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney's Fees And Costs
Primary Physical Custody, Child Support, And Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal Custody; Primary Physical
Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised Visitation To Defendant; To
Establish Child Support; To Establish Payment Of Marital Expenses;
For An Order Protecting The Parties Community Property; Defendant
To Obtain Employment And To Cooperate In A Vocational Assessment

126 - 173

05/24/2019

Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's
Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And
Costs And Related Relief

401 - 404

04/09/2020

Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits To Plaintiff's Motion For A
Change Of Custody Based On Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor
Children; For Marie's Birth Certificate And Related Relief

2046 - 2074

03/18/2019

Appendix Of Supplemental Exhibits To Plaintiff's Opposition To
Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of
The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff To Assist In Making
Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor
Children; For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant
To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For
An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For Attorney's Fees And
Costs Primary Physical Custody, Child Support, And Attorney's Fees
And Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal Custody; Primary
Physical Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised Visitation To Defendant;
To Establish Child Support; To Establish Payment Of Marital
Expenses; For An Order Protecting The Parties Community Property;
Defendant To Obtain Employment And To Cooperate In A Vocational
Assessment

196 - 215

11/20/2019

Application For Order Shortening Time

1177 - 1179

09/16/2021

Association Of Counsel For Plaintiff

3318 - 3320

03/19/2019

Behavior Order

220 - 224

12/09/2019

Case And Non Jury Trial Management Order

1541 - 1544

03/19/2019

Case And Non-Jury Trial Management Order

216 - 219

09/06/2019

Case And Non-Jury Trial Management Order

W= Q=

627 - 630

09/02/2020

Case Appeal Statement

2569 - 2574

06/06/2022

Case Appeal Statement

U N
O | —

3984 - 3987

02/01/2019

Certificate Of Completion COPE Class

16 - 18

01/25/2022

Certification of Transcripts Notice of Completion

16

3576
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
11/02/2022 Certification of Transcripts Notice of Completion 18 3993
01/04/2019 Complaint For Divorce 1 1 - 6
06/24/2021 Decision And Order 14 3158 - 3165
05/25/2022 Decree Of Divorce 17 3814 - 3869
01/29/2019 Default 1 13
09/09/2019 Defendant, Chalese Solinger's List Of Witnesses For Trial 3 631 - 636
11/06/2020 Defendant's Brief Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2688 - 2694
05/18/2022 Defendant's Closing Brief 17 3772 - 3791
05/07/2021 Defendant's EDCR 7.17 Trial Brief 13 2956 - 2999
04/22/2021 Defendant's Emergency Motion To Allow Witness To Appear Virtually 13 2847 - 2859
03/03/2022 Defendant's Financial Disclosure Form 16 3582 - 3592
11/22/2019 Defendant's Joinder To Joshua Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order 5 1201 - 1212

And Countermotion For Fees From Plaintiff To Defendant
11/15/2019 Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And 5 1054 - 1072
Related Relief
05/22/2020 Defendant's Motion For An Order To Show Cause As To Why Plaintiff 10 2243 - 2272
Should Not Be Held In Contempt, For Orders Regarding Health
Insurance And Spousal Support, For Attorney's Fees, And Related
Relief
10/07/2020 Defendant's Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court 11 2596 - 2608
Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees
Against Plaintiff
10/09/2019 Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary 3 716 - 731
Attorney's Fees
07/29/2020 Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial (Second Request) 11 2509 - 2525
08/28/2019 Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial 3 571 - 583
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines (First Request)
07/20/2020 Defendant's Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For 11 2473 - 2484
Attorney's Fees
07/24/2020 Defendant's Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For 11 2497 - 2508
Attorney's Fees
03/16/2022 Defendant's Motion To Place On Calendar And Take Testimony 16 3606 - 3615
02/07/2019 Defendant's Motion To Set Aside Default; For Exclusive Possession Of 1 48 - 61
The Marital Residence And Order Plaintiff To Assist In Making
Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody Of The Minor
Children, For An Order Referring The Parties To Mediation Pursuant
To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff Child Support; For
An Order Awarding Plaintiff Alimony; And For Attorney Fees And
Costs
09/30/2019 Defendant's Notice Of Seminar Completion - EDCR 5.302 3 672 - 674
09/20/2019 Defendant's Notice Of UNLV Seminar Completion EDCR 5.07 3 655 - 656
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01/02/2020 Defendant's Objection To Plaintiff's Brunzell Affidavit For Attorney's 7 1630 - 1636
Fees And Costs

02/25/2020 Defendant's Objection To Plaintiff's Supplemental Appendix 8 1850 - 1852

01/11/2022 Defendant's Opposition 15 3401 - 3406

05/24/2022 Defendant's Opposition 17 3799 - 3813

11/07/2019 Defendant's Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery 4 931 939
Responses And For Attorney's Fees

03/28/2021 Defendant's Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Modify Temporary 13 2819 - 2832
Physical Custody Pending Trial And Countermotion For Sanctions And
Attorney's Fees

05/03/2021 Defendant's Pre-Trial Memorandum 13 2900 - 2919

10/02/2019 Defendant's Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Renoticed Motion To 3 693 702
Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or
In The Alternative To Extend Discovery Deadlines

11/18/2019 Defendant's Response To Plaintiff's Response In Support Of Opposition 5 1113 - 1128
To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And
Preliminary Fees And Costs

01/23/2020 Discovery Cmmissioner's Report And Recommendations From 12/06/19 8 1740 - 1744
Hearing

12/30/2019 Discovery Commissioners Report And Recommendations From 7 1576 - 1580
12/06/19 Hearing

05/27/2022 Emergency Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On 18 3947 - 3953
Plaintiffs Emergency Motion To Stay Judgement Pending Appeal

05/14/2019 Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody; For Attorney's Fees And 2 269 299
Costs And Related Relief

09/21/2021 Emergency Motion For Immediate Withdrawal Of Attorney 15 3321 - 3329

06/03/2021 Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial Timeshare 14 3070 - 3092

08/04/2021 Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To Withhold The 14 3253 - 3261
Minor Children

05/27/2022 Emergency Motion To Stay Judgement Pending Appeal 18 3927 - 3946

08/06/2021 Errata To Defendant's Opposition To Emergency To Address 15 3285 - 3287
Defendant's Intent To Withhold The Minor Children And
Countermotion For Compensatory Time, Fees And Sanctions

11/15/2019 Errata To Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, 5 1110 - 1112
Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

11/08/2019 Errata To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery 4 940 943
Responses And For Attorney's Fees

09/13/2022 Estimate Of Rough Draft Transcripts 18 3991 - 3992

10/12/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 12 2643 - 2646
Amended Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court Release
Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees Against
Plaintiff

09/22/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 15 3330 - 3337

Emergency Motion For Immediate Withdrawal Of Attorney
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11/21/2019 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 5 1198 - 1200
Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

07/31/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 11 2526 - 2529
Motion To Continue Trial (Second Request)

07/21/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 11 2485 - 2487
Motion To Extend Rebuttal Expert Deadline And For Attorney's Fees

03/17/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Defendant's 16 3626 - 3633
Motion To Place On Calendar And Take Testimony

06/03/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Hearing For 14 3113 - 3118
Plaintiff's Motion To Disqualify

06/24/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Hearing On 14 3166 - 3170
Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial Timeshare

03/19/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff"'s 13 2809 - 2815
Motion Modify Temporary Physical Custody Pending Trial

08/04/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 15 3262 - 3269
Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To Withhold The
Minor Children

01/05/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 12 2733 - 2779
Motion To Reassign

05/18/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 17 3765 - 3771
Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On
Calendar And Take Testimony

05/19/2022 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 17 3792 - 3798
Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On
Calendar And Take Testimony

01/04/2021 Ex Parte Application For An Order Shortening Time On Plaintiff's 12 2747 - 2753
Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support.

06/03/2020 Ex Parte Application For An Order To Show Cause 10 2326 - 2362

06/05/2019 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 2 420 429

02/04/2020 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 8 1754 - 1757

03/31/2020 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 9 1984 - 1987

06/22/2020 Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time 11 2381 - 2384

11/14/2019 Ex Parte Motion For An Order To Release Electronics To Adam's 5 1039 - 1053
Agent Or, In The Alternative, For An Order Barring The Release Of
Electronics Until Further Court Order

06/23/2021 Ex Parte Motion For Leave To File Reply To Opposition To 14 3136 - 3140
Countermotion

09/30/2019 Ex Parte Motion For Order Shortening Time To Hear Defendant's 3 675 678

Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines
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08/29/2019

Ex Parte Motion For Order Shortening Time To Hear Defendant's
Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance Of New Trial
Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend Discovery
Deadlines (First Request0

604

608

02/05/2019

Ex Parte Motion To Vacate Or Continue Hearing

35

39

03/16/2020

Exhibit Appendix To Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Show Cause
And To Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The
March 19, 2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior
Order Filed March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And
Related Relief And Counter Motion To Enforce Phone Contact With
The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees

1879

1892

11/22/2019

Exhibits To Defendant's Joinder To Joshua Lloyd's Motion For
Protective Order And Countermotion For Fees From Plaintiff To
Defendant

1213

1222

11/15/2019

Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's
Fees, And Related Relief

1073

1109

05/22/2020

Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For An Order To Show Cause As To
Why Plaintiff Should Not Be Held In Contempt, For Order Regarding
Health Insurance And Spousal Support, For Attorney's Fees, And
Related Relief

10

2273

2307

10/09/2019

Exhibits To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support And
Preliminary Attorney's Fees

732

803

08/28/2019

Exhibits To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For Issuance
Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative To Extend
Discovery Deadlines (First Request)

584

598

11/18/2019

Exhibits To Defendant's Response To Plaintiff's Response In Support
Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support
And Preliminary Fees And Costs

1129

1163

06/03/2021

Exhibits To Emergency Motion Regarding Summer Custodial
Timeshare

14

3093

3112

04/22/2021

Exhibits To Emergency Motion To Allow Witness To Appear Virtually

13

2860

2871

10/07/2020

Exhibits To Motion For Clarification And Modification Of Court
Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For Sanctions And Fees
Against Plaintiff

11

2609

2628

12/21/2021

Exhibits To Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To Date
Appclose Messages And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant

15

3382

3394

04/28/2020

Exhibits To Opposition To Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff
To Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's
Directive; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Countermotion For Make-Up Visitation Time; To Admonish Plaintiff
To Abide By Joint Legal Custody Standards; For Attorney's Fees; And
Related Relief

10

2163

2203
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES

06/26/2020 Exhibits To Opposition To Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date 11 2418 - 2434

And Findings In Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The

Completion Of The Child Custody Evaluation And Countermotion For

Plaintiff To File An Updated Fdf, For Attorney's Fees, And Related

Relief
03/28/2021 Exhibits To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Modify Temporary 13 2833 - 2846

Physical Custody Pending Trial And Countermotion For Sanctions And

Attorney's Fees
12/06/2019 Exhibits To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A 7 1416 - 1495

Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief And

Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
11/04/2019 Exhibits To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For 4 889 - 930

Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And

Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
01/25/2022 Final Billing of Transctips 16 3577
10/09/2019 Financial Disclosure Form 4 804 - 8l4
07/15/2019 General Fiancial Disclosure Form 3 501 - 511
02/01/2019 General Financial Disclosure Form 1 19 - 25
02/26/2019 General Financial Disclosure Form 1 174 - 184
09/24/2019 General Financial Disclosure Form 3 659 - 669
05/22/2020 General Financial Disclosure Form 10 2308 - 2317
06/30/2020 General Financial Disclosure Form 11 2444 - 2454
05/03/2021 General Financial Disclosure Form 13 2892 - 2899
09/01/2021 General Financial Disclosure Form 15 3306 - 3317
01/11/2019 Joint Preliminary Injunction 1 11 - 12
05/12/2022 Memorandum Of Fees And Costs 17 3747 - 3752
07/23/2019 Minute Order 3 512 - 514
02/13/2020 Minute Order 8 1789 - 1791
10/29/2020 Minute Order 12 2685 - 2687
11/10/2020 Minute Order 12 2703 - 2704
01/08/2021 Minute Order 12 2780 - 2781
05/27/2021 Minute Order 14 3052 - 3053
06/09/2021 Minute Order 14 3127 - 3128
07/22/2021 Minute Order 14 3251 - 3252
08/05/2021 Minute Order 15 3270 - 3271
08/26/2021 Minute Order 15 3303 - 3305
03/07/2022 Minute Order 16 3604 - 3605
08/28/2019 Minute Order - No Hearing Held 3 565 - 567
03/31/2020 Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On Defendant's Endangerment 9 1960 - 1983

Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth Certificate; For Attorney's

Fees And Costs And Related Relief
06/13/2019 Motion For An Order To Show Cause 2 472 - 484
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FILED DOCUMENT VOL. PAGES
02/21/2020 Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To Hold Defendant In 8 1815 - 1832
Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19, 2019 Order, The
June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed March 19, 2019;
For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
07/25/2019 Motion For Division Of The Proceeds From The Sale Of The Marital 3 515 - 520
Home, And For Attorney's Fees
03/16/2022 Motion For Order Shortening Time 16 3616 - 3622
11/19/2019 Motion For Protective Order 5 1164 - 1176
12/27/2019 Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9, 2019 7 1557 - 1575
Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last Year;
And Related Relief
06/26/2021 Motion For Sanctions 14 3177 - 3186
04/22/2021 Motion In Limine To Recognize Dr. Paglini As Neutral Expert 13 2872 - 2877
12/21/2021 Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To Date Appclose 15 3374 - 3381
Messges And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant
03/18/2021 Motion To Modify Temporary Physical Custody Pending Trial 13 2799 - 2808
05/13/2022 Motion To Reconsider Decision After Defendant's Motion To Place On 17 3753 - 3764
Calendar And Take Testimony
08/23/2019 Motion To Withdraw And Adjudicate Attorney's Lien 3 542 - 561
01/27/2020 Motion To Withdraw As Attorney Of Record For Defendant 8 1745 - 1753
02/06/2020 No Contact Order 8 1758 - 1760
08/03/2020 Non-Opposition To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial And 11 2530 - 2543
Countermotion For Sanctions
09/22/2021 Non-Opposition To Request For Order Shortening Time; Opposition To 15 3338 - 3356
Facts Contained Within Request For Order Shortening Time
02/21/2019 Notice Of 16.2 Early Case Conference 1 91 - 92
09/02/2020 Notice Of Appeal 11 2566 - 2568
05/27/2022 Notice Of Appeal 18 3954 - 3955
12/27/2021 Notice Of Appearance 15 3395 - 3397
02/14/2019 Notice Of Appearance Of Attorney 1 87 - 88
05/07/2021 Notice Of Association Of Co-Counsel In An Unbundled Capacity 13 3000 - 3001
03/20/2019 Notice Of Association Of Counsel 1 225 - 226
08/23/2019 Notice Of Attorney's Lien 3 562 - 564
01/12/2021 Notice Of Department Reassignment 12 2782 - 2784
05/26/2022 Notice Of Entry 18 3870 - 3926
05/31/2022 Notice Of Entry 18 3978 - 3983
08/28/2019 Notice Of Entry Of August 28, 2019 Minute Order 3 599 - 603
07/26/2019 Notice Of Entry Of July 23, 2019 Minute Order 3 521 - 524
02/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of No Contact Order 8 1761 - 1766
01/22/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 8 1665 - 1668
02/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 8 1775 - 1784
05/27/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 10 2321 - 2325
07/06/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 11 2463 - 2472
09/10/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order 11 2579 - 2584
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03/09/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 13 2790 - 2796
05/04/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 13 2950 - 2955
06/04/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3122 - 3126
06/28/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3211 - 3215
07/06/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3226 - 3231
07/06/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order 14 3232 - 3239
04/22/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of April 6, 2020 9 2079 - 2085
10/04/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of August 1, 2019 3 708 - 715
05/14/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of February 26, 2020 10 2212 - 2222
08/22/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of June 17, 2019 3 532 - 541
05/03/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of March 19, 2019 2 251 - 268
12/12/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of October 3, 2019 7 1549 - 1555
11/22/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order After Hearing Of September 6, 2019 6 1226 - 1231
09/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order From October 9, 2019 Hearing 11 2585 - 2589
02/20/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And 8 1800 - 1809

Recommendations
11/21/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 5 1193 - 1197
04/02/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 9 1999 - 2003
06/22/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 11 2387 - 2391
10/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order Shortening Time 12 2680 - 2684
08/10/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Order To Continue Trial 11 2557 - 2562
03/13/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Order To Seal Records 1 187 - 191
09/27/2021 Notice Of Entry Of Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 15 3364 - 3369
11/16/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order 12 2718 - 2726
04/23/2019 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order Modifying Timeshare 1 230 - 235
06/29/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order Regarding The Orders To 11 2438 - 2443
Show Cause
04/01/2020 Notice Of Entry Of Stipulation And Order To Provide CPS Records 9 1991 - 1996
And Drug Test Results To The Child Custody Evaluator
07/21/2020 Notice Of Entry Of The Stipulation And Order To Withdraw 11 2491 - 2496
09/09/2019 Notice Of Intent To File Opposition To Prior Counsel's Motion To 3 637 - 639
Adjudicate Attorney's Lien
02/12/2020 Notice Of Non-Opposition To Motion To Withdraw As Attorney Of 8 1787 - 1788
Record For Defendant
09/17/2019 Notice Of Seminar Completion 3 653 - 654
03/25/2020 Notice Of Seminar Completion EDCR 5.302 8 1894 - 1896
01/23/2020 Notice Of Withdrawal Of Attorney Of Record 8 1669 - 1671
11/26/2019 Objection To Discovery Commissioners Report And Recommendations 6 1232 - 1244
Filed November 12, 2019
05/27/2022 Opposition And Countermotion 18 3956 - 3972
06/18/2021 Opposition To Defendant's Emergency Motion Regarding Custodial 14 3129 - 3135

Timeshare
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12/04/2019

Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A Custody Evaluation,
Attorney's Fees And Related Relief And Countermotion For Attorney's
Fees And Costs

1374 - 1405

10/23/2019

Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal Support
And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And Countermotion For Attorney's
Fees And Costs

815

842

08/30/2019

Opposition To Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And For
Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative To
Extend Discovery Deadlines (First Request); And Countermotion To
Strike The Substitution Of Attorneys

609

624

10/02/2019

Opposition To Defendant's Renoticed Motion To Continue Trial, And
For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative
To Extend Discovery Deadlines

681

692

08/06/2021

Opposition To Emergency Motion To Address Defendant's Intent To
Withhold The Minor Children And Countermotion For Compensatory
Time, Fees And Sanctions

15

3272

3284

09/13/2019

Opposition To Louis C. Schneider's Motion To Adjudicate Attorney's
Lien

640

650

04/28/2020

Opposition To Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To Retain The
Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's Directive; For
Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And Countermotion For
Make-Up Visitation Time; To Admonish Plaintiff To Abide By Joint
Legal Custody Standards; For Attorney's Fees; And Related Relief

10

2130

2162

06/29/2019

Opposition To Motion For An Order To Show Cause And
Countermotion

485

500

06/27/2021

Opposition To Motion For Sanctions And Countermotion For
Attorney's Fees And Sanctions

14

3187

3207

06/26/2020

Opposition To Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date And Findings
In Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The Completion
Of The Child Custody Evaluation And Countermotion For Plaintiff To
File An Updated Fdf, For Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

11

2392

2417

05/14/2021

Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And Countermotion For
Attorney's Fees And Sanctions

14

3017

3047

12/28/2020

Opposition To Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support And
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees

12

2734

2746

11/26/2019

Opposition To Mr. Lloyd's Motion For Protective Order And
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

1281

1296

05/28/2019

Opposition To Plaintiff's Emergency Motion For A Change Of
Custody/Spousal Support/Child Support, For Attorney's Fees And Costs
And Related Relief. Counter Motion For Change Of Custody For
Primary Physical And Sole Legal Custody, Psychological Evaluation Of]
The Plaintiff

405

419
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04/02/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On 9 2007 - 2028

Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth

Certificate; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And

Countermotion For An Order To Show Cause, Compensatory Visitation

Time, And Attorney's Fees
03/16/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To 8 1857 - 1878

Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19,

2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed

March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief

And Counter Motion To Enforce Phone Contact With The Minor

Children And For Attorney's Fees
01/03/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration Of The Court's 7 1637 - 1660

December 9, 2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For

The Last Year; And Related Relief; And Countermotion To Restore

Joint Physical Custody And For Attorney's Fees
04/27/2021 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion In Limine 13 2878 - 2884
10/20/2020 Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Court's June 30th Order 12 2647 - 2657

After Hearing
07/04/2021 Order (April 30, 2021 Hearing) 14 3216 - 3219
08/08/2021 Order (July 8, 2021 Hearing) 15 3288 - 3292
10/20/2021 Order (September 27, 2021) 15 3370 - 3373
05/13/2020 Order After Hearing February 26, 2020 10 2204 - 2211
10/03/2019 Order After Hearing Of August 1, 2019 3 703 - 707
08/21/2019 Order After Hearing Of June 17, 2019 3 525 - 531
05/03/2019 Order After Hearing Of March 19, 2019 1 236 - 250
12/12/2019 Order After Hearing Of October 3, 2019 7 1545 - 1548
11/22/2019 Order After Hearing Of September 6, 2019 6 1223 - 1225
02/07/2019 Order For Family Mediation Center Services 1 86
05/09/2022 Order From April 14, 2022 Motion Hearing 17 3743 - 3746
04/22/2020 Order From April 6, 2020 Hearing 9 2075 - 2078
02/06/2020 Order From December 9, 2019 Hearing 8 1767 - 1774
03/09/2021 Order From February 18, 2021 Hearing 13 2785 - 2789
02/08/2022 Order From January 21, 2022 Trial 16 3578 - 3581
07/06/2020 Order From June 1, 2020 Hearing 11 2455 - 2462
09/10/2020 Order From June 30, 2020 Hearing 11 2575 - 2578
05/04/2021 Order From March 30, 2021 Hearing 13 2946 - 2949
07/04/2021 Order From May 10, 2021 14 3220 - 3225
08/19/2020 Order From The Hearing Held October 9, 2019 11 2563 - 2565
01/22/2020 Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And Recommendations 7 1663 - 1664
02/19/2020 Order On Discovery Commissioner's Report And Recommendations 8 1792 - 1799
05/31/2022 Order Re: Stay 18 3973 - 3977
02/26/2020 Order Referring To Judical Settlement Program 8 1854 - 1855
02/07/2019 Order Setting Case Management Conference And Directing Compliance 1 76 - 85

With NRCP 16.2
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09/16/2019 Order Setting Case Management Conference And Directing Compliance 3 651 - 652
With NRCP 16.2
09/04/2019 Order Shortening Time 3 625 - 626
10/01/2019 Order Shortening Time 3 679 - 680
11/21/2019 Order Shortening Time 5 1180 - 1181
04/01/2020 Order Shortening Time 9 1997 - 1998
06/22/2020 Order Shortening Time 11 2385 - 2386
10/21/2020 Order Shortening Time 12 2677 - 2679
03/23/2021 Order Shortening Time 13 2816 - 2818
06/28/2021 Order Shortening Time 14 3208 - 3210
09/22/2021 Order Shortening Time 15 3357 - 3359
03/16/2022 Order Shortening Time 16 3623 - 3625
06/04/2021 Order Shortening Time On Hearing For Plaintiff's Motion To 14 3119 - 3121
Disqualify
08/10/2020 Order To Continue Trial 11 2553 - 2556
03/12/2019 Order To Seal Records Pursuant To NRS 125.110(2) 1 185 - 186
05/27/2020 Order To Show Cause 10 2318 - 2320
02/20/2020 Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 8 1810 - 1811
09/24/2021 Order To Withdraw As Counsel Of Record 15 3360 - 3363
03/18/2022 Pecos Law Group's Memorandum Of Fees And Costs Per Court's 17 3634 - 3742
Instruction On March 4, 2022
02/14/2019 Petition To Seal Records Pursuant To NRS 125.110(2) 1 89 - 90
11/13/2020 Plaintiff's Brief Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2705 - 2710
12/31/2019 Plaintiff's Brunzell Affidavit For Attorney's Fees And Costs 7 1581 - 1629
07/08/2021 Plaintiff's Financial Disclosure Form 14 3240 - 3250
03/04/2022 Plaintiff's Financial Disclosure Form 16 3593 - 3603
05/15/2019 Plaintiff's Initial Expert Witness List 2 392 - 400
03/12/2021 Plaintiff's List Of Contested Art In His Possession And Art Believed To 13 2797 - 2798
Be In Defendant's Possession
04/26/2020 Plaintiff's Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To Retain The Sick 9 2086 - 2099
Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician's Directive, For
Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
06/19/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Address Upcoming Trial Date And Findings In 10 2367 - 2380
Regard To Chalese's Refusal To Timely Facilitate The Completion Of
The Child Custody Evaluation
10/07/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Courts June 30th Order After Hearing 11 2590 - 2595
10/24/2019 Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Discovery Responses And For Attorney's 4 851 - 868
Fees
05/13/2021 Plaintiff's Motion To Disqualify 13 3002 - 3016
01/05/2021 Plaintiff's Motion To Reassign 12 2766 - 2732
12/14/2020 Plaintiff's Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal Support 12 2727 - 2733
12/12/2019 Plaintiff's Notice Of UNLV Seminar Completion EDCR 5.07 7 1556
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02/26/2019

Plaintiff's Opposition To Amended Motion To Set Aside Default; For
Exclusive Possession Of The Marital Residence And Ordering Plaintiff
To Assist In Making Mortgage Payments; For Medical Legal Custody
Of The Minor Children; For An Order Referring The Parties To
Mediation Pursuant To EDCR 5.70, For An Order Awarding Plaintiff
Child Support; For An Order Awarding Defendant Alimony; And For
Attorney's Fees And Costs Primary Physical Custody, Child Support,
And Attorney's Fees And Costs And Countermotion For Joint Legal
Custody; Primary Physical Custody To Plaintiff And Supervised
Visitation To Defendant; To Establish Child Support; To Establish
Payment Of Marital Expenses; For An Order Protecting The Parties
Community Property; Defendant To Obtain Employment And To
Cooperate In A Vocational Assessment

97 - 125

04/29/2021

Plaintiff's Opposition To Defendant's Emergency Motion To Allow
Witness To Appear Virtually

13

2885 - 2891

10/20/2020

Plaintiff's Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Clarification And
Modification Of Court Release Regarding Custody Evaluation And For
Sanctions And Fees Against Plaintiff

12

2658 - 2676

05/03/2021

Plaintiff's Pre-Trial Memorandum

13

2920 - 2945

11/29/2019

Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of Motion To Compel Discovery
Responses And For Attorney's Fees

1333 - 1345

01/23/2020

Plaintiff's Reply In Support Of Plaintiff's Motion For Reconsideration
Of The Court's December 9, 2019 Decision; For Proof Of Chalese's
Auto Insurance For The Last Year; And Related Relief; And Opposition
To Defendant's Countermotion To Restore Joint Physical Custody And
For Attorney's Fees

1672 - 1704

01/09/2019

Proof Of Service

10

09/30/2019

Re-Notice Of Hearing For Defendant's Motion To Continue Trial, And
For Issuance Of New Trial Management Order, Or In The Alternative
To Extend Discovery Deadlines

670 - 671

01/06/2020

Receipt Of Check

1661

01/06/2020

Receipt Of Check

1662

02/28/2020

Receipt Of Check

1856

03/20/2020

Receipt Of Check

1893

01/25/2022

Receipt of Copy of Transcript

3575

12/09/2019

Referral Order For Outsourced Evaluation Services

1540

06/11/2019

Reply In Support Of Emergency Motion For A Change Of Custody;
For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And Opposition To
Countermotion For Change Of Custody For Primary Physical And Sole
Legal Custody, Psychological Evaluation Of The Plaintiff

430 - 453

08/23/2021

Reply In Support Of Emergency Motion To Address Defendant S Intent
To Withhold The Minor Children

15

3293 - 3302
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04/03/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For A Change Of Custody Based On
Defendant's Endangerment Of The Minor Children; For Marie's Birth
Certificate; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Opposition To Countermotion For An Order To Show Cause,
Compensatory Visitation Time, And Attorney's Fees

2029 - 2045

05/19/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For An Order To Permit Plaintiff To
Retain The Sick Minor Children Pursuant To Their Pediatrician S
Directives; For Attorney S Fees And Costs And Related Relief And
Opposition To Countermotion For Make-Up Visitation Time; To
Admonish Plaintiff To Abide By Joint Legal Custody Standards; For
Attorney S Fees; And Related Relief

10

2223

2242

03/30/2020

Reply In Support Of Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To
Hold Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19,
2019 Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed
March 19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief
And Partial Opposition To Countermotion To Enforce Phone Contact
With The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees

1897

1918

01/19/2022

Reply In Support Of Motion To Expand Discovery To Include Up To
Date Appclose Messages And Other Messages Sent By The Defendant

15

3407

3415

02/25/2019

Reply To Counterclaim For Divorce

93

96

03/18/2019

Reply To Opposition And Countermotion

192

195

12/06/2019

Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For A Custody
Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief And Opposition To
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

1406

1415

11/04/2019

Reply To Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary Spousal
Support And Preliminary Attorney's Fees And Opposition To
Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

869

888

06/25/2021

Reply To Opposition To Emergency Motion Regarding Summer
Custodial Timeshare

14

3171

3176

06/02/2021

Reply To Opposition To Motion To Disqualify And Opposition To
Countermotion For Fees And Sanctions

14

3054

3069

01/04/2021

Reply To Opposition To Motion To Terminate Temporary Spousal
Suppot And Opposition To Countermotion

12

2754

2765

11/09/2020

Reply To Opposition To Plaintiff's Motion To Clarify Court's June 30th
Order After Hearing

12

2695

2702

08/05/2020

Reply To Plaintiff's Non-Opposition To Defendant's Motion To
Continue Trial And Opposition To Plaintiff's Countermotion For
Sanctions

11

2544

2552

12/02/2019

Reply To Plaintiff's Opposition To Mr. Lloyd's Motion For Protective
Order And Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs

1346

1373

12/27/2021

Request And Order To Release Records

15

3398

3400

02/26/2020

Request For Child Protection Service Appearance And Records

1853

01/04/2019

Request For Issuance Of Joint Preliminary Injunction
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09/08/2022 Request For Rough Draft Transcript 18 3988 - 3990
02/12/2020 Request For Submission Of Motion To Withdraw As Counsel Of 8 1785 - 1786

Record
11/12/2019 Response In Support Of Opposition 4 944 - 971
05/24/2021 Response To Defendant's Motion To Disqualify Judge 14 3048 - 3051
06/07/2020 Schedule Of Arrearages 10 2363 - 2366
12/06/2019 Second Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's 7 1496 - 1536

Response In Support Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For

Temporary Spousal Support And Preliminary Fees And Costs
04/22/2019 Stipulation And Order Modifying Timeshare 1 227 - 229
11/13/2020 Stipulation And Order Regarding Confidentiality Agreement 12 2711 - 2717
06/29/2020 Stipulation And Order Regarding Orders To Show Cause 11 2435 - 2437
03/31/2020 Stipulation And Order To Provide CPS Records And Drug Test Results 9 1988 - 1990

To The Child Custody Evaluator
07/21/2020 Stipulation And Order To Withdraw 11 2488 - 2490
08/28/2019 Substitution Of Attorneys 3 568 - 570
04/02/2020 Substitution Of Attorneys 9 2004 - 2006
02/20/2020 Substituttion Of Attorney 8 1812 - 1814
01/09/2019 Summons 1 &8 - 9
02/24/2020 Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Motion 8 1833 - 1849

For Reconsideration Of The Court's December 9, 2019 Decision; For

Proof Of Chalese's Auto Insurance For The Last Year; And Related

Relief
03/30/2020 Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Reply In 9 1919 - 1959

Support Of Motion For An Order To Show Cause And To Hold

Defendant In Contempt Of Court For Violation Of The March 19, 2019

Order, The June 17, 2019 Order, And The Behavior Order Filed March

19, 2019; For Attorney's Fees And Costs And Related Relief And

Partial Opposition To Countermotion To Enforce Phone Contact With

The Minor Children And For Attorney's Fees
11/21/2019 Supplemental Appendix Of Exhibits In Support Of Plaintiff's Response 5 1182 - 1192

In Support Of Opposition To Defendant's Motion For Temporary

Spousal Support And Preliminary Fees And Costs
12/06/2019 Supplemental Declaration To Reply To Opposition To Defendant's 7 1537 - 1539

Motion For A Custody Evaluation, Attorney's Fees, And Related Relief

And Opposition To Countermotion For Attorney's Fees And Costs
11/02/2022 Transcript from April 14, 2022 Hearing (Trial Decision) 22 4771 - 4791
11/02/2022 Transcript from January 21, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 2) 19 3994 - 4155
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 1, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 3) 20 4156 - 4402
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 2, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 4) 21 4403 - 4669
11/02/2022 Transcript from March 3, 2022 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 5) 22 4670 - 4770
01/25/2022 Transcript from May 10, 2021 Evidentiary Hearing (Trial Day 1) 16 3416 - 3574




®w N N A

O

10
11
12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Electronically Filed
1/22/2020 4:46 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

NEOJ

Dawn R. Throne, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 006145

THRONE & HAUSER

1070 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89012

(702) 800-3580

(702) 800-3581 Facsimile
email:dawn@thronehauser.com

Attorney for Joshua Lloyd

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger, Case No. D-19-582245-D
Dept. No. I
Plaintiff,
vs. DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER

Chalese Marie Solinger, Date of Hearing: December 6, 2019
Time of Hearing: 1:00 p.m.

Defendant.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a “Order on Discovery
Commissioner’s Report and Recommendations” was entered in the above-

captioned case on the 22" day of January, 2020, by filing a copy with the Clerk.

Case Number: D-19-582245-D

001665
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A true and correct copy of said Order is attached hereto and made a part

thereof.

D
DATED this iﬂéay of January, 2020.

THRONE &

.\} o m

Fhione, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 006145
1070 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89012
(702) 800-3580
Attorney for Joshua Lloyd

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A COPY OF “Notice of Entry of Order” in the above-captioned matter was
served this date via electronic service, Pursuant to NEFCR 9 as follows:
Vincent Mayo, Esq.

VMGroup@TheAbramsLawFirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Bruce Shapiro, Esq.
Admin@pecoslawgroup.com
Attorney for Defendant

DATED this ‘B/ day of January, 2020.

[Jak—

n emﬁfoyee\o}}&\@ONE & HAUSER
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Electronically Filed
1/22/2020 2:30 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COUEE

ORDR

Dawn R. Throne, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 006145
Michelle A. Hauser, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 007738
THRONE & HAUSER

1070 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89012
Phone: (702) 800-3580

Fax: (702) 800-3581 Facsimile
email: dawn@thronehauser.com
Counsel for Joshua Lloyd

DiSTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER,
Case No. D-19-582245-D

Plaintiff Dept. No. 1

Vs. Date of Hearing: December 6, 2019

CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER,
Discovery Commissioner

Defendant

ORDER ON DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Court, having reviewed the attached report and recommendations prepared
by the Discovery Comimissioner and,
2( No timely objection having been filed,

After Reviewing the objections to the Report and Recommendations and good
cause appearing,

ok

Case Number:; D-19-582245-D
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AND

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations are affirmed and adopted.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations are affirmed and adopted as modified in the following
manner. (attached hereto)

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED this matter is remanded to the Discovery
Commissioner for reconsideration or further action.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations are reversed.

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that a hearing on the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report is set for day of , 2019, at : .m.

DATED this l(g day of 202@

DISTRECT COURT JUDGE %

CHERYL B. MOSS

Page 2 of 2
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 11:48 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

WOA

Dawn R. Throne, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 006145

THRONE & HAUSER

1070 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89012

(702) 800-3580

(702) 800-3581 Facsimile
email:dawn@thronehauser.com

Attorney for Joshua Lloyd

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER,

intiff,
Plaintiff, CaseNo.  D-19-582245-D

vs. Dept. No. 1

CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER,

Defendant.

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 46, that
Dawn R. Throne, Esq., of the law office of THRONE & HAUSER, has completed all
matters that she was retained for regarding Joshua Lloyd’s case. Ms. Throne, counsel
for Joshua Lloyd, withdraws from further representation of Mr. Lloyd. Accordingly,

all future pleadings, notices, orders and any other papers or correspondence in this

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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matter must be served on Mr. Lloyd in Proper Person, at his last known address, to

wit:

Joshua Lloyd
4657 Curdsen Way
Las Vegas, NV 89110

DATED this A9 _day of January 2020.

RONE & HAUSER

-PDawn R. Throne, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 006145

1070 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy, Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89012

(702) 800-3580

Attorney for Joshua Lloyd
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

A COPY OF Counsel’s “NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OF
RECORD” in the above-captioned matter was served this date by mailing a true and
correct copy thereof, via first class mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

Joshua Lloyd

4657 Curdsen Way

Las Vegas, NV 89110
and via electronic service, pursuant to NEFCR 9 as follows:

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

VMGroup@TheAbramsLawFirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Bruce Shapiro, Esq.

Admin@pecoslawgroup.com

Attorney for Defendant

Y
DATED this’)%5 _ day of January2020.

An %%)yee oM HRONE & HAUSER
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 1:18 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
g
oty Koo b i

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) CaseNo.: D-19-582245-D
)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I
Vs. )
) Date of Hearing: 2/24/20
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Time of Hearing: 9:30 a.m.

)
Defendant. )

REPLY IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION OF THE COURT’S DECEMBER 9, 2019
DECISION; FOR PROOF OF CHALESE’S AUTO INSURANCE

FOR THE LAST YEAR; AND RELATED RELIEF; AND

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S COUTERMOTION TO
RESTORE JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODY AND FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES

NOW INTO COURT comes Plaintiff, ADAM MICHAEL
SOLINGER, by and through his attorney of record, Vincent Mayo, Esq.,
of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm, and hereby submits his Reply in
Support of Plaintiffs Motion for Reconsideration of the Court’s

December 9, 2019 Decision; for Proof of Chalese’s Auto Insurance for

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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temporary spousal support on the basis that Josh and Chalese broke up
and he moved out. To be clear, Chalese and Josh are still
together, as the facts herein will prove. Finally, there has been no
accounting of $80,000 in attorney’s fees that Chalese received from her
mother. All these points on their own warrant a reconsideration of the
Court’s December 9th orders.
II. REPLY
A. THE COURT UNKNOWINGLY RELIED ON|
CHALESE’S LIE WHEN IT ORDERED SPOUSAL
SUPPORT
The Court has to remember how the last hearing went in order to
fully understand the argument for reconsideration pertaining to spousal
support. Chalese argued first with her requests for spousal support,
attorney’s fees, and the child custody evaluation. At no point when her
counsel was arguing did he mention or even allude to Chalese and Josh|
breaking up and Josh subsequently moving out of the Curdsen residence
that she and Josh own together. This is very important as Chalese
no longer having someone living with her and contributing
to her expenses would definitely have been a fact she would
have disclosed right off the bat if true. When it was Adam’s turn,
his counsel started with Josh’s attempted burglary and assault of Adam

(which was the basis for the no contact order granted by this Court and

3
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the TPO granted by Judge Chellini, Las Vegas Justice Court, on January
8, 2020).

Chalese’s counsel objected to bringing this up, arguing he had ng
notice, had not seen the videos, and had not had a chance to talk to his
client before the hearing or over the weekend. Mr. Mayo nevertheless
finished his argument. When Chalese’s counsel began his rebuttal, he
did so by suddenly stating that Chalese and Josh had broken up and
Josh had moved out of the house the preceding day. Adam responded
that the timing of Chalese’s claim was highly suspicious, especially sincel
Chalese had sent him a text message just the night before stating she and
Josh were going to the rodeo together.

When the Court made its order, it started by representing that it
was not going to award spousal support but based on Chalese’s
revelation that she and Josh had broken up, the Court ordered spousal
support. The Court did state that if Adam subsequently learned Chalese
was lying about she and Josh not breaking up / not living together, he
could bring the matter back before the Court. If Chalese was lying, the
Court stated it would reassess its decision and conclude that Chalese has
severe credibility issues.

Low and behold, Chalese blatantly lied to the Court since she and

Josh never broke up and he did not move out. The evidence on this is

4
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overwhelming. After the hearing, Adam continued seeing Josh’s truck
parked at the Curdsen residence during the late night and even during
child exchanges. Suspicious, Adam drove by Curdsen residence twice
late at night and sure enough, Josh’s truck was present. Michael, the
parties’ son, stated Josh and his son Jesse were present at the Curdsen|
residence opening Christmas presents with him and his sister. Chalesd
removed Josh from her Facebook profile after the December 9, 2019
hearing, only to update it again on January 12, and 20, 2020 with photos
of she and Josh and the parties’ children with Josh’s children.: Most
telling of all though, Josh admitted under oath at the January 8, 2020
TPO hearing before Judge Chellini, Las Vegas Justice Court (for the TPO
Adam took out against Josh) that Josh was still living with Chalese in
their house which they own together.2

Josh never stated he and Chalese broke up or that he moved out.
In fact, when the Judge granted Adam’s request for a TPO, Josh asked
for a carve-out for the times Adam was at the Curdsen residence for
child exchanges so that Josh would not be in violation of the TPO (as

long as Josh did not come out of the house).s

/1]

1 See the 1/12/20 Facebook posts by Chalese, attached as Exhibit 1.
2 See page 16 and 17 of the 1/8/20 TPO hearing transcript, attached as Exhibit 2.

31d.
5
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Hence, Chalese flat-out lied to the Court on December gth for the
sole reason of trying to get spousal support. Worse, Chalese did so under
oath in her December 13, 2019 Second Supplemental Response to
Adam’s Request for Interrogatories when she stated, “Defendant and
Mpr. Lloyd are no longer residing together and have ended
their relationship.”+ The Court has been aware for some time that
Chalese is a habitual liar and this bold-faced lie only drives the point
home. But for this lie, the Court stated on December 9t that it was ready
to deny Chalese’s request. The Court should therefore carry through with|
its initial decision and deny temporary spousal support.

Worse, Chalese doubled-down when Adam stated in his Motion for
Reconsideration that Chalese and Josh were still living together. Instead|
of coming clean, Chalese evaded, stating on page 10 that Adam has not,
“provided proof of same.” Chalese had an obligation to reveal that
material fact but refused to.

Chalese’s counsel’s position on this matter is also concerning. The
fact they did not disclose at the beginning of the December 9th hearing

that Chalese and Josh had supposedly broken up (when doing so was

4 See page 11, as well as page 24, of Chalese’s 12/13/19 Second Supplemental

response, attached as Exhibit 3.
6
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beneficial to her case), is troubling.s However, when Adam’s counsel sent
Chalese’s the no-contact order regarding Josh, Chalese’s counsel, in their
January 8, 2020 letter, made sure the no-contact order was drafted in 4
way that created loopholes for Josh.6 Adam’s counsel responded, stating,
“As you do not represent Josh and Chalese claims he is no longer in her
life, it is unclear why you are spending time and money nit-picking the
details of the No Contact Order.”” Chalese’s counsel did not respond.
B. AN ACCOUNTING OF THE $80,000 CHALESE’S
MOTHER GAVE HER FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES
SHOULD BE ORDERED BEFORE ANY ADDITIONAL|
AWARD OF FEES IS EVEN CONSIDERED
The goal with preliminary attorney’s fees is to get the parties on 4
level playing field. Looking at the relative amount of attorney’s fees each
party has expended, the parties are on a level playing field. Hence, there
is no need to grant an award of additional attorney’s fees to Chalese. This
is especially true when the Court considers the litigation in this case thus

far has been because of Chalese’s horrible judgment and blatant

misconduct.

/1]

5 Specifically, Chalese’s counsel represented at the December gth hearing that he was
not ready to address Josh’s criminal behavior because he had no idea it was coming
and he did not get a chance to talk to this client only to represent to the Court shortly
thereafter that Chalese and Josh had broken up, that Josh had moved out, and that it
was a result of Josh’s behavior towards Adam.

6 See the January 8, 2020 correspondence, attached as Exhibit 4.

7 See the January 9, 2020 correspondence, attached as Exhibit 5.
7
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Further, Chalese stated under oath that she was given $80,000 by
her mother for attorney’s fees. She then stated in Court she did not use it
“all” for attorney’s fees and that some of it went towards personal
expenses. When Mr. Mayo asked for clarification as to amounts, Chalese
refused to provide this information. Chalese has subsequently refused to
provide any proof of this nor has she had her counsel provide evidence
regarding how much of the $80,000 they received. Just like with her lie
regarding she and Josh breaking up, Adam fears Chalese is again lying
and blew most of the $80,000 on herself instead of her attorney. If not,
how did she go through $80,000 in just two months?

Again, Adam is not a bank and Chalese must be held accountable
for how she spent the money prior to an award for fees being made,
especially since Chalese wants to make Adam half responsible for those
monies. It would be unconscionable to allow Chalese to receive
$80,000 from fees from her mother (which Chalese claims
was a loan and that Adam is half responsible for), blow it on
personal discretionary spending instead of its intended|
purpose and then request more fees. At any rate, if Chalese had
spent $80,000 on the Pecos Law Group, $25,000 on Louis Schneider,
and $7,500 on the Kainen Law Group, those monies would total over

$112,000. Any analysis of equal footing must take this information into

8
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consideration.

C. AT MOST, A BRIEF FOCUSED ASSESSMENT
SHOULD HAVE BEEN ORDERED

Chalese posits what the harm in doing a child custody evaluation is
and even argues that Adam must have been lying when he said Chalese
was mentally ill and addicted to multiple substances. Make no mistake
about it, Adam very much believes those things. However, there ig
tremendous harm in doing an unnecessary full custody evaluation. First,
the two very young children will be exposed to a stranger asking invasive
and strange questions that will leave them wondering what is going on,
Second, and as has been briefed ad nauseum, Chalese has severe issues
that bar her from sharing joint physical custody of the children. Adam
has demonstrated these time and time again. This information would be
presented at trial, thereby negating the need for an evaluation
addressing the same evidence.

Third, Chalese’s insistence on getting an evaluation done is merely]
another way to force Adam to spend even more money doing what’s best
for the children. As Chalese said recently, she was going to “take [Adam]
for all [he’s] worth plus my kids.” Chalese is not going to trial because
she believes that she’s a fit mother. She’s doing it to punish Adam for not

giving up on what he believes is best for the children. She wants to waste
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money litigating, she wants to take Adam for all he’s worth—which is
barely anything at this point—and only then does she want “my kids.”
Fourth, Chalese has had multiple mental health experts over the
years. Either she has not been truthful to them or she doesn’t like what
they’ve diagnosed her with. As mentioned in the initial moving papers,
Chalese canceled the deposition of her treating mental health provider.
She has also listed a separate mental health expert. She knows what her
diagnosis is and she’s not bringing it up because it’s not helpful to her
position. However, even if Chalese’s mental health were at issue, a Brief]
Focused Assessment would be more helpful and cost less than a full
custody evaluation.
Fifth, Chalese tries to claim that if Adam cared about Chalese, hé
would want to know what her issues are so she can have them treated,
However, Chalese’s horrible judgment, terrible impulse control and
reckless behavior will not change. She has supposedly been under the
care of a counselor, participated in the COPE Class, and completed the
UNLV Co-Parenting course—and still her actions continue to harm the
best interests of the children. Some people just don’t change, no matter
what, and Chalese is one of those people.
In the end, Chalese’s true motivation for wanting a full custody

evaluation is to try and convince an evaluator that she’s just fine and that

10
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there’s no reason she cannot have joint custody of the children. This is
because she knows she only has to be on her best behavior a couple of
times in front of the evaluator.

III. INTRODUCTION TO ADAM’S OPPOSITION

Chalese is under the baseless impression that just because she says
something, it must be true. The old adage of “Emphasize the law if it’s on
your side, emphasize the facts if they’re on your side, or emphasize your
fists on the table if neither of the above is true” comes to mind. For
example, to claim that “Adam performed virtually no parenting during
the parties’ marriage,” is the most ridiculous misrepresentation ever. If
the children were awake when Adam was home, he was caring for them.
A division of labor only means that Adam could not care for the children
while he was at work. Additionally, Michael was in daycare the moment
he was old enough to be in daycare. When Michael was, Chalese sat on
the couch and binge watched Buffy the Vampire Slayer and other series.
The parties in fact argued over Chalese not keeping the home clean.

As more fully set forth below, Chalese’s tactic is to pretend all of
the objective evidence in this case doesn’t matter and that Chalese ig
actually a decent parent. However, the one fact that Chalese
cannot deny is that she did not ask to have joint custody

restored until Adam called her out on it. This counter motion is

"
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merely a response to Adam pointing that out. Hence, by Chalese’s own
inaction, and in addition to her numerous issues addressed herein, she is
still not fit to share joint custody.

IV. OPPOSITION TO CHALESE’S COUNTERMOTION FOR
JOINT CUSTODY

Chalese’s request to restore joint physical custody must be denied.
There is no doubt that she presents a danger to the children. There is no
conceivable way that this Court can find the best interests of the children
would be restored by returning to joint custody, unless one presents
incorrect and skewed arguments like Chalese does in her countermotion.

First and foremost, Chalese’s countermotion is nothing more than
the result of being called out in the underlying motion for not having
asked for joint custody to be restored earlier. As Adam argued in his
December 27t motion, Chalese conceded that she should not have joint
custody since she has not even asked for it. Low and behold, and in
response to being called out on it, Chalese asks for joint custody.

It must be remembered though that the Court awarded Adam
primary physical custody at the June 17, 2019 hearing for a specifig
reason. The Court did so due to Chalese’s horrible judgment, reckless
behavior and neglect of the children’s best interests constituting

violations of its orders and “implicate safety risk issues for the

12
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children.”® Chalese’s reprehensible conduct consisted of:

¢ Chalese doing drugs and drinking alcohol while caring for a 3-
year-old and a 1-year-old;

e Chalese unilaterally making major health decisions for the
children;

e Chalese allowing her boyfriend Josh Lloyd, a man who uses
drugs and has a horrible driving record, drive the parties’
children and leaving the children alone with Josh;

e Chalese driving the minor children while under the effects of
medications which Chalese admitted bar her from driving;

o Chalese keeping the marital residence filthy;

e Chalese barring co-parenting by cursing and insulting Adam in|
communications.

To the Court, these risks included Josh’s involvement in Chalese’s
life. Chalese’s credibility issues were also a major issue for the Court.
However, since the June 17, 2019 hearing, Chalese has only grown
worse, with her judgement and behavior threating the well-being of the
children and interfering with co-parenting:

(1) Adam learned in August of 2019 that Chalese removed
Michael from speech therapy back in January 2019, telling Adam it wag
because Michael’s speech therapist no longer believed it necessary.
However, in August of 2019, Chalese told Adam that they should get
Michael evaluated through the school district for speech therapy. This
made Adam suspicious, causing him to investigate what happened to

Michael’s original speech therapy. Michael’s therapist confirmed

8 See the June 17, 2019 Order.
13
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Michael needed to continue with therapy. Adam confronted Chalese, and
Adam confirmed Chalese stopped supposedly because “she did not have
time with the divorce.” Adam immediately took efforts to place Michael
back in therapy but Chalese stalled Michael’s return to speech therapy by
not telling Adam that Michael’s pediatrician needed to see Michaell
before he could restart therapy. Even after Michael restarted the
therapy, Chalese has consistently refused to help with speech therapy by
refusing to take Michael to his appointments if they were on her days
and refusing to practice his assigned homework with him.

Now, Chalese’s neglect has caused Michael to be diagnosed ag
special needs by the Clark County School District because of his speech
delay. He now has an IEP and he will receive speech therapy through the
district based upon how delayed he is. Keep in mind, Michael is not of
school age yet. His delay is so bad, the school is treating him|
preemptively.

(2) Chalese was caught by Adam’s PI on August 27, 2019
speeding in excess of 100 miles per hour, weaving in and out of traffic
and using her cell phone, all while the children were in her truck with
her.

(3) Chalese continues to use drugs in violation of the Court’s

order. Chalese failed to attend drug testing as ordered on August 7, 2019,

14
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(4) stating via AppClose that she was not available “for several
days.” The next time Adam asked Chalese to test on September 4, 2019,
Chalese was caught by Adam’s PI going to a smoke shop, buying a detox
kit and taking it home prior to going in for testing. Chalese also admitted|
to buying the detox kit at her September 25, 2019 deposition. Chalese
then went back to the smoke shop a second time that same day and
bought additional cleansing products.> Under Court rules, Chalese was
presumed to be positive for drugs. Being that Chalese cheats on her tests
or avoids taking them, Adam has not requested additional testing.

(5) Chalese has allowed Josh to smoke marijuana around the|
parties’ children. Chalese continues to do so with Josh. When Adam was
at the marital residence to pick up his items on July 17, 2019, he
witnessed Josh drunk and high off a joint. Adam took a photo and video
of this and Josh did not deny this fact at the January 8, 2019 TPO|
hearing when Adam made the statement. It is of note that when Adam
asked Chalese via AppClose to confirm, she responded with, “What’s
wrong with Josh smoking up outside? Absolutely nothing.” However,
Chalese also stated Josh smokes with the outside door open and Adam|
witnessed Josh smoking inside the home while Josh’s children were

present. Ms. Divasio-Watson also testified Josh smokes indoors around

9 See Chalese’s smoke shop receipts from September 4, 2019, attached as Exhibit 6.
15

001686



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

the children.’o Chalese also testified during her deposition that Josh
regularly drinks several beers every night.

(6) Chalese has continued to bar effective co-parenting with
Adam by cursing and demeaning him, even with a Mutual Behavior in|
effect. The AppClose exchanges between the parties regularly include
Chalese stating: “Fuck you” and “screw you” and referring to Adam as
“mentally fucked”, “a shitty person”; “a vile human being”; and an|
“attention seeking snob” to list a few. Adam’s AppClose messages
evidence, as does Chalese’s deposition transcript.

Even more unnecessary, Chalese makes fun of Ms. Seller’s weight
by calling her “a whale” and “a cow”, as are evidenced in November 2019
and January 2020 AppClose messages. Josh then added the slight that]
Adam should take the treadmill so Ms. Sellers can use same in July of
2019 when Adam and Jessica were moving property out of the formen
marital residence. This just further goes to show the Court hen
immaturity and how she lets it affect her co-parenting.

(7) Chalese has physically threatened Adam. She and Adam were
having an argument over Adam getting into the former martial residence
to retrieve the rest of his property when Chalese grew defensive because

had decided not to let Adam in despite her previous agreement to do the

10 See the excerpt from the December 2, 2019 transcript, attached as Exhibit 7.
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same, she told him via AppClose on July 18 2019, “If you’d like, Josh
can come out there and explain it to you.”

(8) Chalese started taking the children across town shortly
before the time Adam is to pick the children up at the end of Chalese’s
visitation period. Chalese has obviously done so in part to force Adam to
drive almost an hour round trip to get the children. For example,
Chalese started doing so on June 215t at 6:00 p.m. Chalese took the
children to Josh’s sister’s house just half an hour prior to Adam’s pick-
up time across town from Adam’s home, supposedly to swim. However,
she did so not long before Adam was set to pick the children up. Michael
was upset as he had little time to actually swim. Adam told Chalese this
upset Michael and her decision to commit to having Michael swim right
before Adam was to pick him made Adam look bad. Chalese was
indifferent. Then on July 34, Chalese took the children to Josh’s parent’s
house, also across town from Adam’s home shortly before Adam was to
get the children. Worse, Chalese told Michael that they were going over
for a sleepover, with Chalese talking up how fun it would be. As a result,
Michael was upset when Adam arrived to pick up the children not long
after they arrived at the house. In fact, Michael was crying and blaming
Adam. Adam again tried addressing this with Chalese, who had no real

response. Chalese admitted to this during her deposition.
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(9) Chalese has involved little Michael in her twisted
gameplaying in violation of EDCR 5.301. On July 14t, Michael told
Adam that “mommy said you are mean to her.” Adam was shocked by
Michael’s statement. Michael said this again to Adam while they were in
the car on August 27t%h. Adam pulled over and recorded Michael again
making the statement. Michael has said this so frequently, Adam has
stopped recording it.

(10) Chalese stated during her deposition that she only bathes the
children every other day, despite the fact they get dirty every day. Adam
believes that this is indicative of how the children are cared for and why
Marie has such severe diaper rash every single time Adam gets her back.

(11) Chalese refuses to participate in the children’s parent teacher
conferences and despite what she says in her filings, she routinely does
not take the children to school.

(12) Chalese told the children that Josh’s children are thein
brother and sister without first discussing it with Adam.

(13) Per the June 17, 2019 hearing, Adam had the minor children
on August 2, 2019 through 6:00 p.m. However, Chalese unilaterally
picked them up from school at 3:38 p.m. Adam told Chalese this was not
acceptable. On top of this, Adam told Chalese that Adam had promised

Michael he would take him swimming after school and now Michael was
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thinking Adam was lying. In response, Chalese simply stated via
AppClose on August 2, 2019, “Have a good night!”, ignoring the fact she
violated the Court’s order and Adam’s concerns.

(14) Chalese has continued claiming Adam owned child
pornography (despite the fact Chalese’s expert never found any child
pornography on his electronics), even representing via text in October
2019 to third parties Adam did.»

(15) Chalese is still with Josh, despite the fact Josh continues to
be a threat to Adam and the minor children. Josh was observed driving
Chalese and the children on several occasions since June 16, 20109,
including more recently on Halloween night (October 31, 2019). Even
though the Court strongly forbade this in the June 17th order and
admonished Chalese not to allow it, Chalese did anyway. Worse, Josh|
was observed by the PI to drive the children the wrong way against
traffic on a one-way street just to get where he was going faster.

The Court had good reason to forbid this, which included Josh’s
terrible driving record. Well, Josh is still at it. During her deposition,
Carmen Divasio-Watson, the mother of Jesse, Josh’s child, testified that
in November 2019 she witnessed Josh having a large container of

marijuana, a loaded a marijuana pipe and a lighter in the center consol

11 See the October 2, 2019 texts from Chalese, attached as Exhibit 8.
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of his truck during the exchange of their child.:2

(16) Josh has extorted Adam, telling him via text message from
May 12, 2019 to “back off” or else he would tell Adam’s significant other
that Adam supposedly has child pornography.

(17) Josh wrote a negative review on Adam’s firm website on July
2, 2019, which had nothing to do with Adam’s skills as an attorney.
Rather, Josh complains that Adam is supposedly harassing him and|
Chalese and that Adam is involved in “childish bs.” Josh’s review was
completely inappropriate and intended to get Adam into trouble with thel
firm’s partners. Adam tried to speak to Chalese about the review.
Chalese first claimed to have no knowledge of the review. She then
claimed Josh left the review because Adam was “harassing” Josh
although, when questioned, Chalese could not come up with a single
harassing act on Adam’s behalf. Finally, Chalese stated that Josh would
remove the review if Adam left him out of the litigation: “Stop
bringing him up and into this and he’ll take it down.”

(18) Josh has physically threatened Adam a number of times since
June 17t The first was while Adam and Jessica Sellers were at the
former marital residence July of 2019 to help move Adam’s property out|

The parties had a dispute as to whom certain art pieces belonged. Josh

12 See the photos taken by Ms. Divasio-Watson, attached as Exhibit 9.
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decided to harass Adam, getting in Adam’s and Ms. Sellers’ faces and
threatening Adam. Josh was not only high but also drunk, as the video
Adam made of the incident shows. A photo from that day shows Josh,
while threatening Adam, holding a marijuana joint and almost empty
beer bottle in the same hand. Josh also did not deny this during the
January 8t TPO hearing. Adam, to his credit, told Josh he was not there
to get into it with him. Josh did not care. Then when Adam and Ms,
Sellers tried to go back into the house to get the remainder of Adam’s
items, Chalese locked the door on them, preventing Adam from doing so.

(19) Worse, Josh recently tried to attack Adam during a child
exchange. Specifically, Chalese refused to return the children to Adam|
on December 6, 2019. When Adam went to Chalese’s house, Ms. Sellers
and her minor daughter were in Adam’s vehicle. Refusing to provide, the
children, Adam calls the police. Soon afterwards, Josh comes running
down the street and starts yelling at Adam. Josh then tells Adam to get
out of his vehicle and that when he does Josh states, “I will knock you
the fuck out!” and “Kick the shit out of you!” When Adam refuses, Josh
tries to physically open Adam’s vehicle door and leans on the glass.

Josh then leaves but comes back in his truck a few minutes later.

When he does, he drives the wrong way against traffic and speeds
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towards Adam’s parked vehicle and slamming the brakes, coming to a
stop just a foot in front of Adam’s bumper. Josh later stated he did so to
supposedly “keep Adam from leaving.”

Adam subsequently filed for a TPO against Adam and the hearing
on the TPO was held on January 8, 2020 before Judge Chellini of Las
Vegas Justice Court. After hearing both sides arguments and watching
Adam’s video of the incident, Judge Chellini granted Adam’s TPO
against Josh. Judge Chellini even admonished Josh for his behavior. The|
incident was also reported to the Metropolitan Police and Adam hag
been in close contact with the Detective assigned to the matter.

Josh has also been making posts in which he demeans Adam and
Ms. Sellers on his Facebook account. Thinking he is being smart, Josh
doesn’t include Adam’s or Ms. Sellers’ names but does include their
initials, i.e. “A.S.” (Adam Solinger) and “J.S.” (Jessica Sellers). Such
behavior is obviously childish.

(20) Josh’s threats of violence are not limited to Adam and his
significant other. Michael reported to Adam in November 2019 that Josh

threatened him, stating that he would “whoop his ass.” After Michael
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made the comment, Adam quickly pulled out his phone and recorded
Michael when he stated it the second time.13

(21) Chalese cannot even properly coordinate as to her times and
Adam’s times. First, Adam previously asked to swap Chalese’s Christmas
Eve for Adam’s Christmas Day based on the fact Adam traditionally
preferred Christmas Eve and Chalese Christmas Day. Chalese refused.
Then leading up to Christmas, Chalese brought up the issue of settling
custody and suddenly offered to swap Christmas Eve with Christmas
Day for this year. Adam told Chalese he no longer could as he had
already made plans for Christmas Day given her prior refusals to swap.

Then on Christmas Eve, Adam messaged Chalese shortly after
10:00 am using their messenger, AppClose, asked when she would be af]
his place to pick up the children. She did not respond at all. Adam had
Christmas Eve plans (a formal event) so as he never heard from Chalese,
he just ended up taking the kids with him. Adam was busy with the event
and the children so he did not check his phone until 9:45 p.m. he saw
that Chalese messaged at 6:15 p.m. through AppClose asking when he

thought the children would get up the next day. She was still not asking

13 Chalese will likely try to argue that Josh is a third party and that she has “no
control over him.” However, the Behavior Order is intended to make Chalese
accountable for Josh’s conduct as a significant other—and in fact pseudo-husband-as
said Josh’s exposure to the children and Adam is completely within Chalese’s
control. Worse, and despite Chalese knowing her pseudo-husband has a criminal

past, a drug addiction and propensity towards violent crime, she remains with him.
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for the children. Chalese next texted at 8:17 pm asking when she would
have FaceTime with the kids. Adam responded that they get up at about
7:00 am and that she could have Facetime with them the next morning,
However, Adam also asked her why she did not come to pick up the
children earlier that day. Chalese gave no answer.

Chalese not getting the children on Christmas Eve left Adam
scrambling: He had to get their gifts put together and wrapped (as he
planned to do so earlier on Christmas Eve after Chalese picked up the
children). Adam had to run to the store to get outfits for them because
the Christmas Eve event was formal wear. Adam had to rearrange his
seating for the event and request additional seating. Adam had to cooK
prior to going because he hadn’t anticipated them being with him and
the menu was seafood (which the children do not like).

Then, at 7:15 a.m. Christmas morning, Chalese said that shé
thought Adam had Christmas Eve and she had Christmas Day! She then
asked if the children were ready for her. Astonished, Adam asked
Chalese why she would think that given the fact they corresponded viq
AppClose and it was clear they were following the Partial Parenting Plan
as Adam was no longer willing to swap days due to his Christmas Day
plans. Despite this, Chalese claimed she would be over to Adam’s house

at 10:00 am to get the children and that she was “confused” and “read
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the order wrong” (even though Adam had previously asked to have them
on Christmas Eve and she literally said no). However, Chalese said
nothing more and never came. Because of this, the children were
extremely confused all day. As a matter of fact, when Chalese finally
talked to them on Christmas Day, the first words out of Michael’s mouth
were why she didn’t pick him up the prior day.

Chalese next complained that she did not get the children on
December 26t and 27t but Adam had notified Chalese back on
December 8t via AppClose that he would be exercising vacation time
with the children on those two days. Adam did so as he had family in
town. This was pursuant to the Partial Parenting Plan stating either
party can have vacation time with 14 days advance notice. Per their
AppClose correspondence, Chalese had no issue with this. Hence, Adam
was entitled to the children for those two days.

Based on the June 17, 2019 Order, Adam then had the children|
through January 3rd. Also, he had them for New Year’s Day per the
Partial Parenting Plan as he has the children in odd years. Once again,
Chalese acted confused and stated she wanted the children for somé
time on New Year’s. Adam had to again point her to the Partial

Parenting Plan and remind her that they alternated New Year’s on a
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yearly basis. Chalese said this was not “fair,” dumbfounding Adam as she
agreed to the Partial Parenting Plan.

It is clear that Chalese continues being unable to follow the
custody schedule. Because of this, she frequently threatens to call the
police when she doesn’t get what she wants — even when she is in the
wrong. Chalese withholds the children to try and get what she wants.

Hence, Chalese is not fit nor in a position to exercise joint custody
under NRS 125C.0035. The children should continue with the stability
Adam has provided them under the current primary custody order.
Chalese, on the other hand, continues directly and indirectly hurting the
children and put them in harm’s way. Chalese claims the Court awarded|
Adam primary custody to punish Chalese but this is not true — it was to
provide the children the security and care Adam has provided based on|
Chalese’s horrible judgment and neglect. While the Court can always
reconsider its order if things changed, they obviously have not.

The real reason Chalese is asking for joint custody is clear: Money.
Simply put, she realizes that she will lose the motion to reconsider
spousal support because she lied to this Court about she and Josh
terminating their relationship. Losing her argument for spousal support
because of Josh’s contributions, she resorts to the only thing she can to

try to get more money: a countermotion for joint custody. Chalese ig
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fixated on money, not the best interests of the children. Adam, on the
other hand, consistently sacrifices for the best interests of the children.

Chalese knows this and knows that she must try and paint Adam in
a bad light, believing doing so will strengthen her argument. Chalese
falsely claims Adam is trying to replace her with Ms. Sellers. Chalese is
twisting Adam’s words during his deposition to try and do so. Adam did
not state he wanted Ms. Sellers as the children’s mother. What Adam
actually said was that he wants the children to be around people who
care about them, their safety, and their well-being, no matter who that
is. Adam is not trying to replace Chalese and the more she makes the
argument, the more it proves his point that she’s making this litigation|
about her. Instead, Adam just wants what’s best for the children.

Chalese is therefore left making half-cocked and untrue
arguments. For example, Chalese argues that Adam has taken vacation|
days when he was not permitted to but there is no requirement that
Adam use all of his vacation days at once. Instead, Adam uses his days
around holidays that are important to him or when his parents are in|
town to see the children. As additional proof, Adam did so in October
2019 and Chalese had no issue with it. Adam gave Chalese notice he
wanted to have them for December 7-8th for a formal event three

months prior to the dates and Chalese did not oppose it.
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Chalese states she is worried about her custodial time with the
children and maintaining a relationship with them. If this were true
though, then she should actually take her time with the children instead
of consistently giving it up with no notice to Adam. For example, Chalese
insisted on putting a July 24th holiday in the partial parenting
agreement and she was to get them in 2019 for the same. However, she
did not take them or ask to pick them up during that time. She was
supposed to have them on Black Friday, the day after Thanksgiving, but
she did not take them. Chalese also did not attend the children’s
Halloween event like she said she would nor did she take them for
Christmas Eve like she was supposed to.

As for a high level of conflict, Counsel completely misrepresents
the messages between the parties hoping that the Court takes him at his
word. Adam raises parenting concerns about the children’s hygiene
when they return to him. Examples of this: The fact that Marie has
severe diaper rash every single time she comes back to Adam and the
fact that the Michael frequently reports not bathing and taking naps.
Chalese is also hypocritical: She chastises Adam for not bringing up
parenting issues but then says he’s condescending by bringing them up.

Further, at no time does Adam curse at Chalese, demean her or be
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otherwise condescending on AppClose. Adam has challenged Chalese to
provide proof of same backing her claim. To date, she has not.

Chalese complains being nervous about having a PI on her but
Adam is not. It is because Adam knows he acts in the children’s best
interests. In contrast, Chalese is anxious because she keeps getting
caught violating Court orders or endangering the children.

Adam does not pick the children up early. Indeed, the children are
in school when they are supposed to be. Adam picks up the kids between
4 p.m. and 4:30 p.m., once all of the learning for the day is done. After
that timeframe, the facility functions as a traditional daycare. Further,
Chalese’s pick up time is at 6:00 p.m. and Adam’s time runs through
6:00 p.m. When Adam is off of work and wants time with the children
prior to 6:00 p.m., he is entitled to it. What’s interesting is that Chalese
is being hypocritical since on January 9, 2020, Chalese did not take
Michael to school just so he could spend the day with her at work. As for
having to drive further, Adam’s home is actually one freeway exit sooner
than the daycare and much closer to the freeway Chalese would take to
get to her house if she were taking the shortest route.

In regard to young Michael telling Adam things Chalese and Josh
tell him, he is like an overflowing faucet when he is picked up. Like any

parent does, Adam asks Michael how his day. However, when Michael
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has told Adam things from time to time that Chalese or Josh told him, it
was not coerced by Adam. In fact, Adam has only recorded Michaell
when he has said something that was concerning. Also, Adam does not
lead Michael. Instead, he asks him to either repeat what he previously
said or just records what Michael repeats (which small children do).

If anyone interrogates the children, it is Chalese. She is the one
during FaceTime calls that asks during nearly every call who picked up
the children, who have they been hanging out with, where Adam is, etc.
Adam, by contrast, is merely absorbing information that Michael
spontaneously utters.

In the end, it is Chalese’s continuing misconduct and neglect of the
children’s best interests that is causing the children hardship, and
emotional turmoil. Adam is the stabilizing force in the children’s lives

who continues provide the children care and protection of the children.

/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
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V. CHALESE IS NOT ENTITLED TO ATTORNEY’S FEES
Not only is Chalese’s countermotion meritless under EDCR 7.60
but she failed to comply with EDCR 5.501. Hence, Chalese has no legall
claim for an award of attorney’s fees.
VI. CONCLUSION
Based on the foregoing, this Honorable Court should grant Adam’s
Motion and deny the relief requested in Chalese’s Countermotion.
Dated Wednesday, January 22, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.
Vincent Mayo, Esq.
Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
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upon information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to

DECLARATION OF ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER

I, Adam Michael Solinger, do solemnly swear to testify herein to
the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth.

1. I am the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action, above the agé
of majority and competent to testify to the facts contained herein and|
make this sworn Declaration in support in my Reply in Support of|
Plaintiff's Motion for Reconsideration of the Court’s December 9, 2019
Decision; for Proof of Chalese’s Auto Insurance for the Last Year; and
Related Relief; and Opposition to Defendant’s Countermotion to
Restore Joint Physical Custody and for Attorney’s Fees.

2. I have read said Reply & Opposition and hereby certify that
the facts set forth in the Points and Authorities attached thereto are true

of my own knowledge, except for those matters therein contained stated

be true. I incorporate said facts into this Affidavit as though fully set
forth herein.
3. I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State]

of Nevada, pursuant to NRS 53.045, that the forgoing is true and correct.

o L2

Adam Michael S

Dated this & & day of January, 2020.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the foregoing Reply in Support of Plaintiff’s
Motion for Reconsideration of the Court’s December 9, 2019 Decision;
for Proof of Chalese’s Auto Insurance for the Last Year; and Related
Relief; and Opposition to Defendant’s Countermotion to Restore Joint
Physical Custody and for Attorney’s Fees was filed electronically with
the Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled matter, onl
ThurSeluy, 23

Wedn@sﬁa-y, January 22 2020. Electronic service of the foregoing
document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List,

pursuant to NEFCR o, as follows:

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Attorney for Defendant

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 1:18 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
. A A ;

EXH

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: vimgroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I

Vs.
Date of Hearing:2/24/20
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, Time of Hearing: 9:30 a.m.

Defendant.

N N N/ S N N/ N

APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
REPLY IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION OF THE COURT’S DECEMBER 9, 2019
DECISION; FOR PROOF OF CHALESE’S AUTO INSURANCE
FOR THE LAST YEAR; AND RELATED RELIEF; AND
OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S COUTERMOTION TO
RESTORE JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODY AND FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES

Exhibit Description

1 January 12, 2020 Facebook posts by Chalese

Pages 16 and 17 of the January 8, 2020 TPO

2 hearing transcript

3 Pages 11 and 24 of Chalese’s December 13, 2019

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Second Supplemental Responses

4 January 8, 2020 correspondence

5 January 9, 2020 correspondence

6 Chalese’s smoke shop receipts from September 4,
2019

7 Excerpt from the December 2, 2019 transcript

8 October 2, 2019 text messages from Chalese

Photos taken by Ms. Divasio-Watson

Dated Wednesday, January 22, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq. (8564)

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S REPLY IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE COURT'S DECEMBER 9,
2019 DECISION; FOR PROOF OF CHALESE'S AUTO INSURANCE
FOR THE LAST YEAR; AND RELATED RELIEF; AND OPPOSITION
TO DEFENDANT'S COUTERMOTION TO RESTORE JOINT PHYSICAL
CUSTODY AND FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES was filed electronically with|
the Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled matter, on
m, January 'gz?),/ 2020. Electronic service of the foregoing
document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List,
pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm
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1 this.
1 CASE No: TPO 2 THE COURT: For the record, Mr. Solinger is
2 DEPT NO: 14 3 a defense attorney who has practiced in front of me. I
3 4 don't have any issue whatsoever hearing this. I'm just
4 TN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP 5 disclosing that because I don't want there to be any
s COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADR 6 appearance of impropriety. I've got no issue with -- as
: 7 you know, I didn't realize this was him that was on
8 ADAM SOLINGER, ) 8 this' Okay?
N Applicant, ) 9 So, Mr. Solinger, go ahead and tell me
10 vs. ) CASE NO. 19P019992 10 what's going on.
11 JOSHUA LLOYD, ) 11 Everybody keep it down.
12 Respondent. ) 12 MR. SOLINGER: So I'm in the process of
P ! 13 getting divorced, and as part of that there's custody
1: REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT 14 exchanges. At those custody exchanges, Mr. Lioyd has
16 TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 15 frequently caused friction.
1 REFORE THE HONORARLE MMy QHELINI 16 Most recently, about December 6th or so, I
18 Wednesday, January 8, 2020 17 was there to pick up my kids, pursuant to some vacation
19 rore0 e 18 time I noticed three months prior. My ex-wife denied
20 APPEARANCES: 19 the kids. So I was calling Metro to make a report for a
2L For the Applicant ADAM SOLINGER, ESO. 20 standby for purposes of family court proceedings.
# For the Respondent: JOSHUA LLOYD 21 THE COURT: Sure.
23 PRO PER
” 22 MR. SOLINGER: Mr. Lloyd responds to the
g5 epoTted by: KRISTINE A. FLUKER, CCR NO. 403 23 scene because he wasn't there initially. He comes
24 running down the street like a mad man at my truck with
25 his camera right there and just starts immediately
2 4
1 LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, WED, JAN. 8, 2020 1 mouthing off.
10:00 A.M. 2 He threatens to knock me the fuck out, kick
2 PROCEEDINGS 3 the shit out of me. He tries to open up my truck.
3 THE COURT: Adam Solinger vs. Joshua Lloyd, 4 Thankfully it's locked at that point. He keeps talking,
4 Case No. 19P019992. 5 running off.
5 Good morning. 6 He leaves for three to five minutes or so,
6 MR. SOLINGER: Good morning. 7 goes and gets in his vehicle, drives the wrong way
7 MR. LLOYD: Good morning, ma‘am. 8 against traffic, head on at my vehicle, and stops about
8 THE COURT: All right. Parties, state your 9 a foot short of my bumper, and then proceeds to get out
1(9] names for tr\;\tlah;etlcord. e 10 of the car and get right next to my car again until the
S your name? .
1 MR. LLOYD: Joshua Lloyd. 11 police respond. . . \
12 THE COURT: You're Joshua Lioyd. You go 12 There s‘been numerous |nstf’ances where he's
13 over there. You're the adverse party. 13 had conduct like this. He left a bad review on my
14 Where's Adam Solinger? 14 firm's website, saying I'm a terrible attorney, that I'm
15 MR. SOLINGER: Right here, Your Honor. 15 harassing him and his family.
16 THE COURT: You're appearing for him? 16 After that December 6th -- after that
17 MR. SOLINGER: No, I am him. 17 December 6th incident, I went to family court, and as
18 THE COURT: Oh, you are him. 18 part of that, Judge Moss issued a no-contact order
19 MR. SOLINGER: Yeah. It's my TPO. 19 because she didn't believe she had the authority enter a
20 THE COURT: Oh, it's your TPO. Okay. All 20 TPO, given that he was a non-party to the case.
21 right. This is from the Las Vegas Defense Group. All 21 THE COURT: Let's stop there. You started
22 right. 22 getting going and I need to get you both sworn in before
23 Mr. Solinger, I apologize. I'm not used to 23 we do this. I apologize.
24 seeing you doing this. 24 So go ahead and get sworn in. Raise your
25 MR. SOLINGER: Well, I'm not used to doing 25 right hands.

1 of 8 sheets
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1  Whereupon, 1 with Metro, trying to get them to come down. So he
2 ADAM SOLINGER AND JOSHUA LLOYD, 2 leaves and he goes and gets in his truck. He drives the
3 having been first duly sworn to testify to the truth, 3 wrong way against traffic, head on at my vehicle that's
4 the whole truth and nothing but the truth, testified as 4 parked on the side of the road, and stops about a foot
5 follows: 5 short of my bumper.
6 THE COURT: All right. So go ahead. Why 6 He then gets out of the car and keeps
7 don't you just go ahead and start over. Well, let me 7 talking until the police arrive. At which point, you
8 ask a question really quick, Mr. Solinger. 8 know, I give them a statement, he gives a statement, I'm
9 MR. SOLINGER: Of course. 9 sure, and they take a report.
10 THE COURT: You indicated that you have this 10 In the months preceding this there's been
11 on tape or on your phone. It's recorded? 11 some instances as well. At one point he wrote a bad
12 MR. SOLINGER: Correct. 12 review on my firm's website, talking about how I'm
13 THE COURT: All right. Where were the kids 13 harassing him and his family, when I never said anything
14 when this was happening? 14 to him.
15 MR. SOLINGER: So my minor children were in 15 As part of this case, shortly after this
16 my ex-wife's house at that point. I was with my 16 incident that kind of brought us here, I asked Judge
17 girlfriend and her minor 16-year-old child. So I was in 17 Moss to issue a TPO because she's my family law judge.
18 the passenger seat of my truck. My girifriend was 18 She thought she didn't have the authority to do it, as
19 driving and her daughter was in the back seat. 19 he's a non-party, so she issued a no-contact order.
20 THE COURT: All right. And I hate to do 20 Then shortly after that, on December 11th,
21 this to you, but let's start from the beginning because 21 he messaged me at 5:53 p.m. saying, "Does your dad know
22 now you're under oath and I don't want there to be any 22 heraised a pussy? Punk-ass bitch won't even be a man
23 issues. 23 and talk. Nobody wants to beat you up, scary little
24 MR. SOLINGER: Of course. I believe it was 24 boy. I was trying to have a conversation with you as a
25 on or about December 6th, I was going to go pick my kids 25 man, but your dad failed to raise one."
6 8
1 as part of a custody exchange. It was not my normal 1 THE COURT: When was that?
2 custody time, but I had noticed some vacation time 2 MR. SOLINGER: This was December 11th, after
3 pursuant to a partial parenting agreement we had reached 3 the no-contact order had been issued by Judge Moss.
4 three months prior. 4 THE COURT: And this incident with the truck
5 So I was there. I had let her know the day 5 was December 7th?
6 before. I'd let her know that I was there. She said I 6 MR. SOLINGER: Yes. So in July there was
7 wasn't going to get the kids and to just leave. I went 7 also another incident where I was getting some of my
8 around the corner because at that point I wanted to take 8 property out of the former marital residence. My
9 a report regarding withholding for purposes of the 9 ex-wife had wanted to take some photos of things that I
10 family law case. 10 was taking, but, you know, I didn't have to. I didn't
1 THE COURT: Sure. 11  want to.
12 MR. SOLINGER: Shortly thereafter, 12 I had been packing those things for 45
13 Mr. Lloyd, who was not present at the residence when I 13 minute to an hour, and she wasn't interested at all in
14 tried to get my children, came running down the street 14 being a part of that. So I refused. At which point he
15 at my truck, pulled his phone out, and immediately he 15 got in my face, made similar threats, saying he was
16 started talking and he said, "I'll knock you the fuck 16 going to kick my ass.
17 out. I'll beat the shit out of you," things to that 17 He. had to be restrained by my ex-wife, with
18 nature. 18 his marijuana cigarette and his beer bottle in his hand.
19 And then at one point he actually tries to 19 And that's also in the video.
20 open my vehicle you can hear it click in the vehicle. 20 THE COURT: Okay. Sir, I appreciate you not
21 And Metro took a report for an attempt auto burglary for 21 interrupting, and that's kind of like how we like to do
22 that, but I don't know if anything has been done with it 22 things. Now it's your turn. Go ahead, Mr. Lloyd, and
23 at this point. 23 tell me what's going on or what's your response?
24 He keeps kind of running his mouth, and then 24 MR. LLOYD: I've been followed and harassed
25 at that point I think he realizes that I'm on the phone 25 by Adam Solinger and up to five private investigators,
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11

1 constantly making my life hell. 1 because he's trying to take the kids from her, and she
2 There was a protective order granted for the 2 has no issues.
3 harassment against him. This is what I'm recognizing as 3 THE COURT: Well, then I'm assuming
4 retaliation for that. 4 probably, like, you see now it's your girlfriend, right?
5 THE COURT: Who issued a protective order? 5 MR. LLOYD: Correct.
6 MR. LLOYD: Judge Moss. 6 THE COURT: She's upset, you get upset, and
7 THE COURT: Did Judge Moss issue a 7 go at him, right?
8 protective order against you? 8 MR. LLOYD: I'm not going to hit him though.
9 MR. SOLINGER: No, not at all. 9 Isaid --
10 THE COURT: All right. Go ahead. 10 THE COURT: I mean go at him.
1 MR. LLOYD: That's because I was constantly 1 MR. LLOYD: I said some things out of anger
12 being harassed and called to depositions and made late 12 and I asked him if --
13 to pick up my daughter. 13 THE COURT: That's what I'm saying. You get
14 He's gotten involved in my custody case with 14 upset and then you see her upset and then you react.
15 my daughter. He's contacted my ex-girlfriend since high 15 MR. LLOYD: Yeah, when my kids and his kids
16 school, just trying to -- you know, he's abusing his 16 are watching her cry every day because of the things
17 power as an attorney. And I said some things out of 17 that they're going through.
18 anger. There has not been contact since this issue. 18 THE COURT: That's why I don't do family
19 And -- 19 law. It's about everybody except the kids, it seems.
20 THE COURT: What about the text you just 20 Let me see the phone.
21 sent about his dad raising a you-know-what? 21 MR. SOLINGER: May I approach?
22 THE DEFENDANT: I was just trying to talk to 22 THE COURT: Sure, of course.
23 him. And in the video -- 23 Sir, you can come up, if you want, too.
24 THE COURT: Well, it's kind of hard to have 24 MR. LLOYD: In the beginning of the video
25 a conversation with somebody when you call them the "p" 25 you can hear me say, "I will get the kids personally. I
10 12
1 word, right? 1 will goin there. If you have the paperwork, if you
2 MR. LLOYD: Yeah. 2 want to show me, whatever, I will go in and get the kids
3 THE COURT: Well, you can have a 3 personally and bring them out to you."
4 conversation, but it's probably not going to be a 4 MR. SOLINGER: This is the first video. If
5 productive one, right? 5 you want to hit play.
6 MR. LLOYD: Correct. There's been mulitiple 6 MR. LLOYD: There was only one video, so
7 things. Like I said, he got involved in my custody case 7 something may have been erased out of that.
8 with my daughter. 8 (Whereupon, a video was played.)
9 And I have on paper that him and her have an 9 MR. LLOYD: I made a phone call to the
10 agreement. I don't know what kind of agreement he's 10 police too as well. That's why I stopped in front of
11 trying to make with her. But there's been quite a few 11 his vehicle, to make sure he was present when they
12 things. But, like I said, since this issue, there 12 showed up.
13 hasn't been any contact. 13 (Video continues playing.)
14 THE COURT: What about you chasing down the | 14 MR. LLOYD: That was me, in an attempt to
15 truck, trying to get in his truck, going the wrong way? 15 help him get the kids back.
16 MR. LLOYD: I didn't try and get in his 16 (Video continues playing.)
17 truck. Itold him in the beginning of the video, if 17 MR. LLOYD: And I was on the phone with
18 you'd like to view it, that if you have the paperwork to 18 Metro too as well.
19 pick up the children -- she's constantly distraught, you 19 (Video continues playing.)
20 know, scared to come out of the house because of what 20 THE COURT: I want to get to the part where
21 he's done so far. So at this point I'm not really 21 he comes at the truck.
22 trying to be involved. 22 MR. SOLINGER: Where he drives at it?
23 THE COURT: That's a pretty good idea. 23 THE COURT: Yes.
24 MR. LLOYD: I've been involved. He's made 24 MR. LLOYD: Yeah, that's where it started.
25 meinvolved. He's been making the divorce about me 25 That should have been the video that was produced.
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1 MR. SOLINGER: So if you hit play, his 1 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
2 daughter was able to get the very tail end of it because 2 THE COURT: So just please stay away from
3 we weren't -- 3 him. The issue that's going on between his ex-wife,
4 MR. LLOYD: That was just me making sure he 4 whatever the situation may be, I understand that you're
5 didn't leave the scene while Metro was on the way. 5 protective of her, she's your girifriend --
6 (Whereupon, a video is played.) 6 MR. LLOYD: I'm being brought into it. I've
7 THE COURT: All right. When is the last 7 been deposed and called to trial and all that.
8 contact you've had with Mr. Solinger? 8 THE COURT: Well, this doesn't help anyone.
9 MR. LLOYD: That text message. 9 MR. LLOYD: Understood.
10 THE COURT: That text message? 10 THE COURT: It doesn't help Mr. Solinger.
1 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 11 Clearly it's not helping your kids. And it's not going
12 THE COURT: When was it written? 12 to help the situation, period.
13 MR. SOLINGER: December 11th. 13 So I'm going to grant it for 45 days. And I
14 THE COURT: December 11th. Okay. 14 hope this is the last of it. Now, if there's another
15 Sir, you drove up -- I mean, thank God that 156 incident and you feel the need to file something, file
16 Mr. - listen, it's clear to me what's going on. This 16 something. If you feel the need to call the police --
17 isn't about -- it's a divorce, and divorces are nasty 17 this is just a piece of paper. You know this?
18 sometimes. And this one, apparently, clearly is. 18 MR. SOLINGER: Yes.
19 And emotions get high, but you can't drive 19 THE COURT: It's not going to do anything
20 up on someone like that. I mean, you're lucky -- if it 20 other than give him the liability. But stay away. And
21 was anyone -- you're lucky it wasn't someone who had a 21 it's going to -- I think it will help you as well.
22 temper, like me, and got out of the car, with a gun. 22 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. Like I said, I've
23 MR. LLOYD: My intentions were to make sure 23 had private investigators following me. I have pictures
24 he didn't leave the scene before Metro had arrived 24 of the inside of my vehicle, pictures of the inside of
25 there. 25 my house, which I'm not a hundred percent sure is legal
14 16
1 THE COURT: You can't drive the wrong way on 1 ornot. I'm not an attorney. But it's just constantly.
2 the street and just damn near hit somebody. I mean, you 2 And that's why she granted the protective order, to keep
3 were like this close to hitting him. 3 me from missing work, being late to pick up my daughter
4 MR. LLOYD: I pulled over onto the side of 4 and my kids after school.
5 the road. I had no intentions of hitting the vehicle. 5 THE COURT: You might want to double check
6 THE COURT: Okay. I get what you're saying. 6 that about the protective order because I don't know
7 And]I-- thisisn't about -- I mean, between the text 7 that Judge Moss would have the jurisdiction to do that.
8 messages and your conduct on that day, and I understand 8 MR. SOLINGER: To be clear, there is no
9 you're saying that there's other stuff that's happened, 9 protective order. What had happened is my attorney gave
10 cut I don't have that in front of me. All I have is 10 the wrong documents to serve on him for a deposition.
11 what's in front of me for the TPO. Okay? 11 He moved to quash the deposition subpoena on the grounds
12 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 12 that it was untimely with the discovery cutoffs. And so
13 THE COURT: You understand what I'm saying? |13 the discovery commissioner said that there would be no
14 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma‘'am. 14 deposition because of the discovery issue. Not that
15 THE COURT: So this is just -- I'm going to 15 there was a protective order or anything like that.
16 grant it for 45 days. Just stay away from him. 16 Just that there would be no deposition. But the
17 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 17 discovery cutoff has been moved, so any kind of order
18 THE COURT: That's all you have to do. 18 would be moot.
19 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 19 THE COURT: All right. Well, here's the one
20 THE COURT: Okay? Here's the thing. You 20 thing I want to get clear because right now --
21 stay away from him, nothing's going to happen, right? 21 obviously, Mr. Solinger, you're sharing custody with
22 MR. LLOYD: Correct. Yes, ma'am. 22 your wife, ex-wife. Is she your ex-wife or still your
23 THE COURT: But if there's an issue, then he 23 wife?
24 calls the police and you could be subject to getting 24 MR. SOLINGER: We're still technically
25 arrested now. 25 married.
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1 THE COURT: Okay. So you're sharing 1 another hearing. If there's no other issues, then we'll
2 custody. Are you living with the ex? 2 be done. If there's other issues, then they can move to
3 MR. LLOYD: Correct. We have a house. 3 request for me to extend it for a year.
4 THE COURT: So I'm not going to violate him 4 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
5 --Idon't want games being played where you go to pick 5 THE COURT: Actually up to two years.
6 up the kids and he happens to be in the living room, and 6 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
7 you say, oh, now he's violating. You know what I'm 7 THE COURT: Mr. Solinger, Jessica Sellers
8 saying? 8 and Courtney Sellers, I can't cover them. They don't
9 MR. SOLINGER: No, I understand. As long as 9 live with you. This is just for you.
10 he does not leave the residence while I'm there to pick 10 MR. SOLINGER: Of course.
11 up the kids. 11 THE COURT: So it applies to you. So have a
12 THE COURT: Yes. So you will not be in 12 seat we're going to get you the order. She has to make
13 violation of this TPO, as long as you stay in the 13 some changes on it. Okay?
14 residence when he's doing the pickup. 14 MR. LLOYD: Thank you, ma'am.
15 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. 15 THE COURT: I hope everything works out,
16 THE COURT: I'm assuming you're not goingin |16 Mr. Solinger.
17 the residence? 17 MR. SOLINGER: I appreciate it. Thank you.
18 MR. SOLINGER: Correct. I send a message 18 -000-
19 from outside, and the kids come out. 19 ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF
20 THE COURT: Okay. As long as we do that, 20 PROCEEDINGS.
21 because otherwise I can't stand it when stuff is being 21
22 done. 22
23 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. 23 /S/Kristine Fluker
24 THE COURT: So if you stay inside, that's 24
25 fine. If you come outside and you start yelling, the 25 KRISTINE A. FLUKER, CCR NO. 403
18
1 cops are going to get called and you're going to get in
2 trouble,
3 MR. LLOYD: Things were high. Emotions were
4 high, you know.
5 THE COURT: I understand.
6 MR. LLOYD: She had went -- she had seen him
7 maybe once in December, but she was without the kids for
8 two weeks. He dropped them off for less than 24 hours.
9 And I was, you know watching her cry as he was --
10 THE COURT: Believe me, you don't have to
11 explain emotions getting high to me.
12 MR. LLOYD: That's where a lot of it stems
13 from.
14 THE COURT: Believe me, I getit. Butl
15 think this will work out better for everybody. Just
16 stay in the house.
17 She's going to make sure she puts that on
18 the order that you're allowed to be at the residence
19 during the custody exchange; however, you're not allowed
20 to come out of the residence. Okay?
21 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
22 THE COURT: Don't mess around with this.
23 MR. LLOYD: And does it expire after 45
24 days?
25 THE COURT: Well, we're going to have
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INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Please explain your admitted marriage to Josh Lloyd and what you and Mr.
Lloyd’s residential plans will be once the marital residence is sold.

RESPONSE NO. 8:

Defendant recently retained new counsel and was previously unaware of
these discovery requests and will supplement her responses as soon as possible.

Objection: This interrogatory is vague and ambiguous as to the term
“admitted marriage” and “residential plans.” Without waiving said objections:
Defendant and Josh Lloyd are not married, and they are currently living together
in a home Defendant purchased. Defendant reserves the right to supplement her
response, as discovery is ongoing.

Defendant and Mr. Lloyd are no longer residing together and have
ended their relationship.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

Please specify what you anticipate your necessary monthly expenses will
be post-divorce for each expense, including, but not limited to, payments for
mortgage/rent/HOA, HOI, property tax, utilities (gas, water-power,
sewer,/garbage, etc.), lawn care, pest control, pool service, security, cable,
internet, groceries, dining out, and household supplies, medical and dental
expenses, medical insurance, automobile insurance, registration and maintenance
(repairs, gas, oil, etc.), cell phone, clothing, appearance, dry cleaning,
membership expenses, entertainment, vacations, etc.

RESPONSE NO. 9:

11
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|| paying a portion of the utilities for the home he shares with Defendant. Defendant

reserves the right to supplement her response, as discovery is ongoing,.

Mr. Lloyd was paying the water bill, internet bill, gas bill, and half of
the cell phone bill, for a total of approximately $232.00 monthly. Mr. Lloyd
has since left the home and he and Defendant have ended their relationship.

INTERROGATORY NO. 23:

If you have been contributing to the payment of expenses for anyone other
than Plaintiff or the minor child since your separation from the Plaintiff, please
list whom you have been contributing payment for, the amount of funds you are
contributing on a monthly basis and the person’s address to whom you have been
contributing.

RESPONSE NO. 23:

‘Defendant recently retained new counsel and was previously unaware of
these discovery requests and will supplement her responses as soon as possible.

Please see Response to Interrogatory No. 22. Defendant reserves the right to
supplement her response, as discovery is ongoing.

Defendant paid the mortgage, electric bill, and half of the cell phone
bill, as well as food and other incidentals when she and Mr. Lloyd resided
together. As Defendant and Mr. Lloyd are no longer residing together,
Defendant is not contributing to the payment of expenses for anyone other
than herself and the minor children.

INTERROGATORY NO. 24:

24
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/8/2020 3:51 PM

e PECOS LAW GROUP i

Bruce | Shapiro Amy Robinson, C.D.F.A
Paul A. Lemcke A Professional Law Corporation Allan Brown, M.B.A.
Shann D. Winesett* . Amalia Alvarez Sciscento
Jack W. Fleeman 8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A Angela Romero
Curtis R. Rawlings Henderson, Nevada 89074 Heather Witte
Jennifer Poynter-Willis Susan Peroutka
Carli L. Sansone Telephone (702) 388-1851 Shirley Martinez
Alicia S. Exley Facsimile (702) 388-7406 Veronica C. Jarchow
*Also Licensed in California Email: Email@PecosLawGroup.com Janine Shapiro, C.P.A., C.D.F.A.
Office Administrator
Kirby Wells

Of Counsel
January 8, 2020
Via E-Service
Vincent Mayo, Esq.
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Re:  Solinger vs. Solinger (D-19-582245-D)
Dear Vince:

We have reviewed your proposed no contact order and reviewed the video from the
December 9, 2019 hearing and have the following comments:

1. Page 2, line 1-2: We saw no mention by Judge Moss regarding “through any 3
parties.” Please remove this provision or provide a video citation.

2. Page 2, line 11-14: We saw no mention by Judge Moss regarding Jessica’s place of
employment. There are also, obviously, further issues from commanding Josh not
to come within 100 yards of the Attorney’s General’s office. Please remove this
provision.

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Solinger v. Solinger
January 8, 2020
Page 2

3. Page 3, line 6-8: We did not see that Judge Moss did ordered Josh to stay away from
the children’s medical care providers. This would obviously cause an issue if, for
example, Josh uses the same medical care providers for his children. Please remove
this provision.

Sincerely,

/s/ Bruce 1. Shapiro, Esq.

BRUCE I. SHAPIRO, ESQ.
BIS/ase
cc : Chalese Solinger
Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.
Alicia S. Exley, Esq.
Angela Romero

001723



EXHIBIT 5

EXHIBIT 5

EXHIBIT 5

001724



ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
1/9/2020 12:30 PM

t*Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.
t Vincent Mayo, Esq.

3
67// h 6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
s € Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

;?‘ P. 702.222.4021 F. 702.248.9750
.';///,f ABRAMS & MAYO www.TheAbramsLawFirm.com

Law Firm

Thursday, January 09, 2020

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Jack Fleeman, Esq.

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Re:  Adam M. Solinger v. Chalese M. Solinger
Case Number: D-19-582245-D

Dear Mr. Shapiro/ Mr. Fleeman:

I am in receipt of your letter dated January 8, 2020. Judge Moss specifically stated that
“There will be a no contact order it will be the same terms as a TPO but it will be a
department I order, just copy the language.” (video cite 9:00:04). The Temporary Order
for Protection specifically includes the following term:

YOU ARE PROHIBITED, either directly or through an agent, from contacting,
intimidating, using, attempting to use, or threatening the use of physical force, or
otherwise interfering in any way with Applicant (ADAM M SOLINGER) and/or
the following persons: including, but not limited to, in person, by telephone,
through the mail, through electronic mail (e-mail), text messaging, facsimile, or
through another person;

Accordingly, it is clear that Judge Moss intended for this No Contact Order to include a
term regarding 3rd parties, especially in light of the fact that Josh has had his step-mother
call Adam’s place of employment multiple times.

Jessica’s place of employment and the children’s medical providers are places that Adam
frequents. Judge Moss was clear that places Adam frequents should be included in the no
contact order. Further, and to the best of our knowledge, Josh does not use the same
medical providers for his children as the parties do so this should not be an issue.
Additionally, the Court specifically included Jessica in the order. Please see video time
index starting at 08:59:16.

/11
/17

tBoard Certified Family Law Specialist
* Fellow of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers; Admitted in Nevada, California, and Louisiana

Case Number; D-19-582245-D
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Thursday, January 09, 2020

Adam M. Solinger v. Chalese M. Solinger
Page 2 of 2

The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

Finally, as you do not represent Josh and Chalese claims he is no longer in her life, it is
unclear why you are spending time and money nit-picking the details of the No Contact
Order.

Please let us know as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

cc: Mr. Adam M. Solinger
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SMOKE SHOP GIFTS
6520 E LAKE MEAD BLVD
LAS VEGAS, NV 89156
702-437- 1441
09/04/2019 13:38:11
MID: XXXKXXXXXX X431 TID: XX%1x911
DEBIT CARD
DEBIT SALE
Card 4 KXXXXXXKXXKX2412
Debit Card Type: 013
Nelwork: STAR
Chip Card: US DEBIT
AID: AD000000950640
SEQ #: i
Batch #; 5
Trans #; 992

Approval Code: 471581
Entry Method: Chip Read

Mode: Issuer - PIN Verified

SALE AMOUNT $93.06

Signature Not Required
CHALESE M SOLINGER

ALL SALES FINAL
THANK YoU

MERCHANT CopY

SMOKE SHOP GIFTS

6520 E LAKE MEAD BLYD
LAS VEGAS, NV 89156

702-437-1441
09:04/2019 15:05:59
MIID: XKXXXXKKXXXK4 31 TID: EXXXa911

CREDIT CARD

VISA SALE
Card # XXXKXKXXKXXXS952
Chip Card: VISA CREDIT
AlD: A0000000031010
SEQ #: 13
Batch #: 5
Trans #: 4
Approval Code; 27693D
TRANS 1D: 309247792884 184
Entry Method: Chip Read
Mode: Issuer
Tax Amount: $0.00
SALE AMOUNT §21.64
\
e
ALL SALES FINA
THANK YOU
MERCHANT CoPY

Adam Solinger001231
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 2:18 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE CO
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Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery
VS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This matter coming on for hearing on the 6% day of December,
2019, before Discovery Commissioner Holly Fic, upon Plaintiff's Motion
to Compel Discovery Responses and for Attorney’s Fees, Defendant’s
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Discovery Responses and for
Attorney’s Fees, and Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
Discovery Responses and Attorney’s Fees with Plaintiff, ADAM
MICHAEL SOLINGER, appearing in person and by and through his

attorney of record, VINCENT MAYO, ESQ., of THE ABRAMS & MAYO

Page 10f 7

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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LAW FIRM, and Defendant, CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, appearing
by and through her attorney of record, JACK FLEEMAN, ESQ., OF
PECOS LAW GROUP, and the Court having reviewed the pleadings on
file, heard the arguments of counsel, hereby makes the following
findings and recommendations,

FINDINGS

1. EDCR 5.602 has been met as counsel for Plaintiff has asked
several times for Discovery Responses, including in person.

2. It is not Plaintiff’s fault that Defendant’s first attorney did
not communicate with her regarding discovery. Defendant can do
whatever it is she needs to do with regard to Mr. Schneider.

3. Even though the discovery requests were answered, they
were not substantive responses. Therefore, they need to be responded to.

4.  The argument from Defendant’s Counsel that there was no
end date is not persuasive to this Court as Plaintiff’'s Counsel requested
the documents multiple times and an extension was never requested.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Therefore, the Commissioner recommends as follows:

1. Plaintiff's Motion to Compel is Granted.

2.  Defendant shall complete and do a supplement regarding the

deficiencies, no later than December 13, 2019. Court informed counsels

Page 2 of 7
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that Discovery is not being re-opened, it is just for the Discovery that has
already been propounded and Defendant needs to respond to
supplement.

3.  Parties' counsel shall have an EDCR 5.602 telephone call to
discuss anything that is needed. If Defendant's counsel is working with
Plaintiff's counsel and get the majority of the deficiencies completed and
waiting for one (1) or two (2) documents, counsel is to make sure it is
completed by the return date, December 20, 2019, if anything has to be
discussed.

4.  Attorney Fees and Costs are granted to Plaintiff. Plaintiff's
counsel shall submit a Memorandum of Fees and Costs and redacted|
billing, including language that "the Commissioner having reviewed the
Brunzell Affidavit and redacted invoice, and after considering the factors
in Brunzell v. Goldegl Gate National Bank, 85 Nev. 345 (1969) attorney

3885.5% O
fees in the amount of (leave-a-blank) are awarded."

5. Status Check date is set for submission of Report and
Recommendations and deficiency issues. If the Report and
Recommendation is received by December 18, 2019, at 5:00 p.m., no
appearances will be required, and this date will be vacated. Attorney

Mayo shall prepare the Report and Recommendation relative to

Page 3 of 7
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Plaintiff's Motion to Compel and Attorney Fleeman shall sigh as to form
and content.

6. Attorney Mayo shall prepare the Report and
Recommendation from today's hearing with regard to the Motion to
Compel and Attorney Fleeman shall review and sign off.

7. The Report and Recommendation is due on December 18,
2019, by 5:00 p.m. A Status Check is set for December 20, 2019, at 1:30
p.m. If the Report and Recommendation is received by December 18,

2019, there shall be no need for counsel to appear at the Status Check.
Dated this vk day of Jheupe , 2020,

DISCOVERY C()MMISSIONER

Respectfully Submitted: Approved as to form and content:
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW PECOS LAW GROUP
FIRM

/ %/ m R M4

Vinc;irly/rfffayo, Esq. Bruce . Shapiro, Esq. (4050)
Nevada Jtate Bar Number: 8564  Jack W. Fleeman, Esq. (10584)
6252 S/Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100 8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118 Henderson, Nevada 89074

Tel: (702) 222-4021 Tel: (702) 388-1851

Fax: (702) 248-9750 Fax: (702) 388-7406

Attorney for Plaintiff Attorney for Defendant
Page 4 of 7
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NOTICE
Pursuant to NRCP 16.3(c)(2), you are hereby notified that within|
fourteen (14) days after being served with a report any party may file and
serve written objections to the recommendations. Written authorities
may be filed with objections but are not mandatory. If written
authorities are filed, any other party may file and serve responding
authorities within seven (7) days after being served with objections.

o . : A
Objection time will expire on Febeua 9 ¢* 20290,

A copy of the foregoing Discovery Commissioner’s Report was:
Mailed to Plaintiff/Defendant on the day of ,

20

col
X Electronically filed and served counsel on 23 day of - S—gagégri, !
20 20 , pursuant to N.E.F.C.R. Rule 9.

The Commissioner’s Report is deemed received at the time it is e-served
to a party or the party’s attorney. Alternatively, the Commissioner’s
Report is deemed received three (3) days after mailing to a party or the
party’s attorney or (3) days after the clerk of the court deposits a copy of
the Report in a folder of a party’s lawyer in the Clerk’s office. E.D.C.R.

2.34(0).

By: /1 ouy EWL
COMMISSIONER DESIGNEE

Page 5 of 7
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Electronically Filed
1/27/2020 7:59 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 4050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 10584

PECOS LAW GROUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: (702) 388-1851
Facsimile: (702) 388-7406

Email: Bruce@pecoslawgroup.com
Attorneys for Defendant

DI1STRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger,
Case No. D-19-582245-D

Plaintiff, Dept No. I

Vs.
Chalese Marie Solinger,

Defendant. ORAL ARGUMENT NOT REQUESTED

%m,wﬁw%m

NOTICE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS MOTION WITH THE CLERK OF THE
COURT AND TO PROVIDE THE UNDERSIGNED WITH A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS
OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION. FAILURE TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE WITH THE CLERK OF THE
COURT WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION MAY RESULT IN THE REQUESTED
RELIEF BEING GRANTED BY THE COURT WITHOUT HEARING PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED HEARING.

MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR DEFENDANT

COMES NOW Bruce 1. Shapiro, Esq., Jack W. Fleeman, Esq., and
PECOS LAW GROUP (collectively “PLG”) hereby move this court for an order
Solinger v, Solinger (D-19-682245-D) i Motion WOA

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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allowing PLG to withdraw as attorney of record for Defendant Chalese Marie

Solinger.

This Motion is made and based on all the papers and pleadings on file
herein, the Points and Authorities submiited herewith, the affidavit of Bruce I.
Shapiro, Esq., attached hereto, and any further evidence and argument as may be

adduced at the hearing of this matter.

DATED this_ ] day of January 2020.

PECOS LAW GROUP

o

’ Bruce L. Sha%
Nevada Bar No. S

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

PECOS LAW GROUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorneys for Defendant

Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-D) ii Motion WOA
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1 POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

2 EDCR 7.40 states:
3
Rule 7.40. Appearances; substitutions; withdrawal or change of
4 attorney.
(a) When a party has appeared by counsel, the party cannot
> thereafter appear on the party’s own behalf in the case without the

consent of the court. Counsel who has appeared for any party must

¢ represent that party in the case and shall be recognized by the court
7 and by all parties as having control of the case. The court in its
discretion may hear a party in open court although the party is
8 represented by counsel.
9 (b) Counsel in any case may be changed only:
(1) When a new attorney is to be substituted in place of the
10 attorney withdrawing, by the written consent of both attorneys and the
client, which must be filed with the court and served upon all parties
1 or their attorneys who have appeared in the action, or
12 (2) When no attorney has been retained to replace the

attorney withdrawing, by order of the court, granted upon written
13 motion, and

(1) If the application is made by the attorney, the attorney
14 must include in an affidavit the address, or last known address, at
which the client may be served with notice of further proceedings

" taken in the case in the event the application for withdrawal is
16 granted, and the telephone number, or last known telephone number,
at which the client may be reached and the attorney must serve a copy
17 of the application upon the client and all other parties to the action or
18 their attorneys, or
(i1) If the application is made by the client, the client must
19 state in the application the address at which the client may be served
with notice of all further proceedings in the case in the event the
20 application is granted, and the telephone number, or last known
telephone number, at which the client may be reached and must serve
21 .. .
a copy of the application upon the client’s attorney and all other
22 parties to the action or their attorneys.
(c) No application for withdrawal or substitution may be granted
23 if a delay of the trial or of the hearing of any other matter in the case
would result.
24
a5 Further, Rule of Professional Conduct 1.16 states as follows:
26 || Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-D) 1 Motion WOA
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1 Rule 1.16. Declining or Terminating Representation.
(a) Except as stated in paragraph (c), a lawyer shall not represent
a client or, where representation has commenced, shall withdraw from

o

3 the representation of a client if:
(1) The representation will result in violation of the Rules of
4 Professional Conduct or other law;

(2) The lawyer’s physical or mental condition materially

> impairs the lawyer’s ability to represent the client; or
6 (3) The lawyer is discharged.
(b) Except as stated in paragraph (c), a lawyer may withdraw
7 from representing a client if:
. (1) Withdrawal can be accomplished without material

adverse effect on the interests of the client;

(2) The client persists in a course of action involving the
lawyer’s services that the lawyer reasonably believes is criminal or
10 fraudulent;

(3) The client has used the lawyer’s services to perpetrate a
crime or fraud;

(4) A client insists upon taking action that the lawyer
considers repugnant or with which the lawyer has fundamental
13 disagreement;

(5) The client fails substantially to fulfill an obligation to the

9

11

12

14 lawyer regarding the lawyer’s services and has been given reasonable

15 warning that the lawyer will withdraw unless the obligation is
fulfilled;

16 (6) The representation will result in an unreasonable financial
burden on the lawyer or has been rendered unreasonably difficult by

17 the client; or

18 (7) Other good cause for withdrawal exists.

(c) A lawyer must comply with applicable law requiring notice to

19 or permission of a tribunal when terminating representation. When
ordered to do so by a tribunal, a lawyer shall continue representation

20 notwithstanding good cause for terminating the representation.

21 (d) Upon termination of representation, a lawyer shall take steps
to the extent reasonably practicable to protect a client’s interests, such

22 as giving reasonable notice to the client, allowing time for
employment of other counsel, surrendering papers and property to

23 which the client is entitled and refunding any advance payment of fee

24 or expense that has not been earned or incurred. The lawyer may
retain papers relating to the client to the extent permitted by other law.

25

26 || Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-D) 2 Motion WOA
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PLG and Client have significant disagreements regarding how the case
should proceed, which has resulted in a breakdown of communications. PLG can
no longer represent Client, and it is in Client’s best interest that she retain new
counsel. Client may retain new counsel with the $10,000.00 in fees awarded by
this Court on December 9, 2019, that is subject to reconsideration on February 24,
2020.

Less importantly, but nonetheless still relevant, Client is unable to meet the
financial commitments she made when she retained PLG on August 14, 2019.
Fees and costs have far exceeded what PLG or Client expected, because Plaintiff
has unlimited resources and believes he can obtain primary custody by
outspending Client. Client currently has an outstanding balance of more than
$20,000 and PLG expects client will incur at least an additional $50,000.00
through trial. The court’s award of $10,000.00 on December 9, 2019, which is
subject to reconsideration on February 24, 2020, is insufficient for PLG to
continue even if there were no serious disagreements on strategy. The $10,000.00
the court awarded on December 9, 2019, assuming Plaintiff complies with this

order, can be used by Client to retain new counsel.

Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-1) 3 Motion WOA
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In the event this motion is granted, Client can be served at her last known
address: 4657 Curdsen Way, Las Vegas, Nevada 89110; (702) 575-7620.

DATED this a:‘ ‘ day of January, 2020.

PECQ/S/IZA;W GROUP

-

- "M//y"h ”
/w”

W
Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 004050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

PEcos LAw GRoOUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorneys for Defendant

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE I. SHAPIRO, ESQ.

STATE OF NEVADA )
. ss,
COUNTY OF CLARK )

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq., first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That he is an attorney duly licensed to practice in the State of Nevada
and attorney for Defendant in the above-referenced matter; that Affiant makes this
affidavit in support of his Motion to Withdraw as Attorney of Record for
Defendant; that he has personal knowledge of the matters contained in this

affidavit and is competent to testify as to the same.

Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-1)) 4 Motion WOA
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2. That PLG and Client have significant disagreements regarding how
the case should proceed, which has resulted in a breakdown of communications.
PL.G can no longer represent Client.

3. That Client is also unable to meet the financial commitments she
made when she retained PLG, as fees and costs have far exceeded what PL.G or
Client expected.

4. That in the event this motion is granted, Client can be served at her last
known address, which is: 4657 Curdsen Way, Las Vegas, Nevada 89110; (702)
575-7620.

5. That allowing Affiant to withdraw from representing Client can be
accomplished without material adverse effect on the interests of Client. That

Affiant respectfully requests that this Court grant his motion to withdraw as

attorney of record for Defendant herein. f,ﬂ%
s _

BRUCE 1. SHAPIRC@;

This instrument was acknowledged before
me thisQ/I day of January, 2020

~ AMY ROBINSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
W STATE OF NEVADA
\ APPT. HO. 99@824%;3%22
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said My PP EXPRES AUOUST 1,222

County and State

Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-682245-D) 5 Motion WOA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of PECOS LAW
GRroup, and that on this al day of SaMLLQ/_V_(%: , 2020, 1 served a copy of
MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR DEFENDANT as follows:

|| By placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail,
in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas,
Nevada: and/or

X Pursuant to NEFCR 9, by mandatory electronic service through the
Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system: and/or

|| Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, to be sent via facsimile; and/or

[ ] To be hand-delivered to the attorneys listed below at the address and/or
facsimile number indicated below:

Vincent Mayo VMGroup@TheAbramslawFirm.com
admin email email@pecoslawgroup.com

Jack Fleeman jack@pecoslawgroup.com

Amy Robinson amy@pecoslawgroup.com

Angela Romero angela@pecoslawgroup.com

Alicia Exley alicia@pecosiawgroup.com

Bruce Shapiro bruce@pecoslawgroup.com

n emploglee of PECOSs LAW GROUP

Solinger v. Solinger (D-19-582245-D) 6 Motion WOA
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MOFI
DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

A"%{“m m d"‘aﬂt %ottnbief—' Case No. ;D—lq 5829“(/5 ~Z>

Plaintiff/Petitioner
Dept. I

Cl alese Mace O Ve MOTION/OPPOSITION
Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHEET

Notice: Motions and Oppositions filed afier entry of a final order issned pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312. Additionally, Motions and
Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or §57 in
accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session. :

Step 1. Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below.

O $25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.
-OR-
@ $0 . The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:
Q] The Motion/Opposition is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been
" entered.
O The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support
established in a final order.
O The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
entered on .
00 Otiher Excluded Motion {(must specify)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.

B(S;D The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the
$57 fee because: ' ,
B The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition.
O The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57. .
-OR-
0 $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion
to modify, adjust or enforce a final order.
-OR-
0 $57 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is 2 motion
and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129.

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2.

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is:
&Z]S;O 0%$25 0$57 0$82 (18129 08154

Party filing Motion/Opposition: H"H’erLQ/l/\ A M Date //g 7/%

Signature of Party or Prepargr: WW%
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Electronically Filed
2/4/2020 9:23 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE CoU [
ey
EXMT

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I
VS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

EX PARTE MOTION FOR AN ORDER SHORTENING TIME
COMES NOW the Plaintiff, ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, by and
through his attorney of record, Vincent Mayo, Esq., of The Abrams & Mayo
Law Firm, and hereby submits this Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening
Time pursuant to EDCR 5.513 regarding Attorney Steinberg’s Motion to
Withdraw as Attorney of Record for Defendant which was filed on January

27, 2020 and is currently set to be heard on March 18, 2020.

/1]
/1]

Page 1

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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This Motion is based upon the pleadings and papers on file and the
Affidavit of Vincent Mayo, Esq., attached hereto.
DATED Tuesday, February 04, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted:

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff

Page 2
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AFFIDAVIT OF VINCENT MAYO, ESQ
STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK % >

1. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of
Nevada. I maintain offices located at THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM,
6252 South Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89118. I am
counsel of record for Plaintiff, Adam Michael Solinger (hereinafter referred
to as “Adam”), in the above-entitled action. Ihave personal knowledge of the
facts contained herein and am competent to testify thereto, except for those
matters stated upon information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe
them to be true.

2. Counsel for Defendant has filed his Motion to Withdraw as
Attorney of Record for Defendant, it is currently set to be heard on March
18, 2020. The parties will be in Court on February 24, 2020 at 9:30 p.m. on
Plaintiff’s Motion for Reconsideration of the Court's December 9, 2019
Decision; for Proof of Chalese's Auto Insurance for the Last Year; and
Related Relief; as well as Defendant’s Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for
Reconsideration of the Court's December 9, 2019. Accordingly, Adam

respectfully requests that Attorney Shapiro’s Motion to Withdraw as

Attorney of Record for Defendant be heard concurrently in the interest of

Page 3
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Electronically Filed
2/6/2020 11:59 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU

ORDR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) CaseNo.: D-19-582245-D
)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I
VS. )

) Date of Hearing: Dec. 9, 2019
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Time of Hearing: 8:00 a.m.

)
Defendant. | )

NO CONTACT ORDER

After hearing arguments from counsel, reviewing the papers and|

pleadings on file in the above-entitled matter, and good cause appearing,
the Honorable Cheryl B. Moss hereby orders the following:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that for the safety of both parties

Joshua Douglas Lloyd (DOB: September 27, 1991) is hereby Ordered to

have no contact with Adam Solinger (DOB: July 1, 1988) and Jessica

Sellers (DOB: January 29, 1983). Joshua Douglas Lloyd shall have no

Page10f 3

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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contact what so ever with Adam Solinger or Jessica Sellers, either
directly or through any 34 parties. [Video cite 8:59:50]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Adam Solinger and Jessica Seller’s
residence, located at 7290 Sea Anchor Court, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131,
[Video cite 9:00:11]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Adam Solinger’s place of employment, Las|
Vegas Defense Group/Shouse Law, located at 2970 W. Sahara Ave., Las
Vegas, Nevada 89102. [Video cite 9:00:30]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Jessica Seller’s place of employment, The
Nevada Attorney General’s Office, located at 555 E. Washington Ave,

#100, Las Vegas Nevada 89101. [Video cite 9:00:30]

/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/17
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Electronically Filed
2/6/2020 2:25 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUEg
. -

NEOJ

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)

Plaintiff, Department: I

VS.

)
)
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

)

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF NO CONTACT ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the No Contact Order was duly entered

in the above-referenced matter. A true and correct copy of said

/11
/11
/1]
/11
/11

Case Number: D519-582245-D
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Order is attached hereto.
DATED Thursday, February 06, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff

Darmnn nfa
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice of Entry of No Contact
Order was filed electronically with the Eighth Judicial District Court inl
the above-entitled matter, on Thursday, February 06, 2020. Electronig
service of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the
Master Service List, pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.
And via 15t class mail, postage prepaid to:

Joshua Lloyd

4657 Curdsen Way
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

Darmn n nfa
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Electronically Filed
2/6/2020 11:59 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COU,
i '

ORDR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) CaseNo.: D-19-582245-D
)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I
vs. )
) Date of Hearing: Dec. 9, 2019
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Time of Hearing: 8:00 a.m.

)
Defendant. ) )

NO CONTACT ORDER

After hearing arguments from counsel, reviewing the papers and
pleadings on file in the above-entitled matter, and good cause appearing,
the Honorable Cheryl B. Moss hereby orders the following:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that for the safety of both parties
Joshua Douglas Lloyd (DOB: September 27, 1991) is hereby Ordered to
have no contact with Adam Solinger (DOB: July 1, 1988) and Jessica

Sellers (DOB: January 29, 1983). Joshua Douglas Lloyd shall have no

Page1of3
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contact what so ever with Adam Solinger or Jessica Sellers, eithet
directly or through any 3vd parties. [Video cite 8:59:50]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Adam Solinger and Jessica Seller’s
residence, located at 7290 Sea Anchor Court, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131.
[Video cite 9:00:11]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Adam Solinger’s place of employment, Las
Vegas Defense Group/Shouse Law, located at 2970 W. Sahara Ave., Las
Vegas, Nevada 89102. [Video cite 9:00:30]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of Jessica Seller’s place of employment, Thel
Nevada Attorney General’s Office, located at 555 E. Washington Ave.

#100, Las Vegas Nevada 89101, [Video cite 9:00:30]

/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall

not come within 100 yards of the children’s daycare, Creative Kids
located at 8355 Farm Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131. [Video citd
9:00:38]

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Joshsua Douglas Lloyd shall
not come within 100 yards of any place that Adam Solinger or Jessica
Sellers frequent, as well as the children’s medical care providers. [Video
cite 9:00:36]

Dated this g day of F EBWOZO.

/ /4% b M—e

DTSTRI?T COURT JUDGE
Respectfully submitted: "Approved as to form and contsmt’?
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW PECQS LAW GROUP '
FIRM N
L~ AN
Vincent Mago, Esq. (8564) Jack W. Fleemfy, Esq. (10584)
6252 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100 8925 South-Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118 Hendergoh, Nevada 89074
Tel: (702) 222-4021 Tel: (702) 388-1851 ™.
Fax: (702) 248-9750 Faxr(702) 388-7406 N
Attorney for Plaintiff orney for Defendant
Page 3 0f 3
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Electronically Filed
2/6/2020 3:08 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

ORDR

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 004050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

PECcos Law GrRoUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: (702) 388-1851
Facsimile: (702) 388-7406

Email: Bruce@pecoslawgroup.com
Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger, g Case No. D-19-582245-D
Dept No. I
Plaintiff,
Date of Hearing: December 9, 2019
vS. Time of Hearing: 8:00 a.m.
Chalese Marie Solinger,
Defendant.

ORDER FROM DECEMBER 9, 2019 HEARING

THIS MATTER came on for hearing on the 9" day of December, 2019,
before the Honorable Cheryl Moss, on for Defendant’s Motion for Temporary
Spousal Support and Preliminary Attorney’s Fees, Plaintiff’s opposition thereto
and Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, Defendant’s opposition to
Plaintiff’s countermotion, Defendant’s Motion for a Custody Evaluation,
Attorney’s Fees, and Related Relief, Plaintiff’s opposition thereto and
Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, and Defendant’s opposition to

Defendant’s countermotion; and Plaintiff, Adam Michael Solinger (“Adam’)
1 r

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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present and represented by and through his attorney, Vincent Mayo, Esq. of THE
ABRAMS & MAYO LAw FirM; and Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger
(“Chalese™) present and represented by and through her attorneys, Bruce L
Shapiro, Esq. and Alicia S. Exley, Esq., of PECOS LAW GROUP; the Court being
fully advised in the premises and good cause appearing, makes the following
findings and orders:

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS that Chalese’s motion for a custody
evaluation should be granted based upon the following:!

1. This is a high-conflict case, and that needs to be explored.?

2. Adam is asserting Chalese needs psychotherapy and has possible drug or
alcohol issues. Those need to be explored, and a custody evaluation can
certainly assist the court with that information.?

3. There is domestic violence now being alleged.*

4. There are severe co-parenting issues, including meeting the needs of the
children, child exchanges, references in the pleadings to the minor child
Michael’s statements, mental and physical health of the parents,
withholding, gatekeeping, neglect of the children, and exposure to
significant others.’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that barring any of these accusations

3 See Id. at T1 8:47:33.
4 See Id. at TI 8:47:50.
3 See Id. at TI 8:47:54.

! See Video Transcript of December 9, 2019 hearing at Time Index (“TI”) 8:47:25.
2 See Id. at TI 8:47:30.
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coming from both sides, the law would presume joint physical custody, so a
custody evaluation based on Adam’s claims and assertions against Chalese would
be warranted.®

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, as for temporary and retroactive
spousal support, the court can deal with the retroactive support at trial when the
financial allocations are determined.’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, as to temporary spousal support, the
Court notes that there are a lot of high-conflict allegations from both sides, but the
Court cannot attribute fault, such as adultery, to a spouse as a basis to deny
spousal support. The court must look at NRS 125.150 to determine the need and
ability to pay.?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the Court was going to impute
roommate income, but Chalese has represented Josh has moved out and they
severed their relationship. Adam is questioning that, so Chalese’s credibility
would be at issue if Josh, in fact, had not moved out. Chalese’s representation at
the hearing was that it is a final break up. If Chalese and Josh get back together, it
is going to be a credibility issue for Chalese.’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that Adam may continue to pay a private

investigator to stake out Chalese’s house, but in terms of imputing roommate

6 See Id. at TT 8:48:22.
7 See Id at T1 8:48:44.
§ See Id. at TT 8:48:52.
? See Id at TT 8:48:31.
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income, the Court shifted its decision-making on that.!°

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that with Chalese’s gross income of
$1,442.00 per month, the Court guesses that has a shortage of somewhere between
$800.00 and $1,300.00 per month.!!

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, in looking at Adam’s income, he had
an expense for $1,330.00 for child support/family support, which was under the
old order. Without that, his expenses are reduced to $6,500.00. The court cannot
get to exact calculations, but believes $1,500.00 of temporary spousal support
would be appropriate to cover Chalese’s expenses.!?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that it could encourage Chalese to work
more hours, but a lot of hairstylists work part time, and it depends on whether,
with her 35% visitation schedule, she could work around that or take something
seasonal.!?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that Chalese is supposed to pay
temporary child support to Adam of $375.00 per month, and so that’s where the
need for extra income comes in. She has to pay the $375.00, so when we subtract
that from her gross income of $1,442.00, that would reduce her income to
$1,125.00 going forward.!*

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the disparity in income between

10 See Id. at T1 8:51:06.
h See Id. at TT 8:51:22.
12 See Id. at T1 8:51:37.
13 See Id. at TT 8:52:05.
14 See Id. at TT 8:52:27.
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these parties is $10,000.00 vs. $1,442.00. The court has also looked at each party’s
expenses.!®

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, in terms of Sargeant attorney’s fees,
the court cannot ignore the reality that both parties’ parents are helping with their
attorney’s fees. But there is a basis to award fees under Sargeant based on gross
disparity in incomes. A party does not need to demonstrate necessitous
circumstances, but the disparity alone can be a factor to allocate either from
community funds for both party’s fees, which depends on how much in liquid
assets there is.!¢

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the court will come up with a number
for attorney’s fees, but getting those liquid funds is going to be an issue. The only
two assets the court sees in this case are the home sale proceeds (and the court
may take a party’s separate property assets to provide for attorney’s fees), and a
Roth 401(k) of $21,000.00. Chalese has about $7.00 in her Charles Schwab
account, and Adam has $7,500.00 in firearms. Chalese also has about $2,000.00
left out of what she received of the home proceeds.!”

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that there are adequate funds or assets for
an award of Sargeant fees. There has not been any finding as to what is
community or separate in nature, but fees are necessitous for Chalese to meet

Adam as close as possible on a level playing field.'®

15 See Id. at TI 8:52:57.
16 See Id. at TI 8:52:05.
17 See Id. at TI 8:53:45.
18 See Id. at T19:12:35.
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NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Chalese’s motion
for a custody evaluation is granted.?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there will be a 50-50 allocation on the
cost of the custody evaluation to keep it on a level field.?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Chalese shall be awarded $1,500.00 per
month in temporary spousal support. Chalese is to pay Adam $375.00 per month
in temporary spousal support, to be paid by subtracting Chalese’s temporary child
support obligation from Adam’s temporary spousal support obligation. Adam shall
therefore pay Chalese $1,125.00 per month for temporary support.?!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the court shall make an initial award of
$10,000.00 to Chalese for attorney’s fees. Adam may take this amount out of his
401(k) if he chooses. These funds shall be paid immediately to Chalese’s counsel,
without prejudice.??

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Adam’s counsel shall prepare the no-
contact order.”” Josh is to stay 100 yards away from Adam’s residence, his place
of work, any places Adam frequents regularly, and the children’s daycare/school.
Adam may also apply for a live TPO. The no-contact order will be the same terms
as a TPO, but it will be a Department I order.?*

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Expert Data Forensics shall turn over any

19 See Id. at T1 8:47:25.
20 See Id. at TI 8:48:12; 8:48:37.
21 See Id. at TT 8:52:24.
2 See Id. at TI 8:57:21.
2 See Id. at TI 8:59:55.
2 See Id. at TT 9:00:00.
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computer components to Adam or his agent subject to chain of custody
procedures.?® If the expert still needs to examine the components, Chalese’s
counsel shall file an emergency motion. Pursuant to EDCR 5.501, if any
additional searches are done of hard drives/solid state drives, counsel must
stipulate to search terms.2®

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the video of Josh recorded by Adam shall
be turned over immediately to Chalese’s counsel.?’

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the close of discovery is extended to one
month before trial 28

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the non-jury trial shall be continued to
June 30, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.; July 1, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.; and July 2, 2020 at 9:30

a'_1_n.29

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the court’s law clerk shall look into
scheduling a judicial settlement conference. The parties’ first and second choices
for such are Judge Duckworth and Judge Hughes. The parties anticipate being

ready for settlement discussions in late January.

5 See Id. at T1 9:03:31,
2 See Id. at TI 9:03:45.
2 See Id. at TI 9:05:56.
28 See Id at TI 9:07:00.
» See Id. at T19:11:27.
30 See Id. at T 9:15:26.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that counsel shall confer and attempt to
stipulate as to a child custody evaluator and shall contact the court’s chambers if
no agreement can be reached. The custody evaluation shall include a parental
capacity component. Counsel may provide the evaluator with court minutes,
pleadings, videos, and discovery, as long as it is not done ex parte and opposing

counsel is cc’d what is being provided.’!
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DATED this day of
Submitted by: As to form and content:
PECOS LAW GrROUP THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
14,99

Bruce I. Shap’il/'o, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 004050
Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 388-1851

Attorneys for Defendant

3 See Id. at T1 9:17:33.

Vmc ayo, Esq.

Nevad ar No. 008564

6252 . Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 891 18

(702) 222-4021
Attorney for Plaintiff
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Electronically Filed
2/6/2020 3:08 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COUEEI

ORDR

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 004050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

PECOs Law GrROUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A.
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Telephone: (702) 388-1851
Facsimile: (702) 388-7406

Email: Bruce@pecoslawgroup.com
Attorneys for Defendant

Di1sTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
g Case No. D-19-582245-D

; Dept No. I

Adam Michael Solinger,
Plaintiff,
Date of Hearing: December 9, 2019
Vvs. Time of Hearing: 8:00 a.m.

Chalese Marie Solinger,

Defendant.

ORDER FROM DECEMBER 9, 2019 HEARING

THIS MATTER came on for hearing on the 9 day of December, 2019,
before the Honorable Cheryl Moss, on for Defendant’s Motion for Temporary
Spousal Support and Preliminary Attorney’s Fees, Plaintiff’s opposition thereto
and Countermotion for Attorney’'s Fees and Costs, Defendant’s opposition to
Plaintiff’s countermotion, Defendant’s Motion for a Custody Evaluation,
Attorney’s Fees, and Related Relief Plaintiff’s opposition thereto and
Countermotion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, and Defendant’s opposition to

Defendant’s countermotion; and Plaintiff, Adam Michael Solinger (“Adam”)
1 r

Case Number: D-19-582245-D

PR N e
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present and represented by and through his attorney, Vincent Mayo, Esq. of THE
ABRAMS & MAYO LAw FIRM; and Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger
(“Chalese”) present and represented by and through her attorneys, Bruce I.
Shapiro, Esq. and Alicia S. Exley, Esq., of PECOS LAW GROUP; the Court being
fully advised in the premises and good cause appearing, makes the following

findings and orders:

evaluation should be granted based upon the following:!
1.

2.

. There are severe co-parenting issues, including meeting the needs of the

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS that Chalese’s motion for a custody

This is a high-conflict case, and that needs to be explored.?

Adam is asserting Chalese needs psychotherapy and has possible drug or
alcohol issues. Those need to be explored, and a custody evaluation can
certainly assist the court with that information.?

There is domestic violence now being alleged.*

children, child exchanges, references in the pleadings to the minor child
Michael’s statements, mental and physical health of the parents,
withholding, gatekeeping, neglect of the children, and exposure to
significant others.’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that barring any of these accusations

See Video Transcript of December 9, 2019 hearing at Time Index (“TT”) 8:47:25.
See Id. at T 8:47:30.
See Id. at TI 8:47:33.
See Id. at T1 8:47:50.
See Id. at TI 8:47:54.

[T
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coming from both sides, the law would presume joint physical custody, so a
custody evaluation based on Adam’s claims and assertions against Chalese would
be warranted.®

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, as for temporary and retroactive
spousal support, the court can deal with the retroactive support at trial when the
financial allocations are determined.”

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, as to temporary spousal support, the
Court notes that there are a lot of high-conflict allegations from both sides, but the
Court cannot attribute fault, such as adultery, to a spouse as a basis to deny
spousal support. The court must look at NRS 125.150 to determine the need and
ability to pay.?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the Court was going to impute
roommate income, but Chalese has represented Josh has moved out and they
severed their relationship. Adam is questioning that, so Chalese’s credibility
would be at issue if Josh, in fact, had not moved out. Chalese’s representation at
the hearing was that it is a final break up. If Chalese and Josh get back together, it
is going to be a credibility issue for Chalese.’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that Adam may continue to pay a private

investigator to stake out Chalese’s house, but in terms of imputing roommate

6 See Id. at T 8:48:22.
7 See Id. at TI 8:48:44.
8 See Id. at T1 8:48:52.
9 See Id, at TI 8:48:31.
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income, the Court shifted its decision-making on that.!°

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that with Chalese’s gross income of
$1,442.00 per month, the Court guesses that has a shortage of somewhere between
$800.00 and $1,300.00 per month. ™

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, in looking at Adam’s income, he had
an expense for $1,330.00 for child support/family support, which was under the
old order. Without that, his expenses are reduced to $6,500.00. The court cannot
get to exact calculations, but believes $1,500.00 of temporary spousal support
would be appropriate to cover Chalese’s expenses.!?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that it could encourage Chalese to work
more hours, but a lot of hairstylists work part time, and it depends on whether,
with her 35% visitation schedule, she could work around that or take something
seasonal.!

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that Chalese is supposed to pay
temporary child support to Adam of $375.00 per month, and so that’s where the
need for extra income comes in. She has to pay the $375.00, so when we subtract
that from her gross income of $1,442.00, that would reduce her income to
$1,125.00 going forward."

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the disparity in income between

10 See Id. at TI 8:51:06.
1 See Id. at TI 8:51:22.
12 See Id. at TI 8:51:37.
1 See Id. at TI 8:52:05.
1 See Id. at TI 8:52:27,
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these parties is $10,000.00 vs. $1,442.00. The court has also looked at each party’s
expenses.!’

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that, in terms of Sargeant attorney’s fees,
the court cannot ignore the reality that both parties’ parents are helping with their
attorney’s fees. But there is a basis to award fees under Sargeant based on gross
disparity in incomes. A party does not need to demonstrate necessitous
circumstances, but the disparity alone can be a factor to allocate either from
community funds for both party’s fees, which depends on how much in liquid
assets there is.!¢

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that the court will come up with a number
for attorney’s fees, but getting those liquid funds is going to be an issue. The only
two assets the court sees in this case are the home sale proceeds (and the court
may take a party’s separate property assets to provide for attorney’s fees), and a
Roth 401(k) of $21,000.00. Chalese has about $7.00 in her Charles Schwab
account, and Adam has $7,500.00 in firearms. Chalese also has about $2,000.00
left out of what she received of the home proceeds.!?

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that there are adequate funds or assets for
an award of Sargeant fees. There has not been any finding as to what is
community or separate in nature, but fees are necessitous for Chalese to meet

Adam as close as possible on a level playing field.!®

15 See Id, at TI 8:52:57.
16 See Id. at TI 8:52:05.
17 See Id. at TI 8:53:45.
13 See Id, at TI 9:12:35.
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NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Chalese’s motion
for a custody evaluation is granted.!®

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there will be a 50-50 allocation on the
cost of the custody evaluation to keep it on a level field.?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Chalese shall be awarded $1,500.00 per
month in temporary spousal support. Chalese is to pay Adam $375.00 per month
in temporary spousal support, to be paid by subtracting Chalese’s temporary child
support obligation from Adam’s temporary spousal support obligation. Adam shall
therefore pay Chalese $1,125.00 per month for temporary support.2!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the court shall make an initial award of
$10,000.00 to Chalese for attorney’s fees. Adam may take this amount out of his
401(k) if he chooses. These funds shall be paid immediately to Chalese’s counsel,
without prejudice.?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Adam’s counsel shall prepare the no-
contact order.” Josh is to stay 100 yards away from Adam’s residence, his place
of work, any places Adam frequents regularly, and the children’s daycare/school.
Adam may also apply for a live TPO. The no-contact order will be the same terms
as a TPO, but it will be a Department I order.?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Expert Data Forensics shall turn over any

19 See Id. at TT 8:47:25.
20 See Id. at TI 8:48:12; 8:48:37.
21 See Id. at TI 8:52:24.
z See Id. at TT 8:57:21.
3 See Id. at T] 8:59:55.
x See Id. at TI 9:00:00.
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computer components to Adam or his agent subject to chain of custody
procedures.” If the expert still needs to examine the components, Chalese’s
counsel shall file an emergency motion. Pursuant to EDCR 5.501, if any
additional searches are done of hard drives/solid state drives, counsel must
stipulate to search terms.?®

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the video of Josh recorded by Adam shall
be turned over immediately to Chalese’s counsel.2’

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the close of discovery is extended to one
month before trial.?®

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the non-jury trial shall be continued to
June 30, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.; July 1, 2020 at 1:30 p-m.; and July 2, 2020 at 9:30

a.m.?’

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the court’s law clerk shall look into
scheduling a judicial settlement conference. The parties’ first and second choices
for such are Judge Duckworth and Judge Hughes. The parties anticipate being

ready for settlement discussions in late January.?®

= See Id. at T19:03:31.
26 See Id. at T1 9:03:45.
z See Id. at TI 9:05:56.
28 See Id. at TI 9:07:00.
3 See Id. at T1 9:11:27.
30 See Id, at TI 9:15:26.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that counsel shall confer and attempt to
stipulate as to a child custody evaluator and shall contact the court’s chambers if

no agreement can be reached. The custody evaluation shall include a parental

capacity component. Counsel may provide the evaluator with court minutes, !

pleadings, videos, and discovery, as long as it is not done ex parte and opposing

counsel is cc’d what is being provided.’!

DATED this day of
Submitted by:
PECOS LAW GROUP
/344,99

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 004050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 388-1851

Attorneys for Defendant

3 See Id. at TI 9:17:33.

FEB QS 2000 20

DISTRICH/ EOURT JUDGE

As to form and content;
THE ABRAMS &MAYO LAW FIRM

Vinceny/Mayo, Esq.
Nevadg/Bar No. 008564

¢ 6252 . Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
(702) 222-4021
Attorney for Plaintiff
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Electronically Filed
2/12/2020 10:52 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I B
. H

NNOP

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) CaseNo.: D-19-582245-D
)

Plaintiff, Department: I

Vs. Date of Hearing: 3/18/2020

required

)
)
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Time of Hearing: No appearance
)
Defendant. )

)

NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW
AS ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR DEFENDANT

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, by and

through his attorney of record, VINCENT MAYO, ESQ., of THE ABRAMS

& MAYO LAW FIRM, and hereby puts the Court on notice that he does

/1]
/11

Page 1 of 2
Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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not oppose Pecos Law Group’s Motion to Withdraw as Attorney of Record
for Defendant.
DATED Wednesday, February 12, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.
Vincent Mayo, Esq. (8564)
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION,

TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR

DEFENDANT was filed electronically with the Eighth Judicial District

Court in the above-entitled matter, on Wednesday, February 12, 2020,

Electronic service of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance

with the Master Service List, pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:
Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.
Attorney for Defendant

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

Page 2 of 2
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Electronically Filed
2/12/2020 9:30 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
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Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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D-19-582245-D

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Divorce - Complaint COURT MINUTES February 13, 2020

D-19-582245-D Adam Michael Solinger, Plaintiff
VS.
Chalese Marie Solinger, Defendant.

February 13,2020 8:20 AM Minute Order
HEARD BY: Moss, Cheryl B. COURTROOM: Courtroom 13
COURT CLERK: Tanya Stengel

PARTIES:
Adam Solinger, Plaintiff, Counter Defendant, Vincent Mayo, Attorney, not present
not present
Chalese Solinger, Defendant, Counter Bruce Shapiro, Attorney, not present
Claimant, not present
Marie Solinger, Subject Minor, not present
Michael Solinger, Subject Minor, not present

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- MINUTE ORDER - NO HEARING HELD

NRCP 1 and EDCR 1.10 state that the procedure in district courts shall be administered to ensure
efficient, speedy, and inexpensive determinations in every action. Pursuant to EDCR 2.23(c) and
5.11(e), this Court can consider a motion and issue a decision on the papers at any time without a
hearing.

On January 02, 2020 Defendant filed an Objection to Plaintiff’s Brunzell Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees
and Costs.

The COURT FINDS that Defendant’s Objection was erroneously set for an Objection hearing on
February 18, 2020 at 10:30am.

PRINT DATE: | 02/13/2020 Page 1 of 3 Minutes Date: February 13, 2020

Notice: Journal entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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D-19-582245-D

Therefore, this COURT ORDERS that the Objection Hearing set for February 18, 2020 at 10:30am is
hereby vacated.

A copy of this court minute order shall be served on all parties.
SO ORDERED.

CLERK'S NOTE: A copy of the Minute Order was mailed to parties at the address(es) listed on court
records 2/13/2020. (ts)

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:
Canceled: February 18, 2020 10:30 AM Objection

Reason: Canceled as the result of a hearing cancel, Hearing Canceled Reason: Vacated
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

February 24, 2020 9:30 AM Motion
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

February 24, 2020 9:30 AM Opposition & Countermotion
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

February 24, 2020 9:30 AM Motion
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

March 18, 2020 2:30 AM Motion
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

June 30, 2020 1:30 PM Evidentiary Hearing
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

July 01, 2020 1:30 PM Evidentiary Hearing

PRINT DATE: | 02/13/2020 Page 2 of 3 Minutes Date: February 13, 2020

Notice: Journal entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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D-19-582245-D

Moss, Cheryl B.
Courtroom 13
Jimenez, Erica

July 02, 2020 9:30 AM Evidentiary Hearing
Moss, Cheryl B.

Courtroom 13

Jimenez, Erica

PRINT DATE:

02/13/2020 Page 3 of 3

Minutes Date:

February 13, 2020

Notice: Journal entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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Electronically Filed
2/19/2020 9:49 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
L]

ORDR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VM Group@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) CaseNo.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery

VS. )

)

CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)

)

Defendant.

ORDER ON DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Court, having reviewed the above report and
recommendations prepared by the Discovery Commissioner and,
\/ No timely objection having been filed,
After reviewing the objections to the Report and
Recommendations and good cause appearing,
AND
4 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s

Report and Recommendations are affirmed and adopted.

Case Nun%%gg—gggZZ%—D
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendations are affirmed and adopted as modified in
the following manner (attached hereto).
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED this matter is remanded to the
Discovery Commissioner for reconsideration or further action.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendations are reversed.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a hearing on the

Commissioner’s Report is set for the day of , 20 )

at

Dated this _| A day of _T2booa ‘(Vg 200 .

Page 7 of 7
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 2:18 PM
Steven D. Grierson

RAR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery
vS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This matter coming on for hearing on the 6t day of December,
2019, before Discovery Commissioner Holly Fic, upon Plaintiff's Motion
to Compel Discovery Responses and for Attorney’s Fees, Defendant’s
Opposttion to Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Discovery Responses and for
Attorney’s Fees, and Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
Discovery Responses and Attorney’s Fees with Plaintiff, ADAM
MICHAEL SOLINGER, appearing in person and by and through hig

attorney of record, VINCENT MAYO, ESQ., of THE ABRAMS & MAYO

Page 1 0f 7

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery
VS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This matter coming on for hearing on the 6t day of December,
2019, before Discovery Commissioner Holly Fic, upon Plaintiff's Motion
to Compel Discovery Responses and for Attorney’s Fees, Defendant’s
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Discovery Responses and for
Attorney’s Fees, and Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
Discovery Responses‘ and Attorney’s Fees with Plaintiff, ADAM
MICHAEL SOLINGER, appearing in person and by and through his

attorney of record, VINCENT MAYO, ESQ., of THE ABRAMS & MAYO

Page 1 0of 7
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LAW FIRM, and Defendant, CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, appearing
by and through her attorney of record, JACK FLEEMAN, ESQ., OH
PECOS LAW GROUP, and the Court having reviewed the pleadings on
file, heard the arguments of counsel, hereby makes the following
findings and recommendations,
FINDINGS

1. EDCR 5.602 has been met as counsel for Plaintiff has asked
several times for Discovery Responses, including in person.

2. It is not Plaintiff’s fault that Defendant’s first attorney did
not communicate with her regarding discovery. Defendant can do
whatever it is she needs to do with regard to Mr. Schneider.

3. Even though the discovery requests were answered, they]
were not substantive responses. Therefore, they need to be responded to.

4.  The argument from Defendant’s Counsel that there was no
end date is not persuasive to this Court as Plaintiff’s Counsel requested
the documents multiple times and an extension was never requested.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Therefore, the Commissioner recommends as follows:

1. Plaintiff's Motion to Compel is Granted.

2.  Defendant shall complete and do a supplement regarding the

deficiencies, no later than December 13, 2019. Court informed counsels

Page 2 of 7
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NOTICE
Pursuant to NRCP 16.3(c)(2), you are hereby notified that within|
fourteen (14) days after being served with a report any party may file and
serve written objections to the recommendations. Written authorities
may be filed with objections but are not mandatory. If written
authorities are filed, any other party may file and serve responding

authorities within seven (7) days after being served with objections.

o : : A
Objection time will expire on Febeua e 6’ 2029 .
A copy of the foregoing Discovery Commissioner’s Report was:
Mailed to Plaintiff/Defendant on the day of ,

20

cod
X Electronically filed and served counsel on 23" day of g auary,
2030 , pursuant to N.E.F.C.R. Rule 9.

The Commissioner’s Report is deemed received at the time it is e-served
to a party or the party’s attorney. Alternatively, the Commissioner’s
Report is deemed received three (3) days after mailing to a party or the
party’s attorney or (3) days after the clerk of the court deposits a copy of
the Report in a folder of a party’s lawyer in the Clerk’s office. E.D.C.R.

2.34().

By: /N oy Huué\_

COMMISSIONER DESIGNEE

Page 5 of 7
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Electronically Filed
2/20/2020 9:23 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
\ e

NEOJ

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff,

Department: I
VS.
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER,

)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendant. )
)

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER ON DISCOVERY
COMMISSIONER’S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Order on Discovery
Commissioner’s Report and Recommendations was duly entered in the

above-referenced matter. A true and correct copy of said

/1]
/11
/1]

Case Number: Dpl9:582245-D
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Order is attached hereto.
DATED Wednesday, February 19, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff

Paca n nfa
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice of Entry of Order on
Discovery Cominissioner’s Report and Recommendations was filed
electronically with the Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled
matter, on Mﬁ%‘, February ]%9% 2020. Electronic service of the
foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service
List, pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:
Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

Doman nfan
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Electronically Filed

2/19/2020 9:49 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER@ OF THE COU

ORDR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VM Group@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery
Vs. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )
ORDER ON DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATIONS
The Court, having reviewed the above report and
recommendations prepared by the Discovery Commissioner and,
/ No timely objection having been filed,
After reviewing the objections to the Report and
Recommendations and good cause appearing,
AND
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendations are affirmed and adopted.

Case Nun%%lgﬁ-%ggﬁ%@
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendations are affirmed and adopted as modified in
the following manner (attached hereto).
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED this matter is remanded to the
Discovery Commissioner for reconsideration or further action.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendations are reversed.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a hearing on the

Commissioner’s Report is set for the day of , 20 )

at

Dated this | A day of Tl ‘(\)O\‘ﬂ/(\)/ 200 .

Page 7 of 7
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Electronically Filed
1/23/2020 2:18 PM
Steven D. Grierson

RAR

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I / Discovery
VS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This matter coming on for hearing on the 6t day of December,
2019, before Discovery Commissioner Holly Fic, upon Plaintiff's Motion
to Compel Discovery Responses and for Attorney’s Fees, Defendant’s
Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Discovery Responses and for
Attorney’s Fees, and Plaintiff's Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
Discovery Responses and Attorney’s Fees with Plaintiff, ADAM
MICHAEL SOLINGER, appearing in person and by and through his
attorney of record, VINCENT MAYO, ESQ., of THE ABRAMS & MAYO!

Page 10f7
Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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LAW FIRM, and Defendant, CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, appearing
by and through her attorney of record, JACK FLEEMAN, ESQ., OH
PECOS LAW GROUP, and the Court having reviewed the pleadings on
file, heard the arguments of counsel, hereby makes the following
findings and recommendations,
FINDINGS

1. EDCR 5.602 has been met as counsel for Plaintiff has asked
several times for Discovery Responses, including in person.

2. It is not Plaintiffs fault that Defendant’s first attorney did
not communicate with her regarding discovery. Defendant can do
whatever it is she needs to do with regard to Mr. Schneider.

3. Even though the discovery requests were answered, they
were not substantive responses. Therefore, they need to be responded to.

4.  The argument from Defendant’s Counsel that there was no
end date is not persuasive to this Court as Plaintiff's Counsel requested
the documents multiple times and an extension was never requested.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Therefore, the Commissioner recommends as follows:

1. Plaintiff's Motion to Compel is Granted.

2.  Defendant shall complete and do a supplement regarding the

deficiencies, no later than December 13, 2019. Court informed counsels

Page 2 of 7
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that Discovery is not being re-opened, it is just for the Discovery that has
already been propounded and Defendant needs to respond to
supplement.

3.  Parties' counsel shall have an EDCR 5.602 telephone call to
discuss anything that is needed. If Defendant's counsel is working with
Plaintiff's counsel and get the majority of the deficiencies completed and
waiting for one (1) or two (2) documents, counsel is to make sure it ig
completed by the return date, December 20, 2019, if anything has to be
discussed.

4.  Attorney Fees and Costs are granted to Plaintiff. Plaintiff's
counsel shall submit a Memorandum of Fees and Costs and redacted|
billing, including language that "the Commissioner having reviewed the
Brunzell Affidavit and redacted invoice, and after considering the factors
in Brunzell v. Golde2 GatewNational Bank, 85 Nev. 345 (1969) attorney

3955.50 ¢e)
fees in the amount of (leave-a-bltank) are awarded."”

5. Status Check date is set for submission of Report and
Recommendations and deficiency issues. If the Report and
Recommendation is received by December 18, 2019, at 5:00 p.m., no
appearances will be required, and this date will be vacated. Attorney

Mayo shall prepare the Report and Recommendation relative to

Page 3 of 7
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Plaintiff's Motion to Compel and Attorney Fleeman shall sigh as to form
and content,

6. Attorney Mayo shall prepare the Report and
Recommendation from today's hearing with regard to the Motion to
Compel and Attorney Fleeman shall review and sign off.

7. The Report and Recommendation is due on December 18,
2019, by 5:00 p.m. A Status Check is set for December 20, 2019, at 1:30
p.m. If the Report and Recommendation is received by December 18,

2019, there shall be no need for counsel to appear at the Status Check,
A P , ) B
Dated this 0 day of T , 2020, 2 o

bl iy

DISCOVERY CMMISSIONER

Respectfully Submitted: Approved as to form and content:
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW PECOS LAW GROUP
FIRM ’

&«x@ﬁ) R \HIAQ
VincengMayo, Esq, Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq. (4050)

Nevgda gtate Bar Number: 8564  Jack W. Fleeman, Esq. (10584)

62 Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100 8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118 Henderson, Nevada 89074
Tel; (702) 222-4021 Tel: (702) 388-1851
Fax: (702) 248-9750 Fax: (702) 388-7406
Attorney for Plaintiff Attorney for Defendant
Page 4 of 7
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NOTICE
Pursuant to NRCP 16.3(c)(2), you are hereby notified that within
fourteen (14) days after being served with a report any party may file and
serve written objections to the recommendations. Written authorities
may be filed with objections but are not mandatory. If written
authorities are filed, any other party may file and serve responding
authorities within seven (7) days after being served with objections.

C : . A
Objection time will expire on Febeea, g 6* 2020 .

A copy of the foregoing Discovery Commissioner’s Report was:
Mailed to Plaintiff/Defendant on the day of ,

20

A
X Electronically filed and served counsel on 23 rday of Ja cuaty.

20320 , pursuant to N.E.F.C.R. Rule o.

The Commissioner’s Report is deemed received at the time it is e-served
to a party or the party’s attorney. Alternatively, the Commissioner’s
Report is deemed received three (3) days after mailing to a party or the
party’s attorney or (3) days after the clerk of the court deposits a copy of
the Report in a folder of a party’s lawyer in the Clerk’s office. E.D.C.R.

2.34(D).

By: /N owy 13/15(‘,4—\.
COMMISSIONER DESIGNEE

Page 5 of 7
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Electronically Filed
2/20/2020 2:39 PM
Steven D. Grierson
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Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Bruce
I. Shapiro, Esq., Jack W. Fleeman, Esq. and Pecos Law Group’s request to
withdraw as counsel of record for Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger, is hereby
granted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that all
subsequent pleadings and correspondence regarding the aforementioned case are
to be forwarded directly to Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger, in Proper Person
at the following contact information:

CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER

4657 Curdsen Way

Las Vegas, Nevada 89110

Tel.: (702) 575-7620

Email: curlyfriez09@gmail.com
Defendant

FEB 19 2020
Dated this __ day of , 2020

e

CHERYL B. MOSS

Respectfully submitted by:

&\\& =g

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 004050

Jack W. Fleeman, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 010584

PECOS LAW GROUP

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Tel: (702) 388-1851

001811




Electronically Filed
2/20/2020 3:43 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COUE :
L)

SUB

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 10971

VEGAS WEST ATTORNEYS

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: (702) 629-7553

Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

Email: kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorneys for Defendant

DisTrRiCcT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger, ;
i Case No. D-19-582245-D

Plaintiff, i Dept No. I

VS.

Chalese Marie Solinger, | Date of Hearing: NA

Time of Hearing: NA

Defendant.

S R S AR e

R e

SUBSTITUTION OF ATTORNEYS

The Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger, hereby substitutes Kristina C.
Kirigin, Esq. of VEGAS WEST ATTORNEYS, as her attorney in the above-cntitled
action in the place and stead of Bruce . Shapiro, Esq. of PEcos Law Group.

DATED this l l day of February 2020.

Chalese Marie s@
Defendant

Case Number: D-19-582245-D

001812



9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq., of VEGAS WEST ATTORNEYS, does hereby agree to
be substituted in the place and stead of Bruce 1. Shapiro, Esq., of PECOS LAw
GROUP, attorney of record for Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger, in the above-

entitled action.

DATED this / 2 i day of February 2020.

vegas west attorneys

<
-~

o
Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 10971
5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
Telephone: (702) 629-7553
Facsimile: (702) 629-2276
Email:_kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorneys for Defendant

Bruce I. Shapiro, Esq., Pecos Law Group does hereby agree to the
substitution of Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq., of VEGAS WEST ATTORNEYS, as attorney of

record in the above-entitled action for Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger.

DATED this l , lday of February 2020.
PECOS L GROUP

Bruce I. Shapiro,(ESq__.—-————‘—
Nevada Bar No. 4050

8925 South Pecos Road, Suite 14A
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Telephone: (702)388-1851

Facsimile: (702) 388-7406
Email:_bruce(@pecoslaweroup.com

2

001813




1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

2 Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that the foregoing “Substitution of
Attorneys” in the above-captioned case was served this date as follows:

[X] by e-service, pursuant to Rule 9 of N.E.F.C.R., ED.C.R. 7.26(a)(4),
5 and E.J.D.C. AO 9-12 and AO 14-2, to the following email(s), which
is/are the email(s) registered with the electronic filing system:

6
. [ ] by placing the same to be deposited for mailing in the United
States Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was
8 prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada;
9 [ ] pursuant to EDCR 7.26 to be sent via facsimile, by duly executed
10 consent for service by electronic means;
11 [ ] by hand-delivery with signed Receipt of Copy.
12 .
To attorneys/people listed below at the address:
13

Vincent Mayo, Esq.
14 THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
E-Mail: VMGroup@TheAbramsLawFirm.com

P Attorneys for Plaintiff
16
17 Bruce 1. Shapiro, Esq.

PECOS LAW GROUP
18 E-Mail: Bruce@PecosLawGroup.com
19 Email@PecosLawGroup.com

Alicia@PecosLawGroup.com

20 Jack@PecosLawGroup.com
21 Amy@PecosLawGroup.com
’ Angela@PecosLawGroup.com

DATED this [i % day of Febru

)Y

employee of vegas west attorneys

[§9]
=
o
kg
N
<o
[\
O

25

;;g\

26 3
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Electronically Filed
2/21/2020 4:35 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
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Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR|
VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE 17, 2019
ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR
ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND RELATED RELIEF.

This Motion is made and based upon the attached Points and
Authorities, the Affidavit attached hereto, all papers and pleadings on file

herein, and any oral argument adduced at the hearing of this matter.

Dated Friday, February 21, 2020.
Respectfully Submitted,

THE ABW & MAYO LAW FIRM

Las Vegas Nevada 89118
Attorney for Plaintiff

Page 2 of 17
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I. STATEMENT OF FACTS
As relevant to this motion, the Court issued orders after hearings on
March 19, 2019 and June 17, 2019 specifically intending to regulate the
parties’ behavior. Of note is the fact there has been no allegation that
Adam has ever violated this Court’s orders. However, Chalese has
continually and constantly violated every single Court order.
Chalese has consistently withheld the children whenever she feels
like it. She withheld the children in February of 2019, she withheld Marie
after Marie’s dental surgery, she picked up the children early from day
care in August of 2019, and in December of 2019 she withheld the children|
over Adam’s vacation time that Chalese had known about for over three
months.
Chalese consistently speaks about the divorce and the litigation|
surrounding it in front of Michael and Marie. She has broken down into
tears and sobbed in front of the children about discussing with Michael
specifically that “daddy is mean to mommy.”
During July of 2019, when Adam was trying to get his property out]
of the former marital residence and had previously arranged to get it out

with Chalese’s permission, Chalese changed her mind and then
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threatened to have Josh come outside and explain to Adam “in simple
terms” that he was not getting his stuff. |
Chalese consistently and constantly tells others that Adam is 4
pedophile who has possession of child pornography despite having no
evidence of this and acknowledging under oath at her deposition that she
had no evidence of it. She did this as recently as October of 2019 in an|
effort to get one of the witnesses in this case to testify favorably for her.
Chalese’s drug habit is out of control. She tested dirty in the two
legitimate tests that she’s taken. For her August 2019 test, she refused to
go test until the next day, which is a presumptive dirty test. For her
September 2019 test, she went and purchased a drug detox kit, went to
the testing facility, got scared and left to a gas station, then went back to
the smoke shop she purchased the detox from to purchase something else,
and then tested right before the 4 hour window was up. These are not the
actions of someone who is clean from drug usage. It’s clear that she has
lied to this Court about not using drug and she has defrauded the Court
through her actions.
Chalese has never successfully completed a video walkthrough as
ordered by the Court. Her first video walkthrough omitted several areas
of the house. She completely ignored it in July of 2019 and February of

2020.
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Chalese ignores Adam’s inquiries about how the children are doing]
when they are in her care. Refusing to communicate how the kids are
doing while they are sick, refusing to respond to whether the kids are
running fevers or if they are feeling better. Not only will Chalese refuse to
relay how the kids are doing health wise, she refuses to communicate as
to whether the kids have eaten dinner at pick up.

Chalese still allows Josh to drive the children consistently despite
this Court’s strong admonishment about the danger Josh poses to the
children.

Chalese allows Josh to get high on marijuana around the children|
despite the danger of secondhand smoke, yet alone secondhand,
marijuana smoke. In fact, Chalese allows Josh to get high so often she
claims that is why she needed the detox kit.

Chalese allows Josh to threaten the children. Michael has stated
numerous times that Josh has threatened to “whoop” Michael and Jesse’s,
Josh’s son, asses if they were not quiet.

Chalese has not only allowed Josh to threaten Adam directly, she
has encouraged it. She was the one that asked if Adam needed Josh to
explain something to him “in simple” terms in July 2019. Chalese was the
one that called Josh when she was unlawfully withholding the children in|

December of 2019. When he arrived, he ran up to Jessica’s truck, told
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Adam he would “knock him the fuck out” and “beat the shit out of him,”
and then tried to open Jessica’s truck to make good on his threat. Josh
then left and Chalese allowed him to get into his truck and drive head on|
at Jessica’s truck in which Adam, Jessica, and Jessica’s minor daughter
were sitting in.

Finally, Chalese is a complete and utter liar. It hurts the children
and it makes the Court a party to her financial extortion. Chalese lied to
the Court with her drug tests. Chalese lied to this Court to extort money
from Adam via a fraudulent claim for spousal support. Only after it was
pointed out that Chalese allowed Josh to threaten Adam, threaten to “beat
the shit out of him,” drive his truck head on at everyone in Jessica’s truck,
Chalese claimed on rebuttal at the hearing shortly after the incident that]
she and Josh had broken up. This Court ruled that had Josh and Chalese
not broken up, Chalese would not get spousal support. Chalese lied to this
Court in order to unlawfully obtain money because that has been her goal
through this entire litigation: to get money. As set forth above and
below, she does not care about the children. Chalese’s motive has always
been financial and how to defraud individuals to obtain these financial
wants without her having to lift a finger. This shows in her blatant lies to

the court and the neglect of the children while they are in her care.

/1]
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Her lying to the court and the children in regard to her “split up”
with Josh severely affected the children because it either made them think
that they had lost “family members*” or it made them a party to the lie,
Michael came back to Adam after the incident and talked about how Josh
and Jesse had moved out and that everyone was crying. This blatant and
unacceptable lie premised on obtaining money and causing emotional
turmoil for the children cannot go unnoticed.
II. LAW AND ARGUMENT

A. Chalese Should be Held in Contempt of Court

The authority here for the Court to enforce its order is under NRS
22.010(3), which states that “[d]isobedience or resistance to any lawful
writ, order, rule or process issued by the court or judge at chambers” is an|
act constituting contempt. The United States Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit has more explicitly stated the judicial rationale and scope of]
penalties for behavior such as Chalese’s:

[c]ivil contempt is characterized by the court’s desire to . . .

compensate the condemner’s adversary for the injuries which
result from the noncompliance.2

/1]
/1]

1 Michael and Marie have been told that Jesse and Arielle, Josh’s children, are their
brother and sister and that Josh is their dad.

2 Inre Crystal Palace Gambling Hall, Inc., 817 F.2d 1361 (9th Cir. 1987), citing Falstaf}]
Brewing Corp. v. Miller Brewing Co., 702 F.2d 770, 778 (9th Cir. 1983)
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Case law provides guidance when assessing the matter of contempt.,
In addition to having a final order or judgment, in order for a party to be
held in contempt and sanctioned for those acts of contempt, the Court
must find that there is a clear and unambiguous order. “An order on which
a judgment of contempt is based must be clear and unambiguous, and
must spell out the details of compliance in clear, specific and
unambiguous terms so that the person will readily know exactly what]
duties or obligations are imposed on him.” Cunningham v. District
Court, 102 Nev. 551, 559-60, 729 P.2d 1328, 1333-34 (1986).

As detailed in the attached Affidavit (with said terms incorporated
herein), Chalese has consistently and egregiously violated nearly every
order of this Court.

This Court clearly admonished Chalese at the June 17t hearing in
telling her that her behavior posed a risk to the children’s welfare and was
preventing effective co-parenting between the parties. The fact Chalese
did not learn from this strong admonishments by intentionally
depriving Adam of his time, manipulating the children,
refusing to keep the children away from marijuana, refusing
to drug test, interfering with drug testing, cursing and
disparaging Adam, threatening him with physical violence, as

well as having Josh do so, and attempting to interfere with his
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work only goes to show the Court that Chalese will not change. This is
the situation despite Chalese having undergone co-parenting courses,
which she recently bragged about learning so much from, and continues
to exhibit severe animosity towards Adam, terrible judgment, selfish and
reckless behavior in regard to the children. All of this prevents Chalese
from being a joint custodian and effectively co-parenting with Adam.

Therefore, as Chalese’s obligations were clear and it was within her
power to abide by this Court’s orders, she is in contempt of this Court’s
orders and must be sanctioned appropriately and to a degree that Chalese
will be deterred from any future violations. Adam asks that this Court
sanction Chalese by placing her in custody. This is not a case where there
are just behavior order violations. This is a case where Chalese continually
places the children in imminent danger, thumbs her nose at this Court,
and has completely and utterly lied to and manipulated this Court for no
other purpose than to further the criminal enterprise that is her life at this
point.

B. Adam Should be Awarded Attorney’s Fees and Costs

Chalese is the one who continuously and intentionally violates this
Court’s orders, thereby jeopardizing the safety of the children in the
process and preventing her and Adam from co-parenting together. It is

Chalese’s conduct that has driven Adam to file this motion and seek the
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help of the Court. Adam should therefore be made whole and not be forced
to go out of pocket in order to protect his children’s welfare. Adam shall
submit a Memorandum of Fees and Costs addressing the Brunzell factors
upon direction from the Court.
III. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, Adam respectfully requests that this
Honorable Court grant the relief requested in this Motion, as well as any
further relief the Court deems proper and just.

Dated Friday, February 21, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted:
THE ABR: ] S & MAYO LAW FIRM
/ )
Vincent/ layo, Esq.
Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
' 6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
Attorney for Plaintiff
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
/11
/1]
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DECLARATION OF ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER

I, ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, do solemnly swear to testify herein|
to the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth.

1. I am the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action, and I am above
the age of majority and am competent to testify to the facts contained in
this affidavit.

2. I'make this Declaration in support of the foregoing MOTION
FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN
CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019
ORDER, THE JUNE 17, 2019 ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER
FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS AND
RELATED RELIEF.

3. I have read said Motion and hereby certify that the facts sef]
forth in the Points and Authorities attached thereto are true of my own|
knowledge, except for those matters therein contained stated upon|
information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.
I incorporate said facts into this Affidavit as though fully set forth herein.

4.  The Order from the March 19, 2019 hearing states that neither
party shall use marijuana. Further, neither party shall consume alcohol
24 hours prior to and during their custodial timeshare with the children.

The Order from the June 17, 2019 hearing states Chalese is to undergo
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drug testing within 4 hours of being notified. I notified Chalese via text on
August 7, 2019 that she needed to go in for drug testing but she refused
to. I notified Chalese again on September 4, 2019 to test but she did only
after buying and using drug detox products.

5.  Chalese has allowed Josh to smoke marijuana around our
children. Chalese continues to do so with Josh. When I was at the marital
residence to pick up my items on July 17, 2019, I witnessed Josh drunk
and high off a joint. I took a photo and video of this and Josh did not deny
this fact at the January 8, 2019 TPO hearing when I made the statement,
Chalese also testified during her deposition that Josh regularly drinks
several beers every night.

6.  The June 17, 2019 Order on page 5 states that Josh Lloyd was
not to drive our children under any circumstances. Despite this, Josh wag
observed driving the children on several occasions since June 16, 2019,
including September 14, 2019 and on Halloween night (October 31, 2019),
Worse, Josh was observed by the PI driving the children the wrong way)
against traffic on a one-way street just to get where he was going faster.

7. The Behavior Order, page 1, states that neither party is to use
abusive or foul language against the other. On page 2, it states that all
friends, relatives and “significant others” of the parties are not to

disparage, criticize or harass the other party. On page 2, it also states
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neither party is to harass the other’s place of employment nor post onl
social media any negative, disparaging or harassing statements to the
other party. On page 3, neither party is to involve the children in the
litigation. On page 4, it states that neither party shall threaten to commit
nor commit any act of domestic violence on the other. It goes on to state
that either party can have their parenting time limited if they are unable
or unwilling to stop their significant other’s behavior.
8.  Since June 17, 2019 through the present, Chalese has called
me the following:
- “mentally fucked”;
- “a shitty person”;
- “alow-life piece of shit”;
- “avile human being”;
- “attention seeking snob”; and
- “Fuck you!”
9.  Josh physically threatened to strike me on July 17, 2019.
10. Josh physically threatened to strike me on December 6, 2019,
stating “I will knock you the fuck out!” and “Kick the shit out of you!”, evenl
trying to break into Jessica’s truck while I was in it

11.  Chalese physically threatened to have Josh strike me, stating
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to me on July 18, 2019 that, “If you’d like, Josh can come out there and
explain it to you.”

12.  Josh wrote a negative review on my firm’s website on July
2, 2019, stating that I was supposedly harassing him and Chalese and that
I am supposedly involved in “childish bs.”

13. Chalese and Josh have tried extorting me, telling me via text
message from May 12, 2019 to “back off” or else he would tell my
significant other that I supposedly have child pornography.

14.  Josh told my son in November 2019 that Josh would “whoop
his ass.”

15.  Chalese has continued claiming that I own child pornography,
representing via text on October 2, 2019 to third parties that I did.

16. Josh’s stepmother, Linda Overbay, contacted my employer on|
August 27, 2019, telling them that I should be fired and that if I did not
sign documents allowing Chalese to buy a new residence, Ms. Overbay
would post negative reviews of me on the firm web page and other social
media.

17.  Josh makes Facebook posts in which he demeans me and Ms.
Sellers. Josh doesn’t include my or Ms. Sellers’ names but does includé

their initials, i.e. “A.S.” (Adam Solinger) and “J.S.” (Jessica Sellers).

/17
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18. Chalese has told our son that I was bad for not letting Michael,
go to his old school and that “daddy is mean to mommy.” Michael said
this to me on July 14, 2019. Michael stated, “mommy told me.” Michaell
said this before and again to me while we were in the car on August 27,
2019.

19. TheJune 17, 2019 Order states that Chalese has visitation with
the children on an alternating schedule; Wednesdays at 6:00 p.m. until
Friday at 6:00 p.m. and the alternating week Fridays at 6:00 p.m. until
Sundays at 6:00 p.m. The receiving parent is to pick the children up.

20. Per the June 17, 2019 hearing, I had the minor children on|
August 2, 2019 through 6:00 p.m. However, Chalese unilaterally picked
them up from school at 3:38 p.m. on August 2, 2019 without myj
knowledge or permission which caused the children to believelI was lying
about picking them up because I had promised to take them swimming.

21. The June 17, 2019 Order on page 6 states that Chalese was to
provide me proof of her valid vehicle registration and vehicle insurance.
Chalese has not done so. What she provided previously was expired when
it was provided and it did not list her as a driver.

22. That Josh did not deny at the January 8, 2020 TPO hearing
that he drinks and smokes while Chalese has the children for her visitation|

time.
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23. I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State

of Nevada, pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat. 53.045, that the forgoing is true|

and correct,

Dated this f}\(%i//day of February, 202o0.

ADAM MICHAEL SOTINGER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO
SHOW CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OH
COURT FOR VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE
17, 2019 ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH 19,
2019; FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND RELATED RELIEF
was filed electronically with the Eighth Judicial District Court in the
above-entitled matter, on Friday, February 21, 2020. Electronic service
of the foregoing document shall be made in accordance with the Master
Service List, pursuant to NEFCR 9, as follows:

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.
Attorney for Defendant

7

An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm
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DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER Case No. D-19-582245-D
Plaintiff/Petitioner
v Dept. [
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER MOTION/OPPOSITION
Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHEET

Notice: Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312. Additionally, Motions and
Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session.
Step 1. Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below.
[]$25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.

-OR-
$0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:
The Motion/Opposition is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been
entered.
[[] The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support
established in a final order.
[[] The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
entered on .
[] Other Excluded Motion (must specify)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.
$0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the

$57 fee because:
The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition.
[[] The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57.

-OR-
[] $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion

to modify, adjust or enforce a final order.,
-OR-
[]$57 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion

and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129.

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2.
The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is:

[/180 [1$25 [ 1957 [ 1982 [ ]$129 [ 18154

Party ﬁ]ing Motion/Opposition: Plaintiff/Petitioner Date 02/21/2020

Signature of Party or Preparer c ;)/M/‘Zt//iéﬁf}\/ ”\\
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Electronically Filed
2/24/2020 12:26 PM
Steven D. Grierson i
CLERK OF THE COU :
EXH
Vincent Mayo, Esq.
Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
Tel: (702) 222-4021
Fax: (702) 248-9750
Email: vimgroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff
Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada
ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D
)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I
)
VS. )
) Date of Hearing: 2/26/20
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, ) Time of Hearing: 3:00 p.m.
)
Defendant. )
)

SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE
COURT’S DECEMBER 9, 2019 DECISION; FOR PROOF OF

CHALESE’S AUTO INSURANCE FOR THE LAST YEAR; AND
RELATED RELIEF
/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]
Case Number: D—19—5182245—D
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Exhibit

Description

Chalese’s January 4, 2020 interview of the children

10 post on Facebook

1 Photos of Chalese and Josh dated January 12, 2020
and January 20, 2020 from Chalese’s Facebook

15 Transcript from the January 8, 2020 hearing

regarding the Temporary Protective Order

Dated Monday, February 24, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq. (8564)

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX
OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION OF THE COURTS DECEMBER 9, 2019
DECISION; FOR PROOF OF CHALESE'S AUTO INSURANCE FOR THE
LAST YEAR; AND RELATED RELIEF was filed electronically with the
Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled matter, on Monday,
February 24, 2020. Electronic service of the foregoing document shall
be made in accordance with the Master Service List, pursuant to NEFCR

9, as follows:
Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm

001835



EXHIBIT 10

EXHIBIT 10

EXHIBIT 10

001836



001837



EXHIBIT 11

EXHIBIT 11

EXHIBIT 11

001838



001839



001840



EXHIBIT 12

EXHIBIT 12

EXHIBIT 12

001841



1 this.
1 CASE NO: TPO 2 THE COURT: For the record, Mr. Solinger is
2 DEPT No: 14 3 a defense attorney who has practiced in front of me. I
3 4 don't have any issue whatsoever hearing this. I'm just
‘ TN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP § disclosing that because I don't want there to be any
i COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA 6 appearance of impropriety. I've got no issue with -- as
: 7 you know, Ididn't realize this was him that was on
8 ADAM SOLINGER, ) 8 this. Okay?
9 Applicant, ) 9 So, Mr. Solinger, go ahead and tell me
10 vs. ) CASE NO. 19P019992 10 what's going on.
11 JOSHUA LLOYD, ) 1 Everybody keep it down.
12 Respondent. } 12 MR. SOLINGER: So I'm in the process of
B ! 13 getting divorced, and as part of that there's custody
i: REPORTER'S TRANSCRIET 14 exchanges. At those custody exchanges, Mr. Lioyd has
16 TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 16 frequently caused friction.
17 BEFORE THE UCHORBBLE AuL Syelinl 16 Most recently, about December 6th or so, I
18 Wednesday, January 8, 2020 17 was there to pick up my kids, pursuant to some vacation
19 10100 18 time I noticed three months prior. My ex-wife denied
20 APPEARANCES: 19 the kids. So I was calling Metro to make a report for a
21 For the Applicanc ADAM SOLINGER, ESQ. 20 standby for purposes of family court proceedings.
# For the Respondent: JOSHUA LLOYD 21 THE COURT: Sure.
zj PR FER 22 MR. SOLINGER: Mr. Lloyd responds to the
g5 Reported by: KRISTINE A, FLOKER, CCR NO. 403 23 scene because he wasn't there initially. He comes
24 running down the street like a mad man at my truck with
25 his camera right there and just starts immediately
2 4
1 LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, WED, JAN. 8, 2020 | 1 mouthing off.
10:00 A.M, 2 He threatens to knock me the fuck out, kick
2 PROCEEDINGS 3 the shit out of me. He tries to open up my truck.
3 THE COURT: Adam Solinger vs. Joshua Lioyd, 4 Thankfully it's locked at that point. He keeps talking,
4 Case No. 19P019992. 5 running off.
5 Good morning. 6 He leaves for three to five minutes or so,
6 MR. SOLINGER: Good morning. 7 goes and gets in his vehicle, drives the wrong way
7 MR. LLOYD: Good morning, ma‘am. 8 against traffic, head on at my vehicle, and stops about
8 THE COURT: All right. Parties, state your 9 a foot short of my bumper, and then proceeds to get out
12 names for tr\]/\(lehraet(':sord;ur name? 10 of the car and get right next to my car again until the
1 MR. LLOyYD: Joshua Lloyd. 11 police respond. , ,
12 THE COURT: You're Joshua Lloyd. You go 12 Tr?ere s been numerous instances where he's
13 over there. You're the adverse party. 13 had conduct like this. He left a bad review on my
14 Where's Adam Solinger? 14 firm's website, saying I'm a terrible attorney, that I'm
15 MR. SOLINGER: Right here, Your Honor. 15 harassing him and his family.
16 THE COURT: You're appearing for him? 16 After that December 6th -- after that
17 MR. SOLINGER: No, I am him. 17 December 6th incident, I went to family court, and as
18 THE COURT: Oh, you are him. 18 part of that, Judge Moss issued a no-contact order
19 MR. SOLINGER: Yeah. It's my TPO. 19 because she didn't believe she had the authority enter a
20 THE COURT: Oh, it's your TPO. Okay. All 20 TPO, given that he was a non-party to the case.
21 right. This is from the Las Vegas Defense Group. All 21 THE COURT: Let's stop there. You started
22 right. 22 getting going and I need to get you both sworn in before
23 Mr. Solinger, I apologize. I'm not used to 23 we do this. I apologize.
24 seeing you doing this. 24 So go ahead and get sworn in. Raise your
25 MR. SOLINGER: Well, I'm not used to doing 25 right hands.

1 of 8 sheets
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5 7
1 Whereupon, 1 with Metro, trying to get them to come down. So he
2 ADAM SOLINGER AND JOSHUA LLOYD, 2 leaves and he goes and gets in his truck. He drives the
3 having been first duly sworn to testify to the truth, 3 wrong way against traffic, head on at my vehicle that's
4 the whole truth and nothing but the truth, testified as 4 parked on the side of the road, and stops about a foot
5 follows: 5 short of my bumper.
6 THE COURT: All right. So go ahead. Why 6 He then gets out of the car and keeps
7 don't you just go ahead and start over. Well, let me 7 talking until the police arrive. At which point, you
8 ask a question really quick, Mr. Solinger. 8 know, I give them a statement, he gives a statement, I'm
9 MR, SOLINGER: Of course. 9 sure, and they take a report.
10 THE COURT: You indicated that you have this 10 In the months preceding this there's been
11 on tape or on your phone. It's recorded? 11 some instances as well. At one point he wrote a bad
12 MR. SOLINGER: Correct. 12 review on my firm's website, talking about how I'm
13 THE COURT: All right. Where were the kids 13 harassing him and his family, when I never said anything
14 when this was happening? 14 to him.
15 MR. SOLINGER: So my minor children were in 15 As part of this case, shortly after this
16 my ex-wife's house at that point. I was with my 16 incident that kind of brought us here, I asked Judge
17 girlfriend and her minor 16-year-old child. So I was in 17 Moss to issue a TPO because she's my family law judge.
18 the passenger seat of my truck. My girifriend was 18 She thought she didn't have the authority to do it, as
19 driving and her daughter was in the back seat. 19 he's a non-party, so she issued a no-contact order.
20 THE COURT: All right. And I hate to do 20 Then shortly after that, on December 11th,
21 this to you, but let's start from the beginning because 21 he messaged me at 5:53 p.m. saying, "Does your dad know
22 now you're under oath and I don't want there to be any 22 he raised a pussy? Punk-ass bitch won't even be a man
23 issues. 23 and talk. Nobody wants to beat you up, scary little
24 MR. SOLINGER: Of course. I believe it was 24 boy. I was trying to have a conversation with you as a
25 on or about December 6th, I was going to go pick my kids 25 man, but your dad failed to raise one.”
6 8
1 as part of a custody exchange. It was not my normal 1 THE COURT: When was that?
2 custody time, but I had noticed some vacation time 2 MR. SOLINGER: This was December 11th, after
3 pursuant to a partial parenting agreement we had reached 3 the no-contact order had been issued by Judge Moss.
4 three months prior. 4 THE COURT: And this incident with the truck
5 So I was there. I had let her know the day 5 was December 7th?
6 before. I'd let her know that I was there. She said I 6 MR. SOLINGER: Yes. So in July there was
7 wasn't going to get the kids and to just leave. I went 7 also another incident where I was getting some of my
8 around the corner because at that point I wanted to take 8 property out of the former marital residence. My
9 a report regarding withholding for purposes of the 9 ex-wife had wanted to take some photos of things that I
10 family law case. 10 was taking, but, you know, I didn't have to. I didn't
1 THE COURT: Sure. 11  want to.
12 MR. SOLINGER: Shortly thereafter, 12 I had been packing those things for 45
13 Mr. Lloyd, who was not present at the residence when I 13 minute to an hour, and she wasn't interested at all in
14 tried to get my children, came running down the street 14 being a part of that. So I refused. At which point he
15 at my truck, pulled his phone out, and immediately he 15 got in my face, made similar threats, saying he was
16 started talking and he said, "I'll knock you the fuck 16 going to kick my ass.
17 out. I'll beat the shit out of you," things to that 17 He had to be restrained by my ex-wife, with
18 nature. 18 his marijuana cigarette and his beer bottle in his hand.
19 And then at one point he actually tries to 19 And that's also in the video.
20 open my vehicle you can hear it click in the vehicle. 20 THE COURT: Okay. Sir, I appreciate you not
21 And Metro took a report for an attempt auto burglary for 21 interrupting, and that's kind of like how we like to do
22 that, but I don't know if anything has been done with it 22 things. Now it's your turn. Go ahead, Mr. Lloyd, and
23 at this point. : 23 tell me what's going on or what's your response?
24 He keeps kind of running his mouth, and then 24 MR. LLOYD: I've been followed and harassed
25 at that point I think he realizes that I'm on the phone 25 by Adam Solinger and up to five private investigators,
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9 11
1 constantly making my life hell. 1 because he's trying to take the kids from her, and she
2 There was a protective order granted for the 2 has no issues.
3 harassment against him. This is what I'm recognizing as 3 THE COURT: Well, then I'm assuming
4 retaliation for that. 4 probably, like, you see now it's your girlfriend, right?
5 THE COURT: Who issued a protective order? 5 MR. LLOYD: Correct.
6 MR. LLOYD: Judge Moss. 6 THE COURT: She's upset, you get upset, and
7 THE COURT: Did Judge Moss issue a 7 go at him, right?
8 protective order against you? 8 MR. LLOYD: I'm not going to hit him though.
9 MR. SOLINGER: No, not at all. 9 Isaid --
10 THE COURT: All right. Go ahead. 10 THE COURT: I mean go at him.
11 MR. LLOYD: That's because I was constantly 11 MR. LLOYD: I said some things out of anger
12 being harassed and called to depositions and made late 12 and I asked him if --
13 to pick up my daughter. 13 THE COURT: That's what I'm saying. You get
14 He's gotten involved in my custody case with 14 upset and then you see her upset and then you react.
15 my daughter. He's contacted my ex-girlfriend since high 15 MR, LLOYD: Yeah, when my kids and his kids
16 school, just trying to -- you know, he's abusing his 16 are watching her cry every day because of the things
17 power as an attorney. And I said some things out of 17 that they're going through.
18 anger. There has not been contact since this issue. 18 THE COURT: That's why I don't do family
19 And -- 19 law. It's about everybody except the kids, it seems.
20 THE COURT: What about the text you just 20 Let me see the phone.
21 sent about his dad raising a you-know-what? 21 MR. SOLINGER: May I approach?
22 THE DEFENDANT: I was just trying to talk to 22 THE COURT: Sure, of course.
23 him. And in the video -- 23 Sir, you can come up, if you want, too.
24 THE COURT: Well, it's kind of hard to have 24 MR. LLOYD: In the beginning of the video
25 a conversation with somebody when you call them the "P" 25 you can hear me say, "I will get the kids personally. I
10 12
1 word, right? 1 will go in there. If you have the paperwork, if you
2 MR. LLOYD: Yeah. 2 want to show me, whatever, I will go in and get the kids
3 THE COURT: Well, you can have a 3 personally and bring them out to you."
4 conversation, but it's probably not going to be a 4 MR. SOLINGER: This is the first video. If
5 productive one, right? 5 you want to hit play.
6 MR. LLOYD: Correct. There's been multiple 6 MR. LLOYD: There was only one video, so
7 things. Like I said, he got involved in my custody case 7 something may have been erased out of that.
8 with my daughter. 8 (Whereupon, a video was played.)
9 And I have on paper that him and her have an 9 MR. LLOYD: I made a phone call to the
10 agreement. I don't know what kind of agreement he's 10 police too as well. That's why I stopped in front of
11 trying to make with her. But there's been quite a few 11  his vehicle, to make sure he was present when they
12 things. But, like I said, since this issue, there 12 showed up.
13 hasn't been any contact, 13 (Video continues playing.)
14 THE COURT: What about you chasing down the | 14 MR. LLOYD: That was me, in an attempt to
15 truck, trying to get in his truck, going the wrong way? 15 help him get the kids back.
16 MR. LLOYD: Ididn't try and get in his 16 (Video continues playing.)
17 truck. I told him in the beginning of the video, if 17 MR. LLOYD: And I was on the phone with
18 you'd like to view it, that if you have the paperwork to 18 Metro too as well.
19 pick up the children -- she's constantly distraught, you 19 (Video continues playing.)
20 know, scared to come out of the house because of what 20 THE COURT: I want to get to the part where
21 he's done so far. So at this point I'm not really 21  he comes at the truck.
22  trying to be involved. 22 MR. SOLINGER: Where he drives at it?
23 THE COURT: That's a pretty good idea. 23 THE COURT: Yes.
24 MR. LLOYD: I've been involved. He's made 24 MR. LLOYD: Yeah, that's where it started.
25 me involved. He's been making the divorce about me 25 That should have been the video that was produced.
3 of 8 sheets Page 9 to 12 of 19 01/17/2020 01:55:04 PM

Adam Solinger003777

001844

P A



13 15
1 MR. SOLINGER: So if you hit play, his 1 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
2 daughter was able to get the very tail end of it because 2 THE COURT: So just please stay away from
3 we weren't -- 3 him. The issue that's going on between his ex-wife,
4 MR. LLOYD: That was just me making sure he 4 whatever the situation may be, I understand that you're
5 didn't leave the scene while Metro was on the way. 5 protective of her, she's your girlfriend --
6 (Whereupon, a video is played.) 6 MR. LLOYD: I'm being brought into it. I've
7 THE COURT: All right. When is the last 7 been deposed and called to trial and all that.
8 contact you've had with Mr. Solinger? 8 THE COURT: Well, this doesn't help anyone.
9 MR. LLOYD: That text message. 9 MR, LLOYD: Understood.
10 THE COURT: That text message? 10 THE COURT: It doesn't help Mr. Solinger.
1" MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 11 Clearly it's not helping your kids. And it's not going
12 THE COURT: When was it written? 12 to help the situation, period.
13 MR. SOLINGER: December 11th. 13 So I'm going to grant it for 45 days. And I
14 THE COURT: December 11th. Okay. 14 hope this is the last of it. Now, if there's another
15 Sir, you drove up -- I mean, thank God that 15 incident and you feel the need to file something, file
16 Mr. -- listen, it's clear to me what's going on. This 16 something. If you feel the need to call the police --
17 isn't about -- it's a divorce, and divorces are nasty 17 this is just a piece of paper. You know this?
18 sometimes. And this one, apparently, clearly is. 18 MR. SOLINGER: Yes.
19 And emotions get high, but you can't drive 19 THE COURT: It's not going to do anything
20 up on someone like that. I mean, you're lucky -- if it 20 other than give him the liability. But stay away. And
21 was anyone -- you're lucky it wasn't someone who had a 21 it's going to -- I think it will help you as well.
22 temper, like me, and got out of the car, with a gun, 22 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. Like I said, I've
23 MR. LLOYD: My intentions were to make sure 23 had private investigators following me. I have pictures
24 he didn't leave the scene before Metro had arrived 24 of the inside of my vehicle, pictures of the inside of
25 there. 25 my house, which I'm not a hundred percent sure is legal
14 16
1 THE COURT: You can't drive the wrong way on 1 ornot. I'm not an attorney. But it's just constantly.
2 the street and just damn near hit somebody. I mean, you 2 And that's why she granted the protective order, to keep
3 were like this close to hitting him. 3 me from missing work, being late to pick up my daughter
4 MR. LLOYD: I pulled over onto the side of 4 and my kids after school.
5 the road. I had no intentions of hitting the vehicle. 5 THE COURT: You might want to double check
6 THE COURT: Okay. I get what you're saying. 6 that about the protective order because I don't know
7 And]I -- this isn't about -- I mean, between the text 7 that Judge Moss would have the jurisdiction to do that.
8 messages and your conduct on that day, and I understand 8 MR. SOLINGER: To be clear, there is no
9 you're saying that there's other stuff that's happened, 9 protective order. What had happened is my attorney gave
10 cutI don't have that in front of me. All I have is 10 the wrong documents to serve on him for a deposition.
11 what's in front of me for the TPO. Okay? 11  He moved to quash the deposition subpoena on the grounds
12 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 12 that it was untimely with the discovery cutoffs. And so
13 THE COURT: You understand what I'm saying? |13 the discovery commissioner said that there would be no
14 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 14 deposition because of the discovery issue. Not that
15 THE COURT: So this is just -- I'm going to 15 there was a protective order or anything like that.
16 grant it for 45 days. Just stay away from him, 16 Just that there would be no deposition. But the
17 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am. 17 discovery cutoff has been moved, so any kind of order
18 THE COURT: That's all you have to do. 18 would be moot.
19 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma‘am. 19 THE COURT: All right. Well, here's the one
20 THE COURT: Okay? Here's the thing. You 20 thing I want to get clear because right now --
21 stay away from him, nothing's going to happen, right? 21 obviously, Mr. Solinger, you're sharing custody with
22 MR. LLOYD: Correct. Yes, ma'am. 22 vyour wife, ex-wife. Is she your ex-wife or still your
23 THE COURT: But if there's an issue, then he 23  wife?
24 calls the police and you could be subject to getting 24 MR. SOLINGER: We're still technically
25 arrested now. 25 married.
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1 THE COURT: Okay. So you're sharing 1 another hearing. If there's no other issues, then we'll
2 custody. Are you living with the ex? 2 be done. If there's other issues, then they can move to
3 MR. LLOYD: Correct. We have a house. 3 request for me to extend it for a year.
4 THE COURT: So I'm not going to violate him 4 MR, LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
5 -- Idon't want games being played where you go to pick 5 THE COURT: Actually up to two years.
6 up the kids and he happens to be in the living room, and 6 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
7 you say, oh, now he's violating. You know what I'm 7 THE COURT: Mr. Solinger, Jessica Sellers
8 saying? 8 and Courtney Sellers, I can't cover them. They don't
9 MR. SOLINGER: No, I understand. As long as 9 live with you. This is just for you.
10 he does not leave the residence while I'm there to pick 10 MR. SOLINGER: Of course.
11 up the kids. 1 THE COURT: So it applies to you. So have a
12 THE COURT: Yes. So you will not be in 12 seat we're going to get you the order. She has to make
13 violation of this TPO, as long as you stay in the 13 some changes on it. Okay?
14 residence when he's doing the pickup. 14 MR. LLOYD: Thank you, ma'am.
15 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. 15 THE COURT: I hope everything works out,
16 THE COURT: I'm assuming you're not going in |16 Mr. Solinger.
17 the residence? 17 MR. SOLINGER: I appreciate it. Thank you.
18 MR. SOLINGER: Correct. I send a message 18 -000-
19 from outside, and the kids come out. 19 ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF
20 THE COURT: Okay. As long as we do that, 20 PROCEEDINGS.
21 because otherwise I can't stand it when stuff is being 21
22 done. 22
23 MR. LLOYD: Absolutely. 23 /S/Kristine Fluker
24 THE COURT: So if you stay inside, that's 24
25 fine. If you come outside and you start yelling, the 25 KRISTINE A. FLUKER, CCR NO. 403
18
1 cops are going to get called and you're going to get in
2 trouble.
3 MR. LLOYD: Things were high. Emotions were
4 high, you know.
5 THE COURT: I understand.
6 MR. LLOYD: She had went -- she had seen him
7 maybe once in December, but she was without the kids for
8 two weeks. He dropped them off for less than 24 hours.
9 And I was, you know watching her cry as he was --
10 THE COURT: Believe me, you don't have to
11 explain emotions getting high to me.
12 MR. LLOYD: That's where a lot of it stems
13 from.
14 THE COURT: Believe me, I getit. Butl
15 think this will work out better for everybody. Just
16 stay in the house.
17 She's going to make sure she puts that on
18 the order that you're allowed to be at the residence
19 during the custody exchange; however, you're not allowed
20 to come out of the residence. Okay?
21 MR. LLOYD: Yes, ma'am.
22 THE COURT: Don't mess around with this.
23 MR. LLOYD: And does it expire after 45
24 days?
25 THE COURT: Well, we're going to have
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Electronically Filed
2/25/2020 3:41 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
OBJ Cﬁw—ﬁ ﬁ.u-

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9082

vegas west attorneys

5594 S. Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: (702) 629-7553

Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

Email: kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger,
Case No. D-19-582245-D

Plaintiff, Dept. No. 1

VS.

Chalese Marie Solinger,

Defendant.

DEFENDANT’S OBJECTION TO PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX OF
EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE
COURT’S DECEMBER 9, 2019 DECISION, ETC.

COMES NOW Defendant, Chalese Marie Solinger, by and through her
attorney, Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq., of VEGAS WEST ATTORNEYS, and pursuant to
NRCP 16.2 hereby objects to the authenticity of the following documents
produced by Plaintiff as follows:

1. Chalese’s January 4, 2020 interview of the children post on Facebook,

Exhibit 10;

1

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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2. Photos of Chalese and Josh dated January 12, 2020 and January 20, 2020
from Chalese’s Facebook, Exhibit 11; and

3. Transcript from the January 8, 2020 hearing regarding the Temporary
Protective Order, Exhibit 12.

Pursuant to NRCP 16.2(h), objections to authenticity are waived unless made

within 21 days of the production of document.

DATED this day of February 2020.

vegas west attorneys

~ L

Kfistina C. Kirigin, Esq. /

Nevada Bar No. 9082

5594 S. Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: (702) 629-7553

Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

Email: kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorneys for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of
DEFENDANT’S OBJECTION TO PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL
APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE COURT’S DECEMBER 9, 2019
DECISION, ETC. in the above-captioned case was served this date as follows:

[X] pursuant to NEFCR 9, by mandatory electronic service through the
Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system;

[ ] by placing the same to be deposited for mailing in the United
States Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was
prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada;

[ 1 pursuantto EDCR 7.26 to be sent via facsimile, by duly executed
consent for service by electronic means;

[ 1 by hand-delivery with signed Receipt of Copy.

To attorney(s) listed below at the address:

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
E-mail: vmgroup(@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

DATED this , ' gl/\ day of February 2020.

An emplpyee of vegas west attorneys
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RCPS DISTRICT COURT
Family Division
CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA FILED IN OPEN COURT
Z"Z,b 20 20
STEVEN D. GRIERSON ’
CLERK OF THE COURT

Adam m\mqu | ‘ ‘
Plaintiff, - BY: 4/\‘ %
DEPUTY
-vs- CASENO:_ D-19-S8224 S -

-
Onalese. Su\mq,uf | e =

~ Defendant. REQUEST FOR CHILD PROTECTION
SERVICES APPEARANCE AND RECORDS

Mother C)/\&\QM, o\l nqef Faher - Ao Solcn L Ges”

(Mother’s name) (Father’s name)

Childeny’s N Mavie_, SD\,\Y\QU(‘ Michaed So\inges
(Child’s name) QS)ZS’“/W> (Child's name) (blb[ﬁg)

(Child’s name) (Child’s name)

NOTICE TO APPEAR:

D NOTICE to Appear to Caseworker

_ (Caseworker’s name)
D NOTICE to Appear to CPS Representative

This Notice is to be submitted to CPS at least 72 hours prior to court hearing, except in emergency situations.
U NOTICE to Appear at Court Hearing:

Date Time ~ Dept
TypeofHearing‘ IR ' Bring Records ( Yes (JNo
[(NOTICE to Provide Records Only by , 20
(Date)
Records to be delivered to: hQ)D \" 1
Other Information
DATED this day 20 ' /% i
| 4
=TI
FAMILY c@ﬁ/ﬂmmc MASTER
White: Clerk Canary: Fax to CPS 384-4859 Pink: Plaintiff Goldenrod: Defendant
-REV 01/11 CPS-Notice-NCR.wpd

001853



CHERYL B. MOSS
DISTRICT JUDGE
FAMILY DIVISION
DEPARTMENT I
LAS VEGAS, NV 89101-2408

O O 00 N o O A WwON -~

N N N N D DN DD N DN 2@ A @ a2 a 4aAa A a a4
0 ~N O OB~ WON A0 W o N b~ W0 DNDN -

FILED iN OPEN COURT

FEB 2 6 2020
STEVEN 0. GRIERSON
R CLERIC OF THE COURT
BY @—\_, . :
ERICA JIM DEPUTY
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Fedededd

Adam Michael Solinger, Plaintiff
CASE NO: D-19-582245-D
Vs,

Chalese Marie Solinger, Defendant.
Department |

ORDER REFERRING TO JUDICIAL SETTLEMENT PROGRAM

EDCR 5.524 provides that “the court may order the parties to participate
in a settlement conference.” This Court finds that this case is appropriate for
referral to the Judicial Settlement Program for a three-hour setting. |

It is therefore ORDERED that all parties and retained counsel shall

appear for a Settlement Conference on the 9th day of June, 2020 at 1:30 p.m..
All parties must comply With the requirements of EDCR 5.524. The parties shall
be notified of the location of the Settlement Conference seven calendar days
prior to the Settlement Conference.

It is further ORDERED that Confidential Settlement Briefs are due to
the Settlement Judge at least seven (7) full judicial days before the scheduled
settlement conference. Pursuant to EDCR 5.524, Settlement Briefs should be

no longer than ten (10) pages (exclusive of asset and debt

001854




1 summaries/schedules/balance sheets) and comply with the requirements of
2|l EDCR5.524.
3
It is further ORDERED that both parties shall file and serve a Financial
4 _
5 Disclosure Form at least 72 hours prior to the Settlement Conference with
g || current financial information.
7 It is further ORDERED that, if the division of assets (real property,
8 vehicles, businesses, pensions, etc.) and debts has not been completely resolved, -
9
10 each party shall bring documents (comparable values, appraisals, statements of
1111 account, etc.) demonstrating the value of each contested asset and debt.
12 It is further ORDERED that failure to comply with this order shall result
13 in sanctions that may include monetary sanctions. _ ‘
14
16 €9 g/ v
4 FEB 2.6 2020 Hoplorable Cheryl B. Moss
17 Department I
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
CHERYL B. MOSS
DISTRICT JUDGE
FAMILY DIVISION
DEPARTMENT 1
LAS VEGAS, NV 89101-2408
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Electronically Filed
2/28/2020 1:01 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Electronically Filed
3/16/2020 11:31 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

Lllopps

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9082

3 || vegas west attorneys

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
|l Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

s || Telephone: (702) 629-7553

Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

6 || Email: Kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

D1STRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

10
Adam Michael Solinger, Case No. D-19-582245-D

1 o Dept. No. I
Plaintiff,
12

Date of Hearing: April 7,2020
Time of Hearing: 9:30 a.m.

Vs.
14 Chalese Marie Solinger,

15 Defendant.

16

OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW
CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR
18 VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE 17, 2019
ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS AND RELATED RELIEF AND
20 1 COUNTERMOTION TO ENFORCE PHONE CONTACT WITH THE MINOR
CHILDREN AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES

17

19

21

22 COMES NOW Defendant Chalese Marie Solinger, by and through her
23 |lattorney, Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq., of vegas west attorneys and hereby moves

this Honorable Court for the following relief:

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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I. Denying Plaintiff’s MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE REGARDING
CONTEMPT;

2. For an Order Confirming that Plaintiff must allow phone contact between
the minor children and their mother;

3. For an Order that all weekday custody exchanges will take place at the
children’s daycare; and

4. Awarding Defendant such other and further relief as this court deems just
and proper in the premises.

This opposition is made and based on all the papers and pleadings on file

herein, the Points and Authorities submitted herewith, and the argument as may be
adduced at the hearing of this matter.

DATED this| {p j:da;y of March, 2020.

vegas west attorneys

Vi fziw

Kristina C. ngm Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9082

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Attorney for Defendant
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I. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

A. STATEMENT OF FACTS

Plaintiff Adam Michael Solinger (“Adam”) and Defendant Chalese Marie
Solinger (“Chalese”) were married on May 12, 2012, in Las Vegas. There are
two minor children of the marriage: Michael Solinger, born June 16, 2015 and
Marie Solinger, born August 28, 2017.

Adam is an attorney in Las Vegas, employed with Las Vegas Defense
Group. He receives a salary of $120,000.00 per year, plus bonuses of
approximately $3,000.00 per year, for monthly wages of $10,250.00. At the last
hearing on February 26,2020, Adam informed the Court that he had accepted a
new job and would be making $85,300.00 per year as of March 16, 2020,
voluntarily reducing his pay approximately $37,700.00, while this action is
pending.

Through most of the parties’ marriage, Chalese was a homemaker and
worked only sporadically, never earning more than $20,000.00 per year. Since the
parties’ separation, Chalese has found employment cutting children’s hair. Her
gross monthly income is $1,442.43. Chalese has struggled financially
throughout this divorce action and Adam was ordered to pay her temporary
support of $1,125.00 per month on December 9, 2019.  Instead of paying Chalese
the temporary support he knew she desperately needed, Adam filed a Motion for
Reconsideration on December 27, 2019.  Adam did not pay Chalese any support

while his motion was pending, which was heard on February 26, 2020.
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The parties were last before the Court on February 26, 2020 for Adam’s
Motion for Reconsideration. Before that motion was even heard, Adam filed the
instant motion. ~ Adam has consistently received financial assistance from his
father, in addition to earning more than four (4) times Chalese’s income. During
Adam’s deposition, he admitted that his father has gifted him over $40,000.00 for
attorney’s fees and at least $10,000.00 to hire a private investigator. Adam has
had the benefit of unlimited resources and is clearly trying to gain the upper hand
in this case with excessive litigation.

Since Adam filed his Complaint for Divorce on January 4, 2019, the parties
have been before the Court for hearings ten (10) times, which means they have
been in court almost every month for the last year. None of the alleged violations
in Adam’s motion are recent and all have been addressed by the Court at prior
hearings. For example, Adam filed an Emergency Motion for Change of
Custody Oh May 15, 2019.

Chalese has not Withheld the Children and Adam Continues to

Unilaterally Parent.

Adam has already obtained temporary primary custody, yet he seeks to use
the same allegations which were previously litigated to further reduce Chalese’s
time with their children.  His motion cites February 2019 and August 2019 as
times she withheld. The parties have been to Court multiple times since February

2019 and this allegation is prior to several custody orders. Adam claims that
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Chalese picked the children up at 3:38 p.m. on August 2, 2019, when her time
began at 6:00 p.m. Since Chalese was off work early and was picking the
children up from daycare, she believed that she could pick them up early. Adam
has stated that he works until at least 5:00 p.m., thus Chalese was not taking any
time away from him. This was a one time misunderstanding, not a violation of
the order. In bad faith, Adam has told the daycare that Chalese is not permitted to
pick up and the daycare has been hostile to Chalese. Further, Adam has been
picking up the children or having his girlfriend pick them up from daycare on
Chalese’s custodial time so that she has to go to his home. Adam lives in a gated
neighborhood and Chalese often has to wait at the gate due to Adam or his
girlfriend not answering the phone. In addition, Adam is the party who has
withheld custody and even refused to allow Chalese make up time when she was
sick.

The alleged incident between Josh and Adam in December 2019, has now
been heard by the Court on two(2) occasions, yet Adam brings it up a third time.
Adam has not provided any proof that requested vacation time in December 2019
and in fact his motion does not even include the date. Josh did go outside to ask
Adam to leave when he refused to do same. ~ Adam should not be permitted to
try to use this incident for a third time in Court.  Further, this incident did not

involve Chalese and did not take place in front of the children.
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Chalese will admit that there was confusion over the December holiday
plan. ~ Adam initially asked her to switch Christmas eve for Christmas day and
she thought they agreed upon same. When she did not pick up the children for
Christmas eve, Adam refused to allow her any time on Christmas day. Chalese
should have had custody on December 26-27, 2019, but Adam claims he notified
her that he was taking vacation days.  Thereafter, Adam claimed he had the
children until January 3, 2020. Adam’s action of taking vacation time right after
the Christmas holiday, meant that he was able to keep the children from December
24, 2019 through January 3, 2020, effectively keeping the children from their
mother for ten (10) days. Adam’s claim that Chalese picked up the children a
couple hours early in August 2019, when he recently kept the children from her
for ten(10) days is disingenuous.

When Chalese agreed several months ago to put the children in a less
expensive daycare, Adam enrolled them in the daycare of his choice, by his home.
Despite multiple requests from Chalese, he refuses to enroll the children in a
daycare that both parties agree upon.  Next, Adam turned Marie’s car seat to
forward facing prior to her second birthday on August 28, 2019.  When Chalese
asked Adam to please leave Marie rear facing, at least until her second birthday,
he refused.  The parties kept their son rear facing in his car seat until his second

birthday, but Adam refused to do the same for Marie. (See Appclose Messages

on 6-23-19 attached as Exhibit “A”).
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Adam delays or refuses to allow phone calls

Per the Partial Parenting Plan, the parties agreed upon 7:00 p.m. as the time
the non-custodial parent could call the children.  This time was selected to be
after dinner and before bedtime. However, Adam often claims the kids are
having dinner at 7:00 p.m. then go to bed before they can call.  Chalese can
produce phone records detailing that her calls to the children at 7:00 p.m. go
unanswered or that the calls are so brief she barely gets to speak to the children.

(See Appclose Messages on 8-26-19 attached as Exhibit “B” and (See Appclose

Messages on 10-20-19 attached as Exhibit “C”).  She understands that the

children are young and does not expect long phone calls. However, both children
are capable of and generally want to speak on the phone for at least 5 minutes.
Chalese knows that the children can do this because she\ has them available for
Adam’s calls.  For these reasons, Chalese requests that the Court enforce the
order for phone calls with the minor children.

Chalese does not have a marijuana addiction

After marijuana was legal, Chalese obtained a medical marijuana card for
endometriosis. Thereafter, she used legal marijuana occasionally. Despite the
fact that Adam has a girlfriend, he took an instant dislike to Chalese’s boyfriend
Josh, which is the real reason that Adam has requested drug tests. Chalese should
not be subject to random drug tests for a legal substance and Adam has used this

as yet another way to interfere with Chalese’s custodial time. Josh does use
5
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marijuana, which is legal, but does not use around the children. ~Adam claims
that Josh did not deny that he “drinks and smokes while Chalese has the children”
at the TPO hearing on January 8, 2020.  The TPO hearing transcript does not
show that Josh had an opportunity to deny same or that he admitted to Adam’s
allegations.  Once again, Adam expects the Court to believe that every statement
he makes, without proof, is true. ~ Adam does not have any personal knowledge
about whether Josh consumes alcohol or smokes while Chalese has the children.
Further, since Josh is never a caretaker for the children and never alone with them,
this is irrelevant.

Despite the fact that marijuana is legal in Nevada, Adam made a request
many months ago to have Chalese drug tested. He has used this order to further
harass Chalese. For example, on August 7, 2019, a day where Chalese was
scheduled to pick up the kids after work, Adam notified her at 2:56 p.m. that he
wanted her to drug test.  Adam’s timing was specifically set to interfere with
Chalese’s custodial time. ~ Further, the location where Chalese takes tests is only
open until 6:00 p.m., thus he only gave her two (2) hours notice to test. If Adam
had actually been concerned about drug use, he would have asked Chalese to test
the day before she picked up the children.

Chalese has not allowed Josh to drive the minor children since the June

17,2019 Order
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Chalese admitted and this Court already heard same, that she did allow Josh
to drive with good cause prior to the June 17, 2019 Order. Adam’s actions of
having Chalese followed by a private investigator have caused her to suffer from
anxiety. Chalese only allowed Josh to drive because she took her prescription
medication and felt that it could affect her ability to drive. As such, for the
children’s safety, she allowed Josh to drive on that occasion prior to the July 17,
2019 hearing.  Since the hearing on  June 17, 2019 Josh has not driven the
children. ~ While Josh has been in the vehicle with Chalese, she has always been
the driver when the children are with her. Adam’s allegations that Josh drove the
children on September 14, 2019 and October 31, 2019 are false. Adam does not
have new evidence of Josh driving the children because this has not occurred.
Adam should not be permitted to re-litigate issues which have already been
addressed by this Court.

Any Alleged Violations of the Behavior Order should be Addressed at

Trial

Chalese has informed her family and Josh to abide by the behavior order.
However, Chalese cannot control each and every comment from those who
witness Adam’s attacks on her.  Further, Adam has antagonized Josh and takes
no responsibility for his actions.  During August 2019, Adam was refusing to
sign a quitclaim deed so that Chalese could use her share of proceeds from the

marital residence to buy a house. ~ Adam had already moved into a large house
7
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provided by his father, yet tried to keep Chalese from having a house suitable for
their children.

Currently, Adam has obtained a Temporary Protective Order against Josh.
There is no reason to focus on the behavior order at this time when the TPO is
controlling and Josh has no intention of violating either order. ~Chalese and Josh
ended their relationship in December 2019, during which time Chalese had no
control over his actions. Chalese advised the Court at the last hearing that she
and Josh have resumed their relationship. Chalese has advised Josh and his
family to abide by the behavior order. =~ Adam’s allegations that he is being
disparaged on Facebook are mere allegations without any supporting
documentation.

Finally, Adam alleges that Chalese has disparaged him to the children.
First, their children are ages four (4) and two (2). At these young ages, it clear
that either parent can manipulate what the children say. Chalese has not told the
children that Adam is mean to her. Adam is not present when Chalese is alone
with the children and he does not know what goes on in her home. However,
Adam presumes to know everything about Chalese and despite the fact that he has
had her followed by a private investigator for almost a year has not uncovered any
illegal activity or crimes. From the videos that Chalese has viewed, produced by
Adam, she is concerned that Adam is coaching Michael to say things.  Young

children are unreliable reporters and Chalese believes Adam is coaching the
8
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children, thus this issue should be addressed by the custody evaluator. Adam
fought hard to eliminate the custody evaluation, likely because he wants the Court
to just take his word as evidence. The fact that Adam would want Chalese held in
contempt for his false allegations shows that he continues to want to control her.
Adam has consistently sought to reduce Chalese’s time with the children and will
not stop until he has achieved same.

Despite the fact that both parties were ordered to attend UNLV’s
Cooperative Parenting Class, only Chalese has provided proof. Adam admitted,
in his deposition that he does not believe Chalese should have more than a few
hours with the children per week.  He does not value her as a mother and the
current orders have empowered him to treat her as a non-parent. When Chalese
agreed that the children should attend a less expensive daycare, Adam unilaterally
selected one by his home. Chalese has repeatedly requested that the parties enroll
the children in a daycare that is convenient for both parties, but he has refused.
Further, Adam has authorized his girlfriend to pick up the children from daycare,
but will not allow their mother to do so.

There is no cause for Adam to pick up the children from daycare on
Chalese’s days other than to cause conflict. Even if Adam leaves his new job by
5:00 p.m. and gets home with the children by 5:45 p.m., this does nothing more
than create an unnecessary transition for their children. The purpose of the

Court’s order was to reduce tension and conflict between the parties, especially in
9
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view of the children.  As such, all weekday exchanges should take place at
daycare only.  Further, the fact that Adam or his girlfriend can pick up the
children early, but Chalese must wait until 6:00 p.m. makes no sense. The
children are not in school and any time they can spend with a parent, over daycare,
should be permitted.

Despite the fact that this case is set for trial at the end of June 2020, Adam
is making yet another attempt to reduce Chalese’s time with the children. Adam
has openly waged war against Chalese without any consideration for the
children’s best interest. Adam presents previously litigated allegations dating
back to February 2019 for the sole purpose of harassing Chalese, in his attempt to
eliminate her custody before the Court has even heard evidence. Adam’s
positions have absolutely nothing to do with the children’s best interests. Adam
wants to punish Chalese, even though he is the party who wanted the divorce.
Adam’s motion should be denied in its entirety, but if any of Adam’s claims are
considered by the Court then those claims should be part of the three (3) day trial

already scheduled in this matter.

B. LEGAL ARGUMENT

1. Chalese Should Not Be Ordered to Show Cause.

NRS 22.010 defines contempt as “[d]isobedience or resistance to any lawful

writ, order, rule or process issued by the court or judge at chambers.” For the
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foregoing reasons, Chalese has not committed a contempt and Adam’s request for
an order to show cause should be denied.

a. Chalese has not violated the marijuana or alcohol order

Adam claims that Chalese has allowed Josh to smoke marijuana around the
children. ~ Not only is this untrue, but there is no order preventing Josh from
using legal marijuana or alcohol. =~ Chalese should not be prevented from using
legal alcohol or marijuana either but has complied with the Court order.
However, in the event that Chalese used marijuana when she did not have the
children, it would still be detected in a drug test. Chalese will submit that she has
not used marijuana but further testing, for this legal substance, is unnecessary and
will only lead to further harassment from Adam. The Court does not have
jurisdiction over Josh, however, he has not smoked marijuana inside the home
during any time Chalese had custody of the children. As such, it is clear that
Chalese has not violated the order for alcohol or marijuana.

b. Josh has not driven the children since the June 17, 2019 Order

Again, Adam will stop at nothing to try to reduce Chalese’s time with the
children. Chalese learned her lesson and already faced consequences for
allowing Josh to drive with the children prior to the order. ~ Adam claims that
Josh drove the children on September 14, 2019 and October 31, 2019.  Chalese
drove the children on these two occasions. Adam did have a private investigator

follow Chalese on Halloween 2019, but if he truly believed that Chalese was
11
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letting Josh drive the children, it would make no sense to wait over four (4)
months to file a motion. Adam has not produced any evidence that his claims are
true and if the Court is inclined to entertain his false allegations, this matter should
be presented at trjial. Chalese has not violated the June 17, 2019 Order and has
not allowed Josh to drive the children.

c. Behavior Order

Both parties have made allegations that the other has violated the behavior
order. Adam has repeatedly called Chalese a liar in their messages. Further, he
continues to treat her as a non-parent. ~ Adam’s request for an Order to show
cause should be denied and any alleged violations of the behavior order should be
deferred to trial. It is clear that Adam is attempting to outspend Chalese with
attorney’s fees and force her to use all her borrowed funds before they reach trial.

Chalese has advised family and Josh to abide by the order.

II. COUNTERMOTION

a. Chalese requests that weekday exchanges take place at daycare and that the
Court enforce the order for phone contact with the children.

Chalese requests that all weekday custody exchanges take place at daycare, as
this is in the children’s best interest. As stated above, Adam had made it
difficult for Chalese to pick up at his home due to failing to let her in the gate for

his neighborhood and prolonging exchanges. In addition, it forces the children to|-
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go through an extra and unnecessary transition when Adam picks them up from
daycare and Chalese picks them up a short time later. Adam’s refusal to agree
that Chalese can pick up from daycare is yet another example of his desire to
control her.  The children’s needs must be put before Adam’s desire to make life
difficult for Chalese. As such, Chalese requests that the Court issue an order for
weekday picks from daycare only, unless the children are sick or daycare is
closed.

Adam should be admonished for his failure to abide by the Partial Parenting
Plan for telephone contact. ~ For many months, Chalese has ensured that Adam
gets to speak to the children at 7:00 p.m. when they are with her. Chalese’s calls
to the children frequently go unanswered and Adam has not abided by the order.
Chalese requests that the Court enforce the order for phone contact with the
children.

b. Chalese should be Awarded Attorney’s fees.

NRS 18.010 allows for an award of attorney’s fees when a claim is
“brought or maintained without reasonable ground or to harass” the other party.
Similarly, EDCR 7.60 allows for sanctions in the form of attorney’s fees when a
party “[p]resents to the court a motion or an opposition to a motion which is
obviously frivolous, unnecessary or unwarranted.” Without cause, Adam has
filed yet another motion and forced Chalese to respond to his false allegations.

With specific reference to Family Law matters, the Supreme Court has
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adopted the “well-known basic elements,” which, in addition to hourly time
schedules kept by the attorney, are to be considered in determining the reasonable
value of an attorney’s service qualities. These are commonly referred to as the
Brunzell féctors which are set forth in Brunzell v. Golden Gate National Bank, 85

Nev. 345, 349, 455 P.2d 31, 33 (1969).
1. The Qualities of the Advocate: Her ability, her training, education,
experience, professional standing and skill. Undersigned counsel is

a respected attorney who has practiced family law in Nevada for
15 years.

2. The Character of the Work to Be Done: Its difficulty, its intricacy, its
importance, time and skill required, and responsibility imposed and
the prominence and character of the parties where they affect the
importance of the litigation. Undersigned counsel used extreme
detail and resources in crafting this Opposition.

3. The Work Actually Performed by the Lawyer: The skill, time and
attention given to the work. Much attention and skill was used in
creating this document.

4. The Result: Whether the attorney was successful and what benefits
were derived. Results are at this point unknown.

Each of these factors should be given consideration, and no one element
should predominate or be given undue weight. Miller v. Wilfong, 121 Nev. 119,
P.3d 727 (2005). Additional guidance is provided by reviewing the “attorney’s

fees” cases most often cited in Family Law--Discretionary Awards: Awards of

fees are neither automatic nor compulsory, but within the sound discretion of the

Court, and evidence must support the request. Fletcher v. Fletcher, 89 Nev. 540,
14
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516 P.2d 103 (1973), Levy v. Levy, 96 Nev. 902, 620 P.2d 860 (1980), Hybarger
v. Hybarger, 103 Nev. 255, 737 P.2d 889 (1987).

The Brunzell factors require counsel to rather immodestly make a
representation as to the “qualities of the advocate,” the character and difficulty of
the work performed, and the work actually performed by the attorney.

First, respectfully, vegas west attorneys is an established, reputable A/V-
rated law firm. Counsel from vegas west attorneys has practiced Family Law in
Nevada for 15 years and the supervising counsel for Pecos Law Group has
practiced Family Law in Nevada for over 25 years.

As to the “character and quality of the work performed,” counsel’s work in
this matter to have been adequate, both factually and legally; we have diligently
reviewed the applicable law, explored the relevant facts, and believe that counsel
has properly applied one to the other.

The fees charged by paralegal staff are reasonable, and compensable, as
well. The tasks performed by staff in this case were precisely that were “some of
the work that the attorney would have to do anyway [performed] at substantially
less cost per hour.” LVMPD v. Yeghiazarian, 129 Nev. 312 P.3d 503 (2013),
(Adv. Opn. No. 81, Nov. 7, 2013), citing to Missouri v. Jenkins, 491 U.S. 274
(1989).

As the Nevada Supreme Court reasoned, “[T]he use of paralegals and other
non-attorney staff reduces litigation costs, so long as they are billed at a lower
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rate,” so “reasonable attorney’s fees...included charges for persons such as
paralegals and law clerks.”

Also in support of Chalese’s fees, she should receive attorney’s fees
pursuant to NRS 18.010, which states as follows:

2. In addition to the cases where the allowance is
authorized by specific statute, the court may make an

allowance of attorney’s fees to a prevailing party:

Simply put, Nevada law strongly suggests that Adam should not prevail and
that Chalese will. ~ Adam wants this Court to modify custody again, based upon
the same unproven allegations the Court has already addressed. Further, he
continues to make false accusations against Chalese. Chalese is entitled to her
day in Court and Adam should not be permitted to use any further allegations to
modify her time. ~Adam should have to present actual evidence, at trial, before
any decisions are made regarding custody of their children.

Chalese respectfully requests that she be permitted after the hearing in this
matter to submit an affidavit pursuant to Miller v. Wilfong and Brunzell v. Golden
Gate Nat'l Bank and/or be ordered to comply with NRCP 54(d)(2).

Therefore, Chalese requests that she be awarded attorney’s fees for having
to defend against the same allegations which have already been presented to the

Court.
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1. CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, Defendant Chalese Solinger
respectfully requests that this court enter orders granting her the following relief:

1. Denying Plaintiff’s MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE REGARDING
CONTEMPT;

2. For an Order Confirming that Plaintiff must allow phone contact between
the minor children and their mother;

3. For an Order that all weekday custody exchanges will take place at the
children’s daycare; and

4. Awarding Defendant such other and further relief as this court deems just
and proper in the premises.

DATED this % E%ay of March, 2020.

vegas west attorneys

Vi M/m,

Kristina C. ngm, Es

Nevada Bar No. 9082

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Attorney for Defendant
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DECLARATION OF CHALESE SOLINGER

I, Chalese Solinger, am the Defendant in the above-entitled action and I am
signing this declaration under penalty of perjury as if it were a sworn affidavit. I
have read the above and foregoing DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S FOR
AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OF COURT
FOR VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE 17, 2019 ORDER, AND
THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND
RELATED RELIEF REGARDING CONTEMPT COUNTERMOTION TO ENFORCE PHONE
CONTACT WITH THE MINOR CHILDREN AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES and know the
contents thereof; and that the same is true of my own knowledge, except as to
those matters therein stated on information and belief, and as to those matters, 1
believe them to be true. Pursuant to NRS 53.045, 1 declare under penalty of

perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED this \\O day of March, 2020 m

CHALESE SOLINSER )
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that “DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO
PLAINTIFF’S FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN
CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE
17, 2019 ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES AND RELATED RELIEF REGARDING CONTEMPT COUNTERMOTION
TO ENFORCE PHONE CONTACT WITH THE MINOR CHILDREN AND FOR ATTORNEY’S
FEES” in the above-captioned case were served this date as follows:

[x]  pursuant to NEFCR 9, by mandatory electronic service through the

Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system;

[ 1 by placing the same to be deposited for mailing in the United
States Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was
prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada;

[ 1 pursuant to EDCR 7.26 to be sent via facsimile, by duly executed
consent for service by electronic means;

[ 1 by hand-deliveﬁ/ with signed Receipt of Copy.
To individual(s) listed below at the address:

Vincent Mayo VMGroup@TheAbramsLawFirm.com

(4
DATED this &W’day of March, 2020.

Alex ﬁomez
an employee of vegas west attorneys
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DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Adam Michael Solinger, Case No. D-19-582245.D
Plaintiff/Petitioner
v Dept. I
Chalese Marie Solinger, MOTION/OPPOSITION
Defendant/Respondent FEE INFORMATION SHEET

Notice: Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312. Additionally, Motions and
Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session.

Step 1. Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below.

0 $25 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee.
-OR-
& $0 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen
fee because:
® The Motion/Opposition is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been
entered.
0 The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support
established in a final order.
0 The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed
within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered. The final order was
entered on .
[ Other Excluded Motion (must specify)

Step 2. Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below.

¥ 80 The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the
$57 fee because:
& The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition.
3 The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57.
-OR-
0 $129 The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion
to modify, adjust or enforce a final order.
-OR-
[ $57 The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is
an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion

and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129.

Step 3. Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2.

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is:
XS0 (J$25 (1857 (1882 (IS129 (IS154

Y
1;1—»\ O
Party filing Motion/Opposition: Defendant Date /\\\“\\I}/

Signature of Party or Preparer _J_/)&Af\jx) MK/}’/
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Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9082

vegas west attorneys

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: +1 (702) 629-7553
Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

Email: kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorney for Defendant

; DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Chalese Marie Solinger,

Defendant.

EXHIBIT APPENDIX

| Case No. D-19-582245-D

Adam Michael Solinger, Dept. No. I
Plaintiff,
Date of Hearing: April 7, 2020
Vs. Time of Hearing: 9:30 a.m.

TO OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFE’S MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND TO

Electronically Filed
3/16/2020 11:31 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
L]

HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR VIOLATION OF THE MARCH 19,

2019 ORDER, THE JUNE 17,2019 ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER FILED MARCH

19,2019; FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS AND RELATED RELIEF AND

COUNTERMOTION TO ENFORCE PHONE CONTACT WITH THE MINOR CHILDREN AND

FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES

EXHIBIT | DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT BATES STAMP NOS.
A Appclose messages on 6-23-19; DEFT000001-
DEFT000004;
B Appclose messages on 8-26-19; DEFT000005-
DEFT000006;

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Appclose messages on 10-20-19 DEFT000007-
DEFT000008.

DATED this g éz % of March 2020.

vegas west attorneys

it /A

Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq

Nevada Bar No. 9082

5594 South Fort Apache Road, Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: +1 (702) 629-7553
Facsimile: (702) 629-2276

Email: kristina@vegaswestattorneys.com
Attorney for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of VEGAS WEST]
. %\94

ATTORNEYS and that on this L ddy of March 2020, I served a copy of the “EXHIBIT
APPENDIX TO OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW,
CAUSE AND TO HOLD DEFENDANT IN CONTEMPT OF COURT FOR VIOLATION OF THE|
MARCH 19, 2019 ORDER, THE JUNE 17, 2019 ORDER, AND THE BEHAVIOR ORDER|
FILED MARCH 19, 2019; FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS AND RELATED RELIEF
AND COUNTERMOTION TO ENFORCE PHONE CONTACT WITH THE MINOR CHILDREN
AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES” as follows:

[ X ] pursuant to NEFCR 9, by mandatory electronic service through the
Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system;

[ ] by placing the same to be deposited for mailing in the United
States Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage was
prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada;

[ ] pursuant to EDCR 7.26 to be sent via facsimile, by duly executed
consent for service by electronic means;

[ ] by hand-delivery with signed Receipt of Copy.
To individual(s) listed below at the address:

Vincent Mayo VMGroup@TheAbramsLawFirm.com

DATED this % ﬁy of March 202

Alex Gomgz
an employee of vegas west attorneys
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| Mewbom - 1yaar

Her car seat says 22 pounds and her
seat was as reclined as possible for
rear facing. Her legs were crumpled
up and she was getting too hot. Just
like we did with Mag, | switched her
to forward facing for heat
management and so she had

legroom. Even the picture you posted

DEFTO000001
cmvie HhhAat e vnrAarmmmAarm A ~AA W +~
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Don't worry. I will always have my

children’s best interest and safety in
mind.

001884



I'm debating this. I'm going by the
instructions for her specific car seat.

That's your preference. The actual
safety label literally says death or
substantial bodily harm will result if
she's too big and is rear facing.
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'm debating this. I'm going by the
instructions for her specific car seat.

That's your preference. The actual
safety label literally says death or
substantial bodily harm will result |
she's too big and is rear facing.
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Marie will be at home so you can get
her from there. Just a reminder | have
right of first refusal so if you intend on
having someone else watch her while
you work please advise me
immediately so | may make the
proper arrangments.

There is no need for you to have
Jessica's parents address and phone
number being that they do not watch
the kids. | will allow you to have
Courtney's number (702-498-0626)
but please refrain from calling her a
cunt, spawn or any other names you
feel are necessary to call a 16 year

old.

Finally, please talk to Linda Overbey
and inform her to stop calling my job
being that this is your mother in lawssrrooos
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Chalese. | don't understand the six
attempts at calling and your message.
We were sitting down having a nice
dinner. When have the kids ever
failed to call back? Six calls was
extremely excessive. The kids have
always called you back if they were
busy with dinner or bath.

DEFT000007 &7
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FYl. Magq is still eating dinner and
Marie went to be early for throwing a
fit at dinner. I will have him FaceTime
when he is done with bath.

She was throwing a fit and screaming
‘and would not calm down because
she didn’t want the food on her plate.
What she needed was to go to bed
and start fresh in the morning. As
always, you are more than welcome

to call in the morning to make up for
DEFTO000008

+£’\/‘\ +1rv
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Electronically Filed
3/20/2020 10:34 AM
Steven D. Grierson

RCPT

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

Plaintiff, Department: I

VS.

)
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

)

)

RECEIPT OF CHECK
I hereby acknowledge receipt of check number 8012, in the amount
of $3,750.00 made payable to Dr. Paglini, as and for Plaintiff’s one-half of

the retainer payment.

Dated this [ day of March@mw

Dr. Paglini / An employee of Dr. Paglini

1

Case Number: D-19-582245-D
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Electronically Filed
3/25/2020 9:02 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
NOPC Cﬁw‘ p3

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 248-9750

Email: VMGroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

Eighth Judicial District Court
Family Division
Clark County, Nevada

ADAM MICHAEL SOLINGER, ) Case No.: D-19-582245-D

)
Plaintiff, ) Department: I

VS. )
)
CHALESE MARIE SOLINGER, )
)
Defendant. )

NOTICE OF UNLV COOPERATIVE PARENTING PROGRAM
COMPLETION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiff, ADAM MICHAEL
SOLINGER (hereinafter referred to as “Adam”), has successfully

completed the UNLV Cooperative Parenting Program.

/1]
/1]
/1]
/1]

Case Number: D-19-582245-D

001894



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

A true and correct copy of Adam’s Letter of Completion is attached
hereto.
DATED Wednesday, March 25, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 8564
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the foregoing NOTICE OF UNLV
COOPERATIVE PARENTING PROGRAM was filed electronically with
the Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled matter on|
Wednesday, March 25, 2020. Electronic service of the foregoing
document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List,
pursuant to NEFCR o, as follows:
Kristina C. Kirigin, Esq.

Attorney for Defendant

/s/ Chantel Wade
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm
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